
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 

 
TROY CITY COUNCIL 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
 

APRIL 18, 2011 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 

 
Submitted By 
The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�


 

 

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda. Also included are 
suggested or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your 
consideration and possible amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members. I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
John Szerlag, City Manager 
 



 

 

 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 
GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 
 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 
 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 
 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 
 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 

 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
April 18, 2011 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION: Mayor Pro Tem Kerwin 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations 1 

a) Community Survey Results Presentation - Ed Sarpous, Target Insyght .............. 1 
b) 2011 City of Troy Assessment Roll and Board of Review Report – Nino Licari.... 1 
c) Amendments to Troy City Code Chapter 96 - Fire Prevention – Based Upon 

2009 International Fire Code and 2009 Michigan Building Code – Assistant 
Chief Roberts ....................................................................................................... 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 2 

E-1 Public Hearing – Special Use Approval - Capital Grille Outdoor Seating Area, 
North Side of Big Beaver, East of Coolidge (2800 W. Big Beaver Road, Space 
Q123), Section 20, Presently Zoned B-2 (Community Business) Controlled by 
Consent Judgment (File Number SU-386) 2 

E-2 Public Hearing - Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment – (File Number - ZOTA 236) 
– Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance Rewrite 2 



 

 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT: 2 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 3 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 3 

H-1  Three-Year (2010/11 – 2012/13) Revised Budget – Spring 2011 Update 3 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 4 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: None Scheduled 4 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: None Scheduled 4 

I-3 Request for Closed Session: None Requested 4 

I-4 Amendments to Troy City Code Chapter 93, Fire Prevention, Based Upon 2009 
International Fire Code and 2009 Michigan Building Code 4 

I-5 Request to Sell City of Troy Owned Property, Rochester Road Surplus Parcel, 
Section 23, Sidwell 88-20-23-354-048 4 

I-6 2011 Tri-Party Program 5 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 5 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 5 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 6 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 6 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted 6 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 6 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Transit Mixed 
Concrete ............................................................................................................... 6 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders - Aggregates ............. 6 



 

 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders: 
Printing/Distribution of Water and Sewer Bills ...................................................... 7 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder: Pavement Seam, 
Fracture Sealing and Spray Injection Patching Program ...................................... 7 

e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders: Emergency 
Response Kits ...................................................................................................... 8 

f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders: Boiler 
Replacement ........................................................................................................ 8 

g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders: John Arbor Sub 
Resurfacing .......................................................................................................... 8 

h) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Award to Sole Bidder: Energy 
Management Improvement Project ...................................................................... 9 

J-5 Casualty and Property Insurance Renewal – Request to Negotiate with the 
Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority (MMRMA) 9 

J-6 Bid Waiver: Integrated Security Management System Core Upgrade 9 

J-7 Telecommunication Contracts 10 

J-8 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Storm Sewer and Surface 
Drainage from Ludovik and Liljana Dedaj - #88-20-03-201-056 10 

J-9 Bid Waiver: Worker’s Compensation Insurance Renewal for Fiscal Year 2011/12 10 

J-10 Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization Status from Kathy Derderian- 
President of Deaf Arts Festival 11 

J-11 T.R. Pieprzak v. City of Troy 11 

J-12 Michael Joseph Burns v. City of Troy 11 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 11 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 11 

a) Announcement of Public Hearing – FY 2011/2012 City Budget – May 9, 2011 
at 7:30 PM .......................................................................................................... 11 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time): None Submitted 11 



 

 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 12 

L-1  Council Referrals: 12 

a) Periodic Personnel Evaluation of the City Manager and/or City Attorney – 
Advanced by Mayor Pro Tem Kerwin ................................................................. 12 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 12 

M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 12 

N. REPORTS 12 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 12 

a) Planning Commission Regular-Draft-March 22, 2011 ........................................ 12 

N-2 Department Reports: None Submitted 12 

a) 2011 City of Troy Assessment Roll and Board of Review Report ...................... 12 
b) FY 2011/2012 Budget ........................................................................................ 12 

N-3  Letters of Appreciation: None Submitted 12 

N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 12 

N-5  Communication: State of Michigan Liquor Control Commission – Notice of Sunday 
Sales 12 

N-6  Communication: State of Michigan Liquor Control Commission – Notice of 
Impending Investigation – Cazadores, LLC 12 

N-7  Letter of Understanding from Rehmann Robson for Audit Services for the Year 
Ending June 30, 2011 12 

N-8  Huntley v. City of Troy 12 

N-9  Economic Vitality Incentive Program 12 

O. STUDY ITEMS 12 

O-1  No Study Items Presented 12 



 

 

P. CLOSED SESSION: 13 

P-1  No Closed Session Requested 13 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 13 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 13 

Monday, April 25, 2011 (Budget) Regular Meeting ................................................ 13 
Monday, May 2, 2011 (Budget) Regular Meeting .................................................. 13 
Monday, May 9, 2011 Regular Meeting ................................................................. 13 
Monday, May 16, 2011 Regular Meeting ............................................................... 13 
Monday, June 6, 2011 Regular Meeting ................................................................ 13 
Monday, June 20, 2011 Regular Meeting .............................................................. 13 
Monday, July 11, 2011 Regular Meeting ............................................................... 13 
Monday, July 25, 2011 Regular Meeting ............................................................... 13 
Monday, August 8, 2011 Regular Meeting ............................................................ 13 
Monday, August 22, 2011 Regular Meeting .......................................................... 13 
Monday, August 29, 2011 Regular Meeting .......................................................... 13 
Monday, September 12, 2011 Regular Meeting .................................................... 13 
Monday, September 26, 2011 Regular Meeting .................................................... 13 
Monday, October 3, 2011 Regular Meeting ........................................................... 13 
Monday, October 17, 2011 Regular Meeting ......................................................... 13 
Monday, November 14, 2011 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 13 
Monday, November 21, 2011 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 13 
Monday, November 28, 2011 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 13 
Monday, December 5, 2011 Regular Meeting ....................................................... 13 
Monday, December 19, 2011 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 13 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2011 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION: Mayor Pro Tem Kerwin 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a)  Mayor Louise E. Schilling 

Robin Beltramini 
Wade Fleming 
Martin Howrylak 
Mayor Pro Tem Mary Kerwin 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of                at 
the Regular City Council Meeting of Monday, April 18, 2011, due to                     . 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations  
 
a) Community Survey Results Presentation - Ed Sarpous, Target Insyght 
b) 2011 City of Troy Assessment Roll and Board of Review Report – Nino Licari 
c) Amendments to Troy City Code Chapter 96 - Fire Prevention – Based Upon 2009 

International Fire Code and 2009 Michigan Building Code – Assistant Chief Roberts 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2011 
 

- 2 - 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 Public Hearing – Special Use Approval - Capital Grille Outdoor Seating Area, North 

Side of Big Beaver, East of Coolidge (2800 W. Big Beaver Road, Space Q123), 
Section 20, Presently Zoned B-2 (Community Business) Controlled by Consent 
Judgment (File Number SU-386) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby GRANTS Special Use Approval and 
Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the proposed Capital Grille Outdoor Seating Area, located on 
the north side of Big Beaver, east of Coolidge (2800 W. Big Beaver Road, Q123), Section 20, 
within the B-2 Zoning District. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
E-2 Public Hearing - Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment – (File Number - ZOTA 236) – 

Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance Rewrite 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That the existing City of Troy Zoning Ordinance text and map be AMENDED to 
read as written in the proposed Zoning Ordinance text (March 31, 2011 Draft), and map 
(Prepared by the City of Troy Planning Department, dated 2-22-2011), with the term “Drive-
throughs” added to Use Group 6 of Table 5.03-A-1, as recommended by the Planning 
Commission. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 
 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2011 
 

- 3 - 

the majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five 

(5) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five 

minutes to address Postponed, Regular Business or Consent Agenda items or any other item 
as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment portion of the agenda. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority of the City Council 
members. 

• City Council may wish to schedule a Special Meeting for Agenda items that are related to 
topics where there is significant public input anticipated. 

• Through a request of the Chair and a majority vote of City Council, public Comment may be 
limited when there are fifteen (15) or more people signed up to speak either on a Public 
Hearing item or for the Public Comment period of the agenda. 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1  Three-Year (2010/11 – 2012/13) Revised Budget – Spring 2011 Update 
 
Postponed Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-      
Moved by Kerwin 
Seconded by McGinnis 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy’s financial challenge is not only about controlling expenditures, it 
is about forecasting revenues; and 
 
WHEREAS, It is imperative that Troy’s organizational structure matches its declining revenue 
stream; and 
 
WHEREAS, Advancing solutions one year at a time is not a solution as the financial challenge 
spans more than one year; and 
 
WHEREAS, The best practice of adopting a three-year balanced budget addresses financial 
challenges over a longer time horizon thus advising the community what level of service can be 
expected, or not expected, over the next 36 months; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy took control of its future by adopting a three-year balanced 
budget on May 10, 2010; and 
 
WHEREAS, These budgets were forecast to utilize an aggregate amount of fund balance 
estimated at $4,900,000 to balance budgets for fiscal years 2010/11, 2011/12, and 2012/13; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, The attached budget revision has been calibrated to reflect updates in accordance 
with the attached memorandum from City Manager, John Szerlag and Assistant City 
Manager/Finance and Administration, John Lamerato; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2011 
 

- 4 - 

WHEREAS, These calibrations still result in a utilization of fund balance in the aggregate of 
approximately $3,768,504 for fiscal years 2010/11, 2011/12, and 2012/13; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS the 
Revised Three Year Budget (2010/11 – 2012/13), and that a copy be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: None Scheduled 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: None Scheduled 
 
I-3 Request for Closed Session: None Requested 
 
I-4 Amendments to Troy City Code Chapter 93, Fire Prevention, Based Upon 2009 

International Fire Code and 2009 Michigan Building Code 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS Chapter 93, Fire Prevention, of the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of Troy, as amended, as recommended by City Management; a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
I-5 Request to Sell City of Troy Owned Property, Rochester Road Surplus Parcel, 

Section 23, Sidwell 88-20-23-354-048 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may from time to time determine that the sale of certain parcels 
will best serve the public interest; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may determine the public interest will best be served without 
obtaining sealed bids for the sale of a remnant parcel. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2011 
 

- 5 - 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby FINDS that “the 
public interest will best be served without obtaining a sealed bid” in accordance with Resolution 
#2007-01-028 Policy Governing Disposal (Sales) of Excess City Owned Property and 
APPROVES the sale of the remnant parcel, described in Attachment “A” ATTACHED hereto, to 
Castlemark Homes, LLC, for $53,000.00 the appraised value as outlined in the Offer to 
Purchase, with conditions, plus closing costs; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That closing will take place when all conditions have been met; 
and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the 
Agreement to Purchase and the Warranty Deed on behalf of the City; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record said 
documents, including all attachments, at the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of 
which shall be ATTACHED to and made a part of the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
I-6 2011 Tri-Party Program 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Cost Participation Agreement 
between the City of Troy and the Board of Road Commissioners for Oakland County for the 
2011 Tri-Party Program at an estimated cost to the City of Troy of $93,479, and that the Mayor 
and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the agreement, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)  ______________      , which SHALL BE 
CONSIDERED after Consent Agenda (I) items, as printed. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2011 
 

- 6 - 

 
Yes:       
No:       
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-     -J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 

a. Regular City Council Meeting of April 4, 2011 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Transit Mixed 

Concrete 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-     -J-4a 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts to provide one-year 
requirements of Transit Mixed Concrete with an option to renew for one additional year to the 
low bidders, McCoig Materials/Koenig Fuel & Supply of Plymouth, MI as the primary supplier, 
and Superior Materials of Farmington Hills, MI as the secondary supplier, at unit prices 
contained in the bid tabulation opened March 22, 2011, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting for an estimated total cost of $138,000.00, to commence 
May 1, 2011, and expire April 30, 2012. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon contractors’ 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders - Aggregates 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-     -J-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS one-year contracts to provide Aggregate 
Material with an OPTION to renew for one (1) additional year to the following low bidders: 
 

Recommended Vendors Item / Description Price/Ton 
Boulevard & Trumbell Towing 6.   Crushed Concrete 1” – 3” $8.48 
Tri-City Aggregates 2.   22A Gravel $8.00 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2011 
 

- 7 - 

5.   Fill Sand $5.50 
B&W Landscape Supply 10.  Mason Sand 

11.  Limestone 1” – 3” 
$9.97 

$12.47 
Richmond Transport Inc 1.  6A Slag $10.20 
Novak Construction 3.   Pea Stone 

4.   60/40 Gravel 
8.   Chloride Sand 
9.   2NS Sand 
12.  Limestone 3” – 6” 

$11.49 
$12.25 
$14.95 
$8.95 

$17.25 
Osburn Industries Inc 13.  Limestone 4” – 8” $15.85 

  
at the unit prices stated above and confirmed with unit prices contained in the bid tabulation 
opened March 22, 2011, copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting, with contracts expiring  April 30, 2012. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon contractors’ 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders: Printing/Distribution of 

Water and Sewer Bills 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-     -J-4c 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a one (1) year contract to provide 
laser printing and distribution of the City of Troy Water and Sewer Bills, with an option to renew 
for three (3) additional years to the low total bidder, LaserCom LLC of Troy, MI, for an 
estimated total cost of $12.256.56 per year, plus the actual cost of first class postage, at unit 
prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 28, 2011, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting to commence May 1, 2011, and expire April 
30, 2012. 
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder: Pavement Seam, 

Fracture Sealing and Spray Injection Patching Program 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-     -J-4d 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to complete the Pavement 
Seam, Fracture Sealing and Spray Injection Patching Program for the City of Troy to the low 
bidder, Michigan Joint Sealing, Inc. of Farmington Hills, MI, for an estimated total cost of 
$142,900.00, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened April 5, 2011, a copy of 
which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all 
other specified requirements; and if changes in the quantity of work are required either additive 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2011 
 

- 8 - 

or deductive, Troy City Council hereby authorizes such changes in an amount not to exceed 
budgetary limitations. 
 
e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders: Emergency Response 

Kits 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-     -J-4e 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts to furnish a one-time purchase 
of emergency response gear for the Troy Police Department to the following low total bidders: 
Michigan Police Equipment of Charlotte, MI, for ProTech helmets at an estimated cost of 
$18,400.00; and Priority One Emergency, Inc. of Livonia, MI, for 5.11 Tactical gear at an 
estimated total cost of $22,520.00, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 
17, 2011, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders: Boiler Replacement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-     -J-4f 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts to furnish and install a new 
replacement boiler at the Troy Hall of Justice Building to the following low bidders: Global 
Green Service Group of Rockwood, MI, for Phase 1, asbestos abatement and boiler removal at 
an estimated total cost of $18,280.00; Pleune Service Company of Lansing, MI, for Phase 2, 
boiler installation and controls at an estimated total cost of $158,200.00; and Phase 3, 
fireproofing will be completed using the informal quote process, the entire project is scheduled 
for reimbursement through the Energy Efficiency and Conservations Block Grant Program. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon contractors 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including bonds, insurance 
certificates and all other specified requirements. 
 
g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders: John Arbor Sub 

Resurfacing 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-     -J-4g 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contract No. 11-2, John Arbor Sub 
Resurfacing to Barrett Paving Materials, Inc., 5800 Cherry Hill Road, Ypsilanti, MI, 48198, for 
their low total bid amount of $207,568.00. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is AUTHORIZED in an 
amount not to exceed 25% of the total project cost. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2011 
 

- 9 - 

h) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Award to Sole Bidder: Energy Management 
Improvement Project 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-     -J-4h 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to furnish and install a new 
energy management system in the original 1965 City Hall building to the sole bidder, 
Mechanical Controls & Maintenance, Inc. (MCMI) of Sterling Heights, MI, at an estimated total 
cost of $192,242.00, which is scheduled for reimbursement through the Energy Efficiency and 
Conservation Block Grant Program.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s submission 
of properly executed bid and contract documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and 
all other specified requirements. 
 
J-5 Casualty and Property Insurance Renewal – Request to Negotiate with the 

Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority (MMRMA) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-     -J-5 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City Manager to negotiate a 
new agreement with the Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority (MMRMA) for the 
Casualty and Property Insurance needs of the City of Troy. 
 
J-6 Bid Waiver: Integrated Security Management System Core Upgrade 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-     -J-6 
 
WHEREAS, SimplexGrinnell is an authorized, licensed installer in Michigan of the Andover 
Controls Security System; 
 
WHEREAS, It is desirable to upgrade the security management system software to be 
compatible with the city-wide effort to move to a SQL 2008 platform; 
 
WHEREAS, The Police Department has remote access to monitor video and alarms at all 
facilities from a central location with compatible equipment and software; and 
 
WHEREAS, Due to the complexity of the system, it is desirable to allow the company who 
programmed and currently maintains the system to upgrade the application; thus, avoiding 
corruption of the programming; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal 
bidding procedures and hereby AUTHORIZES the City of Troy to utilize the services of 
SimplexGrinnell of Farmington Hills, MI, to purchase and install the Continuum software core 
upgrade for an estimated total cost of $14,975.00, in accordance with their proposal dated 21-
Mar-11, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2011 
 

- 10 - 

 
J-7 Telecommunication Contracts 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-     -J-7 
 
WHEREAS, Some of the City’s voice and data telecommunication contracts with AT&T were 
expiring, a review of all contracts was conducted to determine if any costs savings could be 
achieved utilizing new technology; and 
 
WHEREAS, The services under these contracts are integrated, complex and dependent upon 
each other; therefore, AT&T ensures any conversion of unexpired contracts would not trigger 
early termination fees and still reduce costs; and 
 
WHEREAS, AT&T and Telnet have offered the City three-year contracts to pay for three (3) 
direct T1 lines, convert nine (9) T1 circuits to AVTS technology, upgrade current internet 
service from 3MB to 30MB, and eliminate the current DS3 service with AT&T; and contract with 
Telnet to provide PRI voice service for the City telephone switch and Codespear at an 
estimated monthly savings of $1,862.00 over three (3) years; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DEEMS it to be in the 
City’s best interest to APPROVE three-year contracts for telecommunication services from 
AT&T and Telnet at an estimated monthly cost of $3,910.00 and $1,281.00, respectively, as 
detailed on Appendix A, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 
J-8 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Storm Sewer and Surface 

Drainage from Ludovik and Liljana Dedaj - #88-20-03-201-056 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-     -J-8 
 
Resolved, That the Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Permanent Easement for storm 
sewer and surface drainage, for a consideration amount of One Dollar ($1.00), from Ludovik 
and Liljana Dedaj, owners of the property having Sidwell #88-20-03-201-056; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is DIRECTED to record the Permanent 
Easement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
J-9 Bid Waiver: Worker’s Compensation Insurance Renewal for Fiscal Year 2011/12 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-     -J-9 
 
WHEREAS, The Michigan Municipal League (MML) has provided Worker’s Compensation 
Insurance for the City of Troy and the premium charged has been equitable based on the City’s 
experience; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2011 
 

- 11 - 

WHEREAS, It is desirable to continue the program through the MML due to the positive 
experience of participating in the MML; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal 
bidding procedures and the estimated premium cost of $336,349 is hereby APPROVED for 
Worker’s Compensation Insurance through the Michigan Municipal League (MML) for the 
2011/2012 Fiscal Year. 
 
J-10 Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization Status from Kathy Derderian- 

President of Deaf Arts Festival 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-     -J-10 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the request from Deaf Arts Festival, 
asking that they be recognized as a nonprofit organization operating in the community for the 
purpose of obtaining a charitable gaming license as recommended by City Management. 
 
J-11 T.R. Pieprzak v. City of Troy 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-     -J-11 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Attorney’s Office to defend the 
City of Troy in the T.R. Pieprzak Company, Inc. v. City of Troy lawsuit, and is AUTHORIZED to 
pay reasonable and necessary costs and fees in the defense of the action. 
 
J-12 Michael Joseph Burns v. City of Troy 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-04-     -J-12 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Attorney’s Office to defend the 
City of Troy in the Michael Joseph Burns v. Troy Police Department lawsuit, and is 
AUTHORIZED to pay reasonable and necessary costs and fees in the defense of the action. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 
a) Announcement of Public Hearing – FY 2011/2012 City Budget – May 9, 2011 at 7:30 PM 
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2011 
 

- 12 - 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

L-1  Council Referrals: 
a) Periodic Personnel Evaluation of the City Manager and/or City Attorney – Advanced by 

Mayor Pro Tem Kerwin 
 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 
 

N. REPORTS 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 
a) Planning Commission Regular-Draft-March 22, 2011 

N-2 Department Reports: None Submitted 
a) 2011 City of Troy Assessment Roll and Board of Review Report 
b) FY 2011/2012 Budget 
 
N-3  Letters of Appreciation: None Submitted 
 
N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 
 
N-5  Communication: State of Michigan Liquor Control Commission – Notice of Sunday 

Sales 
 
N-6  Communication: State of Michigan Liquor Control Commission – Notice of 

Impending Investigation – Cazadores, LLC 
 
N-7  Letter of Understanding from Rehmann Robson for Audit Services for the Year 

Ending June 30, 2011 
 
N-8  Huntley v. City of Troy 
 
N-9  Economic Vitality Incentive Program 
 

O. STUDY ITEMS 
O-1  No Study Items Presented 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2011 
 

- 13 - 

P. CLOSED SESSION:  

P-1  No Closed Session Requested 
 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, April 25, 2011 (Budget) .................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, May 2, 2011 (Budget) ....................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2011....................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, May 16, 2011..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, June 6, 2011 ..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, June 20, 2011 ................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, July 11, 2011 ..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, July 25, 2011 ..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, August 8, 2011 .................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, August 22, 2011 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, August 29, 2011 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 12, 2011 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 26, 2011 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 3, 2011 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 17, 2011 .............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 14, 2011 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 21, 2011 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 28, 2011 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 5, 2011 ............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 19, 2011 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
 

 



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date: April 11, 2011 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
 R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
 
Subject: Public Hearing – Special Use Approval – Capital Grille Outdoor Seating Area, North side of 

Big Beaver, East of Coolidge (2800 West Big Beaver Road, Space Q123), Section 20, 
Presently Zoned B-2 (Community Business), Controlled by Consent Judgment (File 
Number SU-386) 

 
 
Background 
 
The applicant Capital Grille Holdings, Inc. intends to add a 42-seat outdoor seating area at their 
restaurant at Somerset Collection.  Section 21.30.05 permits outdoor seating in excess of 20 people 
by Special Use Approval in the B-2 Community Business District.  The applicant provided a 
dimensioned site plan and a photo showing how the seating area will be delineated.  The attached 
report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. summarizes the application. 
 
The Planning Commission considered this item at the March 22, 2011 Special/Study meeting and 
recommended approval of the 42-seat outdoor seating area.   
 
It should be noted the proposed City of Troy Zoning Ordinance will permit outdoor seating areas of 
any size as accessory uses to restaurants.  Therefore, if the Zoning Ordinance is adopted as 
proposed, City Council would no longer have the responsibility of approving outdoor seating areas in 
excess of 20 people. 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends approval of the outdoor seating area for Capital Grille. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ __________________________ 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality Date 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Site plan and photo provided by applicant 
3. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
4. Minutes from March 22, 2011 Planning Commission Special/Study meeting (excerpt) 

 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU 386 Capital Grille Restaurant Outdoor Seating  Sec 20\CC Public Hearing 04 18 2011.doc 

bartholotl
Text Box
E-01



The Capital Grille

3/17/2011

Legend

1: 302

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

25050 50Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Hydrography Poly
Hydrography Arc
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1
Green: Band_2
Blue:   Band_3



The Capital Grille

3/17/2011

Legend

1: 2,412

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2010402 402Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Hydrography Poly
Hydrography Arc
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1
Green: Band_2
Blue:   Band_3



The Capital Grille

3/17/2011

Legend

1: 2,412

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2010402 402Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Zoning
(PUD) Planned Unit Development
(B-1) Local Business District
(B-2) Community Business District
(B-3) General Business District
(R-C) Research Center District
(C-F) Community Facilities District
(C-J) Consent Judgment
(E-P) Environmental Protection District
(R-EC) Residential Elder Care
(P-1) Vehicular Parking District
(H-S) Highway Service District
(M-1) Light Industrial District
(O-1) Office Building District
(O-M) Office Mid-Rise District
(OSC) Office Service Commercial District
(CR-1) One Family Residential Cluster District
(R-1A) One Family Residential District
(R-1B) One Family Residential District
(R-1C) One Family Residential District
(R-1D) One Family Residential District
(R-1E) One Family Residential District
(R-1T) One Family Attached Residential District
(R-2) Two Family Residential District
(R-M) Multiple Family Residential Medium Density
(RM-1) Multiple Family Residential District (Low Rise)
(RM-2) Multiple Family Residential District (Mid Rise)
(RM-3) Multiple Family Residential District (High Rise)

Hydrography Poly
Hydrography Arc
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1
Green: Band_2
Blue:   Band_3







 
 
 

 Date:  March 29, 2011 
 

Special Use Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
Applicant: Capital Grille Holdings, Inc. 
 
Project Name: Capital Grille Outdoor Seating 
 
Plan Date: September 18, 2010 (Submittal dated March 22, 2011) 
 
Location: 2800 West Big Beaver Road, Space Q123 
 
Zoning: B-2 (approved via consent judgment)  
 
Action Requested: Special Use Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We are in receipt of a special use submittal for the creation of an outdoor café for the Capital 
Grille.  The area would be constructed in a currently paved area outside the main restaurant and 
adjacent the primary mall entrance.  It would be surrounded by decorative pylons and fencing, 
would have umbrellas and potted landscaping, and would not be permanently installed.  The 
outdoor seating would have direct access to the main restaurant, and would seat 42 additional 
diners.  
 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located on the north side of Big Beaver, at 2800 West Big Beaver Road in the 
north building of Somerset Collection. 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The overall subject site for Somerset Collection is 36.9 acres.  The proposed outdoor dining area 
is 813 square feet. 
 



Capital Grill 
March 29, 2011 

2 

Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
The applicant proposes to use the area for outdoor seating. 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The overall subject property is currently a shopping mall; this location is specifically a restaurant 
with no outdoor seating. The area that would house the outdoor dining is a paved portion of the 
pedestrian plaza and entrance adjacent the main Somerset Collection pedestrian entrance. 
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned B-2, Community Business District. Restaurants are permitted in 
the B-2 District by right.  This specific site is also controlled by consent judgment.  It is our 
understanding from the City Attorney’s office that the addition of an outdoor dining area would 
be allowed as it would normally be allowed in the B-2 District (Section 21.30.05) under the 
existing consent judgment.  Outdoor dining is permitted as a special use, approved by City 
Council, for an initial period not to exceed two years with successive approvals for a similar 
maximum period. In those instances where a permanent structural enclosure is provided for the 
outside seating area, approval may be granted for the total term of operation of the applicant. The 
applicant proposes to construct a temporary fenced enclosure with landscaping and umbrellas on 
an existing concrete pad; consequently, we believe the applicant is not eligible to apply for a 
permit that could be granted for the total term of operation of the applicant, and must be limited 
to the two years allowed by the Ordinance. 
 
BUILDING LOCATION AND SITE ARRANGEMENT 
 

The existing restaurant is situated on a currently paved courtyard area outside the main restaurant 
and adjacent the primary mall entrance.  The restaurant faces Big Beaver and shares parking with 
the overall mall.  The courtyard area is immediately adjacent the restaurant, providing direct 
access.  It does not hamper free and efficient use of the main mall entrance. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None   
 

AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
This project is located behind the front yard setback and does not encroach into any required 
yard. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 

PARKING 
 
Parking for outdoor dining is the same for that required for the overall conventional restaurant.  
This requirement is 1 space for every 2 persons within the dining establishment’s capacity, plus 1 
employee space for every 10 seats of seating capacity or one for each 35 square feet of dining 
area, whichever is greater.  In this case, 42 additional seats are proposed, requiring 21 additional 
parking spaces, plus another 2 employee spaces, for a required total of 23 spaces.   



Capital Grill 
March 29, 2011 

3 

 
The existing Capital Grille Restaurant is part of the Somerset Collection.  The mall as a whole 
provides shared parking for the various uses within the mall.  This arrangement is satisfied by 
multiple surface lots and the attached parking structures for the mall. In the north portion of 
Somerset Collection alone, 4,700 parking spaces are provided.  Given that the patrons of the 
Capital Grille are frequently also customers at the rest of the mall, and that the peak hours of 
operation for the Capital Grille are unique from those for the main retail uses, we believe that the 
increased demand for parking generated by the Capital Grille outdoor dining spaces would be 
negligible.  This negligible demand will be satisfied by the enormous supply of available parking 
at the Somerset Collection and will have no additional impact, and should require no new, 
additional parking. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.   
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
The proposed location of the outdoor dining area would not impact any existing landscaped area, 
and is located within an existing paved courtyard adjacent the main mall entrance.  The applicant 
has included a photograph and diagram showing the intended decorative fencing and furniture, 
and flower boxes are attached to the fencing sections. No landscaping is impacted by the project, 
nor should any additional new landscaping be necessary to accommodate the outdoor dining area. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
This project enhances an existing successful business in the City with a temporary, seasonal 
installation of outdoor seating for 42 patrons.  The development of an outdoor café increases the 
activity on Big Beaver and complements the vision established in the Big Beaver Corridor Study 
and Master Plan. The site contains sufficient parking and landscaped area. The project meets 
minimum ordinance requirements for screening and design. Therefore, we recommend the City 
Council approve the proposed outdoor dining area for Capital Grille for an initial period not to 
exceed two years.  
 

 
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL MARCH 22, 2011 
  
 
 
 
8. OUTDOOR SEATING AREA – The Capital Grille, Somerset Collection, North 

side of Big Beaver, east of Coolidge (Unit Q123, 2800 W. Big Beaver), Section 
20, Currently Zoned B-2 General Business (Controlled by Consent Judgment) 
 
Mr. Savidant summarized the application, which requires approval by City 
Council.  There was general support of the proposed outdoor seating area. 
 
Resolution #2011-03-015 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends that Special 
Use Approval for the proposed Capital Grille outdoor seating area, located on 
the north side of Big Beaver, east of Coolidge (Unit Q123, 2800 W. Big 
Beaver), Section 20, Currently Zoned B-2 General Business (Controlled by 
Consent Judgment), be granted. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Schultz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Date: April 13, 2011 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
 Richard Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
 Zachary Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
 R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
 
Subject: Public Hearing – Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number ZOTA 236) – 

Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance Rewrite 
 
 
Background 
 
The Planning Commission, in partnership with City Staff and Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc., 
prepared the Draft City of Troy Zoning Ordinance.  The Planning Commission discussed the Draft 
Zoning Ordinance at approximately thirty public meetings, spread over approximately two years.  A 
Zoning Ordinance Workshop held in Troy City Hall on March 2, 2011, solicited input and answered 
questions from residents, designers, developers and real estate brokers on the proposed Zoning 
Ordinance.  The Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on the proposed Zoning Ordinance at 
their March 8, 2011 Regular meeting.  The Planning Commission recommended adoption of the 
proposed Zoning Ordinance at their March 22, 2011 Special/Study meeting. 
 
A hard copy of the Draft City of Troy Zoning Ordinance was provided to City Council at the April 4, 
2011 Regular meeting.  Copies are available for review at the Planning Department in Troy City Hall 
and the Troy Public Library.  An electronic web-enabled version of the document is available for 
review online on the Planning Department page of the City of Troy website, 
www.troymi.gov/planning/. 
 
City Council is authorized to adopt the proposed Zoning Ordinance.   
 
Summary of Changes 
 
To show the significant changes proposed to the current Zoning Ordinance in legislative format, using 
underline and/or strikethrough, would have added hundreds of pages to the draft document, making 
for a difficult and cumbersome review.  Therefore the document is not prepared in legislative format.  
To simplify, the proposed changes fall into the following six categories: 

http://www.troymi.gov/planning/
bartholotl
Text Box
E-02



 

 

2 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
1. Changes required to make the document easier to read and use. 
2. Changes required to expedite review and approval for development applications. 
3. Changes required to comply with the City of Troy Master Plan. 
4. Changes of salience advanced by the Planning Commission. 
5. Changes of salience advanced by Staff or Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
6. Changes required to comply with the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act (P.A. 110 of 2006), other 

laws and applicable case law. 
 

The following summarizes the proposed changes within the six categories. 
 
1. Changes required to make the document easier to read and use 
 

 Created a Table of Contents to make it easier to use the document. 
 Reorganized the District Regulations section (see Summary of Zoning District Changes). 
 Updated and improved existing definitions and added new definitions where necessary. 
 Created new illustrations for some definitions. 
 Inserted illustrations into the body of the articles, below the corresponding definition (in the 

existing document, illustrations are located at the end of the article). 
 Eliminated the Schedule of Regulations and footnote section for area and bulk requirements. 
 Provided area and bulk requirements for each zoning district, with illustrations for each district, 

to clarify height, lot coverage, lot area, width and setback requirements. 
 Provided Schedule of Use Regulations table, which lists the zoning districts and the uses 

permitted within each district, as permitted by right, as a special use or as an accessory use. 
 Removed specific use standards from individual zoning districts, and moved them to Article 6 

Specific Use Provisions. 
 Added specific use standards for a number of uses, including adult care facilities, bed and 

breakfast facilities, large scale retail establishments, live/work units, lodging facilities, and 
materials recovery facilities. 

 
2. Changes required to expedite review and approval for development applications 

The Zucker Study provides direction to encourage fast, fair and predictable development approval.  
Further, this fast, fair and predictable approval process will be an economic development tool by 
making Troy one of the fastest development approval municipalities in the State of Michigan.  
Changes made to bring the Zoning Ordinance into conformance with the Zucker Study include the 
following: 
 

 Developed a process for administrative review and approval of site plan applications. 
 Provided additional authority to the Zoning Administrator to waive required information if it is 

determined the information does not affect compliance with Zoning Ordinance. 
 Streamlined the review and approval process for Planned Unit Developments by eliminating 

the Planning Commission and City Council public hearing required for Preliminary 
Development Plan (PDP) approval. 



 

 

3 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
3. Changes required to comply with the City of Troy Master Plan 
 

 Modified the Zoning District Map to reflect District Regulation reorganization, as adopted in the 
Master Plan (see attached, Summary of District Changes). 

 Added PV Planned Vehicle Sales District for the Troy Motor Mall. 
 Developed Sustainable Design Project (SDP) provisions. 
 Added stormwater management provisions. 
 Added wind energy conversion system provisions. 
 Updated environmental performance standards. 

 
4. Changes of salience advanced by the Planning Commission 
 

 Eliminated specific standards for temporary approval of commercial vehicles in One-Family 
Residential Districts.  This will make it more difficult for commercial vehicles to be parked in 
residential districts. 

 Created three Form Based Code (FBC) Districts: Big Beaver District, Maple Road District, and 
Neighborhood Nodes District. 

 Developed the following provisions for each FBC District: Regulating Plan, Authorized Use 
Groups, Building Form Standards and Design Standards. 

 Updated landscaping provisions. 
 Strengthened maintenance requirements for landscaping materials. 
 Comprehensively revised landscaping and screenwall provisions to provide flexibility in the 

application of landscape buffer options. 
 Required landscaping in and around the perimeter of parking lots. 
 Strengthened lighting provisions. 
 Eliminated Group Day Care Homes (residential day care for between 7 to 12 children) as 

permitted uses in all districts. 
 
5. Changes of salience advanced by Staff or Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 

 Clarified the role of the Zoning Administrator in administration of the Zoning Ordinance.  
 Strengthened provisions related to home occupations and temporary buildings, structures and 

uses. 
 Developed public hearing notice requirements, to be used for all applications where public 

notice is required. 
 Developed provisions for performance guarantees. 
 Clarified the procedure for rezoning of property. 
 Expanded the general special use approval standards. 
 Provided standards for the placing of conditions on special use approval by the Planning 

Commission. 
 Simplified permitted uses by eliminating conditional uses, which are essentially permitted uses. 
 Added equipment screening requirements. 
 Updated parking space standards. 



 

 

4 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 Added general access management standards. 
 Added general pedestrian access standards. 
 Added MHP Manufactured Home Park District for Troy Mobile Home Villa. 
 Moved Adult Use Business definitions from Definitions article to Adult Use provisions in Article 

6 Specific Use Provisions. 
 
6. Changes required to comply with the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act (P.A. 110 of 2006), other laws 

and applicable case law 
 

 Changed the name from Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) to Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) to 
be consistent with the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act. 

 Modified the membership of the ZBA to include one Planning Commission representative only, 
with no Planning Commission alternate. 

 Added two alternate members for the entire ZBA. 
 Clarified the duties of the ZBA to include interpretations and appeals of administrative 

decisions. 
 Strengthened the procedures for variance applications. 
 Provided the ZBA the authority to review and approve use variance applications. 
 Added use variance standards and procedures. 
 Modified non-use variance standards so they are consistent with zoning case law. 
 Broadened the standards for determining whether a nonconforming use has been abandoned. 
 Updated site condominium provisions (referred to in existing document as unplatted one-family 

residential developments). 
 Added definitions related to site condominiums. 

 
The process for adopting the new Zoning Ordinance is similar to the adoption of a proposed Zoning 
Ordinance Text Amendment.  That is, following the required Public Hearing by the Planning 
Commission, a Planning Commission recommendation is forwarded to City Council and a Public 
Hearing is scheduled.   
 
Adoption of the Zoning Ordinance will necessitate revisions to other City ordinances, including 
Chapter 85 Signs and Chapter 60 Fees and Bonds Required.  City Staff will initiate the applicable 
revisions upon adoption of the new Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Recommendation 
 
At the March 8, 2011 Regular meeting, the Planning Commission agreed to incorporate “Drive-
throughs” into Use Group 6 (Miscellaneous Commercial Uses) in the Article 5 Form-Based Districts 
(see revised Table 5.03-A-1, attached).  This change was inadvertently omitted from the March 31, 
2011 Draft that is being considered this evening.   
 
City Management recommends adoption of the Draft City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, with “Drive-
throughs” added to Table 5.03-A-1, as recommended by the Planning Commission. 



 

 

5 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ __________________________ 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality Date 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Draft Zoning Ordinance Text 
2. Draft Zoning Ordinance Map 
3. How to Use and Navigate the Online Troy Zoning Ordinance. 
4. Summary of District Changes 
5. Minutes from March 8, 2011 Planning Commission Regular meeting (excerpt) 
6. Minutes from March 22, 2011 Planning Commission Special/Study meeting (excerpt) 
7. Table 5.03-A-1, with “Drive-throughs” added to Use Group 6, as proposed by Planning Commission 
8. Public Comment 

 
cc: Richard Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 236 Zoning Ordinance Rewrite\CC Public Hearing 04 18 2011.doc 
 



1 

 

CITY OF TROY 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
CHAPTER 39 OF THE CODE 

OF THE CITY OF TROY 
COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE REWRITE 

ZOTA 236 
 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the Comprehensive Zoning 
Ordinance Rewrite of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2.  Amendment of Chapter 39 
 
Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy is amended to read as written in the 
proposed Zoning Ordinance text (March 31, 2011 Draft), and map (Prepared by the City 
of Troy Planning Department, dated 2-22-2011), in addition to any revisions approved 
by City Council. 
 
Section 3.  Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the 
time this Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved.  Such proceedings may be 
consummated under and according to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings 
were commenced.  This ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or abate any 
pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution hereafter instituted under any ordinance 
specifically or impliedly repealed or amended by this ordinance adopting this penal 
regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance; and new 
prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions pending at the effective date of this 
ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this 
ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at the 
time of the commission of such offense. 
 
Section 4.  Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held invalid 
or unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full force and 
effect. 
 
Section 5.  Repeal 
 
The existing City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, and all amendments thereto, shall be 
repealed on the effective date of the proposed City of Troy Zoning Ordinance.   
 



2 

 

Section 6.  Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon 
publication, whichever shall later occur. 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, at 
a regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, on the 
_______ day of _____________, 2011. 
 

 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 

 

 

____________________________ 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 

G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 236 Zoning Ordinance Rewrite\ZOTA 236 Amendment 04 18 2011.doc 



A
uthority and

 
A

d
m

inistration
D

evelopm
ent 

Regulations
Processes and

 
Proced

ures
Supplem

ental D
esign 

Regulations
N

onconform
ity, 

A
ppeals,A

m
end

m
ents

1

ZONING
ORDINANCE

DefinitionsZoning MapTable of Contents Figures & Maps Tables

Article 2
Definitions

SAMPLE TEXT:  Sample, sample sample sample sample sample sample sample sample 
sample sample sample sample sample sample sample sample sample sample sample 
sample.  See Section Sample.

Sample, sample sample sample sample sample sample sample sample sample sample

Sample, sample sample sample sample sample. Sample, sample sample sample sample 
sample sample sample sample sample sample sample sample sample sample sample 
Sample, sample sample sample sample sample sample sample sample.

Any language in the body of the document in BLUE ink is a “clickable” 
hyperlink.  In most cases, the link goes to a Definition or a Section or 
Article within the Ordinance. In the Table of Contents, every listed Section 
is a clickable link that takes the reader directly to the related provisions.

These footer “boxes” are links that appear 
on every page.  They can take you directly to 
the primary Table of Contents, to the online 
draft Zoning Map, to the definitions Section, 
to the list of figures and maps, or to the list 
of tables.

These margin “boxes” are links that appear on 
every page.  They can take you directly to the 
Summary Table of Contents, which provides a 
“hub” for navigating the Articles and Sections of 
the Ordinance.  The Articles were organized and 
grouped in this manner to separate primary content 
areas for ease of use and navigation.

These two boxes allow you to 
navigate back to the previous 
view (if you used a link to 
“click” to a new location in 
the Ordinance) and to go 
forward, after having gone to 
a previous page.

The Article number 
and name appear on 
every page, as does a 
page number, in the 
upper corner.

How to Use 
and Navigate 
the ONLINE 
Troy Zoning 
Ordinance

http://troymi.gov/Planning/ZoningMapDraftJan2011.pdf


  SUMMARY OF ZONING DISTRICT CHANGES 
 
 
  R-1A  One-Family Residential District 
  R-1B  One-Family Residential District 
  R-1C  One-Family Residential District 
  R-1D  One-Family Residential District 
  R-1E  One-Family Residential District 
  CR-1  One-Family Residential-Cluster District 
  MH  Manufactured Housing District 
 
  RT   One Family Attached 
  R-1T  One-Family Attached Residential District 
  R-EC  Residential Elder Care 
  R-2  Two-Family Residential District 
  R-M  Multiple-Family Residential Medium Density  
  RM-1  Multiple-Family Residential District (Low Rise) 
  RM-2  Multiple-Family Residential District (Mid Rise) 
  RM-3  Multiple-Family Residential District (High Rise) 
  RM  Multi-Family Residential District 
  UR  Urban Residential District  
 
  C-F CF  Community Facilities District 
  E-P EP  Environmental Protection District 
 
  B-1  Local Business District 
  B-2 CB  Community Business District 
  B-3 GB  General Business District 
  H-S  Highway Service District 
  PV  Planned Vehicle Sales 
  IB   Integrated Industrial Business District 
 
  O-1   Office Building District 
  O-M  Office Mid-Rise District 
  OSC  Office-Service-Commercial District 
  O  Office 
  OM   Office Mixed Use 
 
  P-1 P  Vehicular Parking District 
  R-C RC Research Center District 
  M-1  Light Industrial District 
 
  BB  Big Beaver District 
  MR  Maple Road District 
  NN  Neighborhood Node District 
 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 236 Zoning Ordinance Rewrite\Article 4 District Regulations\SUMMARY OF ZONING DISTRICT 
CHANGES.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL  MARCH 8, 2011 
   
 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT  (File Number 
ZOTA 236) – Proposed Draft Zoning Ordinance and Map Regulating the Development 
and Use of Land, which Ordinance, if Adopted, will Repeal and Replace the Existing 
Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy 
 
Mr. Savidant voiced his appreciation to all involved in the comprehensive rewrite of the 
Zoning Ordinance.  He said attendance at the March 2nd Zoning Ordinance Workshop 
was an interesting cross section of guests whose comments and insight were 
welcomed. 
 
Mr. Savidant’s PowerPoint presentation highlighted the following features of the 
Zoning Ordinance rewrite: 
 Changes to make document easier to use. 
 Changes to expedite review and approval for development applications. 
 Changes advanced by the Master Plan. 
 Changes advanced by Planning Commission. 
 Changes advanced by Staff or CWA. 
 Changes required to comply with the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act and other laws. 
 
Mr. Savidant noted that in summary, the proposed new Zoning Ordinance:  
 Implements the Master Plan. 
 Is easier to use. 
 Protects single family residential. 
 Offers a wider range of uses permitted in many districts. 
 Increases potential and marketability. 
 Creates three Form Based Districts. 
 Initiates faster approvals for many applications. 
 
Mr. Branigan gave a hands-on demonstration of the web-based Zoning Ordinance. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Dennis Cowan of Plunkett Cooney, 38505 Woodward Avenue, Bloomfield Hills, was 
present as a representative for White Chapel Cemetery.  He posed questions with 
reference to White Chapel Cemetery in relation to its zoning under the proposed 
Zoning Ordinance and potential future expansion in the newly proposed neighborhood 
node. 
 
Mr. Carlisle indicated the proposed Zoning Ordinance provides a mechanism for 
interpretation of cemetery and similar uses, and stated a rezoning request would be 
the procedure to follow for potential expansion of the use. 

 
Mr. Cowan asked the timetable of the approval process to adopt the Zoning 
Ordinance. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL  MARCH 8, 2011 
   
 
 

Chair Hutson replied the intent is to have a final draft and Public Hearing copy 
complete within the next two weeks, at which time a Public Hearing date would be 
scheduled for City Council action. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Messrs. Branigan and Savidant discussed the Zoning Ordinance “roll-out” upon its 
adoption by City Council.  Mr. Savidant said tutorial sessions would be offered for 
various Boards and Committees. 
 
There was discussion on creating a use group specifically for cemeteries and similar 
uses.  It was determined to make no changes at this time to the draft Zoning 
Ordinance in this respect. 
 
Mr. Savidant led discussion on the following:   
 
• Modification of provisions related to solar and wind energy equipment. 

o It was determined to remove paragraph “C” Lot Coverage, under Section 12.05, 
Solar Structures and Easements. 

• Parking of recreational vehicles in front yards. 
o There was a consensus not to revise the proposed language. 

• Future zoning of a parcel north of Big Beaver, west side of John R, from MR Multi-
Family Residential (proposed) to CB Community Business. 
o Property owner should apply for a rezoning request. 
o Planning Department to research correlation of R-EC zoning district to MR 

zoning district. 
• Section 5.02.A.2 – Add “e”, “An addition to or expansion of an existing building, that 

does not increase its non-conformity.” 
o There was a consensus to add “e”. 

• Section 8.03.C, 9, – To eliminate the words “associated with a residential 
development”. 
o It was a consensus to leave the wording as is:  Construction of an entrance 

feature associated with a residential development. 
• Section 8.03.C – Add “16”, “Any building, structure or use permitted by right in a 

non Form-Based Code District that meets all requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance.” 
o It was determined not to add “16”. 

• Section 4.15.D.4 – Parking in front of buildings in IB. 
o It was determined to allow parking with a caveat (to be specified). 

 
There was discussion on which applications would go through administrative approval 
or Planning Commission approval.  Mr. Carlisle stated that any changes affecting the 
role of the Planning Commission at this juncture in the approval process of the 
proposed draft Zoning Ordinance would require another Public Hearing. 
 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL MARCH 22, 2011 
  
 
 
9. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 236) – 

Proposed Draft Zoning Ordinance and Map Regulating the Development and Use 
of Land, which Ordinance, if Adopted, will Repeal and Replace the Existing 
Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy 
 
Mr. Branigan summarized the draft document, dated March 18, 2011.  This draft 
contained all the revised formatting and text edits from the workshop, the public 
hearing, the Planning Commission and DDA input, Staff and Consultant changes, 
etc. made since the February 4 draft.  General discussion followed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2011-03-016 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
WHEREAS, The Planning Commission adopted the City of Troy Master Plan on 
October 14, 2008; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Zoning Ordinance is the most important tool for implementing 
the Master Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, The existing City of Troy Zoning Ordinance is approaching fifty years 
old, and has been amended two hundred forty- two times; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City undertook a collaborative effort between the Planning 
Department and Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. to comprehensively rewrite 
the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Planning Commission discussed the proposed Zoning 
Ordinance at over thirty public meetings, including a Zoning Ordinance Workshop 
held on March 2, 2011 and a Public Hearing held on March 8, 2011; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed Zoning Ordinance creates an Environment of 
Investment in the City by expanding the development and use potential of many 
non-residential properties; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed Zoning Ordinance preserves and protects single-
family residential neighborhoods from incompatible uses. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby 
supports the proposed City of Troy Zoning Ordinance and recommends adoption 
of the proposed Zoning Ordinance by City Council.  
 
Yes: Edmunds, Hutson, Maxwell, Sanzica, Strat, Tagle, Ullmann 
No: Vleck 
Absent: Schultz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL MARCH 22, 2011 
  
 
 

Mr. Vleck stated he is supportive of 98% of the document.  His no vote was 
intended to put City Council on notice that there were some provisions in the 
proposed document that were more restrictive than the existing Zoning 
Ordinance; for example, parking of commercial vehicles in residential districts.  
Other than a few provisions, he supports the draft document. 

 



A
ut

ho
rit

y 
an

d
 

A
d

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Re

gu
la

tio
ns

Pr
oc

es
se

s a
nd

 
Pr

oc
ed

ur
es

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l D
es

ig
n 

Re
gu

la
tio

ns
N

on
co

nf
or

m
ity

, 
A

pp
ea

ls,
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

108

ZONING
ORDINANCE

BACK FORWARD
Article 5
Form-Based Districts

Defi nitionsZoning MapTable of Contents Figures & Maps Tables

Use Group 5
Retail, Entertainment, and Service Uses:
Financial institutions
General retail
Retail, large-format
Shopping centers
Fitness, gymnastics, and exercise centers
Theatres and places of assembly
Indoor commercial recreation establishments
Restaurant
Personal services
Business services
Use Group 6
Miscellaneous Commercial Uses:
Building & lumber supply
Garden centers, nurseries
Outdoor commercial recreation
Indoor commercial recreation
Self-Storage
Commercial kennels / pet day care
Drive-through facilities
Use Group 7
Industrial Uses:
Contractor’s equipment storage
Food products
Commercial outdoor storage
Manufacturing, processing, etc.
Metal plating
Plastics
Printing
Tool & die, gauge & machine shops
Truck/trailer rental
Warehousing/wholesale
Experimental research & testing labs

B. Building Form Standards.

1. The form-based districts permit a series of potential building forms, dependant 
on the site’s location. The six building forms, set forth in Tables 5.03.B.1 through 6, 
are established in this section as follows:

a. Building Form A. Small, generally single purpose buildings for retail, offi ce, 
restaurant, or service uses.  Typically situated in an out lot of a larger 



Robert & Lucille M. Arking 
4705 Stoddard Drive 
Troy, MI 48085 
11 	Dec. 2009 

Mr. R. Brent Savident, 
Acting Planning Director 
Troy City Hall 
Troy, MI 48084 	 Re: Review of Existing Zoning Regulations 

Dear Mr. Savident: 

We have been informed that you will soon start reviewing existing City zoning regulations to 
determine their applicability to present conditions. Given that the City's business and residential real 
estate values are falling and not expected to recover their past values for another fIVe or more 
years, then it is essential to insure that current zoning regulations do not inadvertently hinder that 
hoped-for increase in residential real estate sale prices. 

It is our experience that sections 4O.65.0Off regarding outdoor storage in residential districts may be 
having such an unintended effect. Our neighbor stores his outboard boat and camping trailer in 
what is his side yard, and at about 3 ft. from the side property line. Under the regulations as written, 
this is legal. However, unlike the situation depicted in the lot diagrams contained on page 39-49 of 
the Troy Zoning Ordinance, his house as originally built has a minimum setback from the street 
while mine as originally built has a larger setback (I note that the subdivision plans with such 
varying setbacks were approved by the City many years ago). Consequently, his side yard abuts 
my front yard, and so his trailer extends beyond my front door. Not only does this recreational 
storage area provide an unsightly view for visitors walking up my entrance-way, but it also blocks 
the view out of my den window and otherwise spoils the enjoyment which home owners should be 
able to derive from their residence. I attach to this letter five photographs which illustrate the 
situation, with a description of each photo at the end of this letter. 

This situation gives rise to the following observations: 
• 	 Nobody should be allowed to store large RVs or boats on their property such that they are 

visible to the neighbors or from the curb. Stored RVs visible from the curb present a poor 
curbside appeal to a prospective buyer, even if on a neighboring lot, and so will adversely 
affect the price of the affected home. A general rule that would work here would be that one 
person's convenience should not work to a neighbor's detriment. This is particularly 
important in small-lot (10) subdivisions. 

• 	 The City of Troy should insure that their laws and zoning regulations are such as to maintain 
and enhance residential values. The failure to require homeowners not to have cluttered or 
unsightly properties acts so as to decrease residential values. 

• 	 The City's failure to do this at present likely stems from changes in the zoning regulations 
done about a decade or so ago. Those changes have affected the City's image as being a 
family friendly place of beauty. We know of neighbors who have already left the 
neighborhood or Troy itself because of the RV storage problem and its effect on esthetics 
and values. 

RV owners will protest that they have a right to their vehicles. And so they do. They do not, 
however, have a right to impose the storage costs on their neighbors instead of paying to store 
them off-site. There is no free lunch. We store our own boat off-site, and so practice what we 
preach. 



If the financial crisis has re-taught us anything, it must be that it is cheaper and more efficient to 
prevent a problem than it is to fix it after the full damage is done. It is for that reason that we call 
your attention to the problems described above. 

Thank you very much for your consideration of this unintended consequence of the present Troy 
zoning code. I hope that you and your group will be able to devise some solution to this problem. 
Moving out of Troy is one solution but not one we are anxious to undertake. Please feel free to 
contact us if you need any further information. 

~~yours.f\ .. ~ 

~~rr-I¥'4 -y - > ~ U;.t; - 
Robert Ar1<ing _ ..... L~cille M. Arking~~ . '" -~~ 

248-689-5286 (hom _.. .....:;....~_.. .... --'> ~ r k de c.. €yaeli , c ""'" 

PS. I enclose ftve photographs so as to better illustrate the situation caused by the zoning regs. 
Photo 1: View from my entrance walk, with a prominent view of the stored RV on neighbor's lot to 

north of our house .. 
Photo 2. Street view of stored RV and boat on neighbor's lot to north 
Photo 3. View out of my den window to neighbor's lot to north 
Photo 4. View of stored boat and clutter behind RV on lot to north 
Photo S. View from our breakfast room window to stored RV on neighbor's lot to south 





z.. 










From: Brent Savidant
To: Kathy Czarnecki
Subject: FW: Draft Form Based Zoning Ordinance in respect to neighborhood nodes.
Date: Monday, January 24, 2011 3:08:11 PM

For distribution to PC at tomorrow’s meeting.
 

From: Kathy Czarnecki On Behalf Of Planning
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 3:06 PM
To: Brent Savidant; 'Zak Branigan (zbranigan@cwaplan.com)'
Subject: FW: Draft Form Based Zoning Ordinance in respect to neighborhood nodes.
 
 
 
From: Pepblk2@aol.com [mailto:Pepblk2@aol.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 3:03 PM
To: Planning
Cc: rbeltram@wideopenwest.com; mfhowryl@umich.edu; 000schilling@ameritech.net;
wade.fleming@proforma.com; marykerwin5@hotmail.com; djlkslater@aol.com;
mmcginnis@dmcginnis.com; rbjelica@comcast.net; Sheas6@wowway.com; shope@teomasystems.com;
smith9724@att.net; cwhallick@hotmail.com; pepblk2@aol.com; troymeadowsassoc@yahoo.com;
brhoupt@yahoo.com; abutcher01@yahoo.com; miciuda@wideopenwest.com
Subject: Draft Form Based Zoning Ordinance in respect to neighborhood nodes.
 
Planning Commission:
 
The following is my public comment regarding the proposed zoning ordinance
changes posed on the city web site.
 
I attended the Master Plan review opened to the public several years ago and visited
all of the stations.  That was my first introduction to the concept of the neighborhood
nodes.  At that open house, the nodes were explained as areas that could be
developed with such businesses as coffee shops, bakeries, outside eating areas
etc. With the proposed form-base zoning for these areas, what would prevent
commercial development such as gas stations, plants or other noxious commercial
enterprises from coming to the nodes?  Will these types of businesses be permitted
to develop in the nodes?  If not, is the prohibition clearly spelled out in the proposed
ordinance?  If they would be permitted in the nodes, I would strongly object to form
base zoning for those areas as I believe that they would be a negative force on the
property values of surrounding residential areas.
 
I think that there should be a formal provision for a resident representative for each
neighborhood node to be present in the development of any zoning proposal for
neighborhood nodes due to their proximity to residential neighborhoods.
 
One of the neighborhood nodes abuts my subdivision at Livernois  and Wattles. 
Therefore, I will copy this email to my Home Owners Board and to the Mayor and city
council for their consideration as well.
 
Thank you for your consideration,
 

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SAVIDANTB
mailto:CzarneckiK@troymi.gov


Mary Ann Bernardi



From: Brent Savidant
To: Kathy Czarnecki
Subject: FW: Zoning Plan
Date: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 5:45:14 PM

 
 

From: Dennis Bostick [mailto:dbostick@troysports.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 4:04 PM
To: Brent Savidant
Subject: FW: Zoning Plan
 
 
 

From: Dennis Bostick 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 4:03 PM
To: 'savidant@troymi.gov'
Subject: Zoning Plan
 
Brent,
Thank you for hosting the meeting today introducing the new proposed zoning plan for Troy. The
new plan is very exciting and I believe will be a great help in revitalizing the City of Troy. Troy is
one of the greatest cities in the State of Michigan and this type of proactive change and flexibility
in redeveloping the older sections of Troy will keep Troy at the top. As we discussed today, I would
like you to consider changing the parcel on the north side of the Troy Sports Center from the
current REC zoning to  the new CB Community Business zoning. We have been contemplating
building an additional ice rink there. We have very strong interest from our current and potential
new customers for additional ice availability. I believe it would be the best use for that parcel and
the new rink would help to bring more business to the area. If you would like to discuss this
further, please contact me anytime at 248-709-4001. Thanks again to you and all those involved in
taking the initiative to move Troy forward.
Best Regards,
Dennis Bostick

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SAVIDANTB
mailto:CzarneckiK@troymi.gov


From: Brent Savidant
To: Kathy Czarnecki
Cc: Paul M Evans
Subject: FW: Proposed Zoning Change
Date: Thursday, March 24, 2011 8:06:28 AM

 
 

From: Cynthia A Stewart 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 7:58 AM
To: John Szerlag; John M Lamerato; Mark F Miller; Brent Savidant
Subject: FW: Proposed Zoning Change
 
 
 

From: Kathy Christy [mailto:ktchristy@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 7:03 AM
To: Louise Schilling; rbeltram@wideopenwest.com; mmcginnis@dmcginnis.com; djlkslater@aol.com;
Wade Fleming; mfhowryl@umich.edu; marykerwin5@hotmail.com
Cc: Cynthia A Stewart
Subject: Proposed Zoning Change
 

I apologize if you're getting this twice - I hadn't filled in the subject field in the previous email.   

Dear Troy City Council Members,
 
I grew up in Troy, graduating from Troy High School in 1984.  After graduating from
the Michigan State University College of Veterinary Medicine in 1991 I lived and practiced
in suburban Chicago for 7 years prior to returning to Michigan.  My husband and I moved
to Troy with our 3 children in 2005 feeling that Troy offered just what we were looking for
in a community.
 
I am a veterinarian in the process of locating a space to open a new veterinary practice.  I
met with Mr. Brent Savidant, Planning Director for the city, and Zak Branigan, the Planning

Consultant from Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Incorporated on Tuesday, March 15th and
expressed my concern regarding the lack of space zoned properly for a veterinary practice
in Troy.  At this point there is one practice west of Rochester Road and the other four are
all on or east of Rochester Road.  I have secured a loan for my practice start-up through
Bank of America and am just waiting to find a space to be able to open my doors for
business.  I am considering opening my practice in the vacant storefront located on the
southwest corner of Crooks and South Boulevard.  I live in the Forest Creek neighborhood
behind this location and feel that I could contribute to the economy of the area in two
major ways.  First, my practice would attract clients from Birmingham, Bloomfield Hills,
Bloomfield Township and West Bloomfield Township whose pets are my current patients. 
 Also, my practice would contribute to the community by offering not only jobs, but also
offering exceptional client and patient care for dogs and cats to my neighbors in Troy,

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SAVIDANTB
mailto:CzarneckiK@troymi.gov
mailto:P.Evans@troymi.gov


Rochester Hills and Auburn Hills. 
 
I would urge you to consider the proposal for rezoning Troy as it would open up our vacant
storefronts and offer opportunities that currently don’t exist to bring desperately needed
dollars into our city.
 
Thank you very much for your time and consideration.
 
                                                                                Sincerely,
                                                                               

                                                                                Kathryn Christy DVM
                                                                              
                                                                                 248-835-1256

                                                                                 ktchristy@hotmail.com
                                                                                

mailto:ktchristy@hotmail.com


From: Jim Forrer
To: Kathy Czarnecki
Subject: RE: Zoning Ordinance Workshop
Date: Thursday, February 24, 2011 3:38:15 PM

Thank you Kathy.
This will help all our citizens.
We, The City of Troy, are the best....you help make
this,
thank you Kathy.
 

Jim  
 
James C. Forrer 
President/CEO

"Helping Angels"-Charity &
Media Marketing, Inc. /"Crisis Management" 

 The Area Agency on Aging--AAA 1-B
Meals-on-Wheels/"Helping Angels"/Red Cross/Salvation Army/AA 
 
   " Helping to make a Difference in Life "

 

 

  

Subject: Zoning Ordinance Workshop
Date: Thu, 24 Feb 2011 11:40:40 -0500
From: CzarneckiK@troymi.gov
To: ammkem@hotmail.com; alexdebbie99@aol.com; squasha4u@aol.com; a.breidenich@troymi.gov;
abrodbine@aol.com; acomiskey2@troy.k12.mi.us; shiningstar441@yahoo.com; morossreo@aol.com;
babs8455@aol.com; bartbaron2000@yahoo.com; wecowger@acaciaphoto.com; jakpre24@msn.com;
arbuckle@millercanfield.com; bjwattles@comcast.net; crk99@hotmail.com; ddarchmi@aol.com;
chrly91cat@aol.com; tiger2000yuan@yahoo.com; celahiri@lahristudios.com; chriss@oelearning.com;
C.Forsyth@troymi.gov; cjc123@gmail.com; Cindy.Stewart@troymi.gov; robin486@msu.edu;
daveonlotus@aol.com; dlove15098@aol.com; dthanley@hotmail.com; nedludd@comcast.net;
drkrall1776@yahoo.com; dlakin1954@wowway.com; djh611@aol.com; david@eisenbacher.org;
accessanswers@aol.com; dianne.biernat@alcoa.com; dbeaubien@comcast.net; kondrat@wowway.com;
dgguthrie@wideopenwest.com; donlg@netcsd.com; etokarski@waw.misd.net; eguzelay@hotmail.com;
frstabler@cs.com; fredphillips@ameritech.net; mfr59troy@aol.com; gacastile@yahoo.com;
ahmedhanna@msn.com; kberes3855@wowway.com; hadams1@wowway.com; ivanzoe@aol.com;
gmpatsch@aol.com; jstarr@wideopenwest.com; Bigstew00@yahoo.com; jenerous5x@yahoo.com;
jerryliberty@hotmail.com; miss_pulu@hotmail.com; glossnalceeyes@hotmail.com; jillstew65@aol.com;
douglas2j@comcast.net; jwerpetinski@netzero.com; jslop9@aol.com; jimforrer@msn.com;

mailto:jimforrer@msn.com
mailto:CzarneckiK@troymi.gov
http://www.smileycentral.com/?partner=ZSzeb001_ZSYYYYYYYYUS




From: ggeisler272@aol.com
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on Proposed Zoning Ordinancs
Date: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 3:21:34 PM

Dear Sirs
 
I am writing to provide some feedback for the proposed zoning revisions.
 
First of all, I think is worth mentioning, I had some initial trepidation over a
“comprehensive re-write,” however, in general, the proposed changes/up-grades are
much better then the current ones.
 
The follow are some concerns and suggestions I noticed in the solar energy systems. 
I also have some comments on the ‘mixed-use’ and neighborhood nodes, but those
will have to wait.
 
1              Clarification
I believe the usage of active and passive solar energy systems conflicts with industry
and common usage. 
 
The Passive definition is OK (pg 2-17) however, in the solar Structure Section (pg 12-
12), contextually “Passive” usage conflicts with the definition.
 
The Active definition is vague (Pg 2-2.)  It is unclear whether Active refers to
Articulated (sun-tracking systems) or “Forced circulation” systems where pumps/fans
are used to motivate a transfer fluid  through the system.
 
May I suggest, words like stationary, fixed and/or articulated be included in the text. 
Examples of each could be included in the definitions.
 
2              Concern
The Maximum Height of Structures in the Solar Section (pg 12-12)  is inconsistent
with the limitations placed on buildings and wind energy systems. 
 
In the residential R-1A-E zoning, height is limited to 30 feet / 2.5 stories.  In the same
areas, wind turbines are limited to 25 or 35 feet.  The 40 foot maximum height for
freestanding active solar systems is out of line.
 
I have safety concerns (especially if ‘active’ refers to articulated systems) as a 40’ tall
pole mounted articulated PV Panel could have the similar ‘downwind debris’ issue
wind system have (thrown blades, ice, loose bolts, etc.)  A large flat plate is subject to
lift, drag and pitch moments.
 
A 40 foot tall panel would also intrude on neighboring ‘Solar Access.’
 
Perhaps, language such as “reasonably fits within the building envelope” for

mailto:ggeisler272@aol.com
mailto:planning@troymi.gov


architecturally integrated systems could be added, and free standing units be
subjected to the same height limitations as buildings.
 
3              Concern
Same Solar Section.  As written, Solar Systems are not subject to the maximum lot
coverage as building are.  There are limits placed on attached and detached
accessory buildings (ie: garages.) 
There should also be limits placed Solar systems.  I am especially concerned about
free standing units.  As proposed, some real eyesores could be constructed (ie: the
whole rear yard covered with collectors.)
At low sun angles (early morning/evening), such “over coverage” can place an
unreasonable burden on neighboring properties (glare.)
 
Lastly, I just wanted to note I am pro-alternate energy, but don’t feel they should
receive overly favorably consideration and preference.
 
Thank You for your time
 
-Gregory H. Geisler
  mere citizen



 1 

June 3, 2010 
 
 
To:  Zoning Review Group 
 
From:  Rick Howard 
 Grace Christian Learning Center 
 2051 East Big Beaver Rd. 
 Troy, MI 48083 
 
Re:  Feedback on zoning ordinance in 10.30.03 paragraph A 
 
 
To whom it may concern,  
 
Thank you for reading and considering my comments, which pertain to Section 10.30.03 
paragraph A of the zoning ordinance.   The code requires 150 square feet of outside play area for 
every child under care at a daycare center.  Here are reasons why I feel the code is inadequate 
and needs to be altered.     
                                                                   

1) Large Variance between State DHS and Troy Regulations: The State of Michigan 
DHS department is the regulator and performs annual inspections for daycare centers.   
Their requirements call for 150 sq feet of outside play area for each child under our care, 
but only up to a maximum of 2500 square feet.  The city code does not specify a 
maximum, yet it has a minimum that is double the state maximum.  It raises the question 
as to why there a huge difference between the State and the City.  Being daycare owners 
for almost 20 years our experience has led us to the conclusion that there is not a 
sufficient reason. We are confident that the intent was not to discourage the development 
of daycare centers in Troy, but perhaps on overlook in detail. 

 
2) Vague wording creating undue hardship:  In 1999,  we purchased the property at 2051 

E. Big Beaver with the intent to build a daycare center.  We scrapped together every last 
dime we had to buy the lot.  Then we spent thousands of dollars to prepare surveys and 
architectural drawings to submit to the city planning department.  It was then brought to 
our attention by Troy Planning that we did not have enough outside play area per the city 
zoning ordinance.   We did not have the option to back out of the purchase.  We had to 
spend another $300,000 to acquire two lots that were adjacent to our property.  In our 
situation we consider ourselves fortunate that the lots were for sale. For others, it could 
mean the end of their business.  I know that the relationship between a business and the 
city is collaborative.  The city wants new businesses to provide valuable services to the 
community and to increase the tax base.  I believe the hardship created by the code is 
unintentional, and that the city may want to correct this piece of code and provide 
incentive for new businesses to come to Troy. 



 2 

 
 

3) Code failure to account for common sense exceptions:  
 

a) The code as it is written, fails to account for common sense exceptions.  For 
example, 25 % of the children at our center are not walking yet.  Therefore there 
is no need to set aside play area for them.  We can easily assume the same 
percentage applies to most other daycares.   

b) As a daycare, we ask ourselves how many children will actually be using the 
outside play area simultaneously?  Our first priority is safety, so we have made 
the decision to never have all of our classrooms outside all at once.  The most 
important thing about outside play is that we safely account for the children as 
they exit and re-enter the building.  Each age group has a slotted time to use the 
playground.  I think of the bus seating for our city schools.  They use the same 
buses to cycle around to pick up the children in shifts, as opposed to having a seat 
for every child that attends the city schools.  Mandating them to have a seat for 
every child would cause incredible hardship, and they would have to double if not 
triple the amount of buses they currently use.  We strongly feel that the same logic 
applies to us. 

c) What about inside play area as an alternate to outside play?  Neither the state or 
city recognize a need or requirement for inside play area.  We have a 2000 sq ft 
gym that the children enjoy with greater frequency than the outside play area. It 
has been a great feature for the kids and has set us apart from most other daycares.  
But this is not taken into account by the code. 

 
These are the points I wanted to make.  I feel they are convincing reasons to take action.  
 
If this helps here is my suggested wording to replace section A. 
 
That for each child so maintained or cared for, there shall be provided and maintained a minimum 
of one hundred fifty (150) square feet of outdoor play area.  The maximum required play area will 
be limited to five thousand (5,000) square feet.  Such play area shall be visually screened from any 
adjoining lot in any residential District, in a manner acceptable to the Planning Commission. 
 
The new code would still be double the state maximum.  And it is no more difficult to enforce 
than the current code.   Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
Rick Howard 



From: Brent Savidant
To: "Zak Branigan"; "Richard Carlisle"
Cc: Kathy Czarnecki
Subject: FW: New Ordinance Suggestion
Date: Thursday, March 03, 2011 8:11:30 AM

-----Original Message-----
From: Tom Krent [mailto:tomkrent@wideopenwest.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 8:17 PM
To: Brent Savidant
Subject: New Ordinance Suggestion

Brent,
I watched the February Planning Commission meeting on WTRY last week and I have a suggestion.

At that meeting commissioners discussed a possible new ordinance regarding the parking of recreational
vehicles on residential properties.  The existing ordinance allows recreational vehicles to be parked
behind the front wall of a home so that it lessens the visual impact on the neighborhood.   That works
fine in most cases because all of the houses on the street generally have the same setback from the
street.  In some neighborhoods, especially where the road may curve, the front of one house may be
20 or 30 feet in front of its neighbor's house.  In those cases a neighbor's recreational vehicle may
protrude 20 or 30 feet in front of the neighboring house.  To remedy this situation, the proposed new
ordinance would use the next door neighbor's house front as the governing line to allow parking of a
recreational vehicle in a side yard.  That way, the open spaces of the neighborhood's front yards are
visually preserved.  That desired objective preserves the natural features of front yards by eliminating
large mechanical objects in front yard areas.

The matter was not acted on at that February meeting.  It seemed that some members felt that the
ordinance change would have no effect on the problem because all of the existing situations would be
"grandfathered".  Even though that is what would happen in the short term, I feel that we should plan
for the future.  As families move over the next 30 or 40 years, the new ordinance would improve the
situation, and slowly weed out those situations that cause neighbors to quarrel.

I know of one case where a resident moved because of this situation.  After living in a Troy house for
many years a new family moved in next door and parked their RV behind the front of their house.  That
legally parked RV protruded 20 feet in front of the house next door.  The point of friction between the
two neighbors resulted in the long-time Troy homeowner moving.

My suggestion is that the Planning Commission should adopt the new ordinance revision that uses a
next-door neighbor's house front as the governing factor to determine the front setback for parking
recreational vehicles in residential neighborhoods.  Our ordinances should provide rules that reduce
neighbor to neighbor quarrels.

Tom Krent
3184 Alpine
Troy, MI   48084

248-649-4948

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SAVIDANTB
mailto:zbranigan@cwaplan.com
mailto:rcarlisle@cwaplan.com
mailto:CzarneckiK@troymi.gov
mailto:tomkrent@wideopenwest.com


From: Brent Savidant
To: "Zak Branigan"; "Richard Carlisle"; Mark F Miller
Cc: Kathy Czarnecki
Subject: FW: Zoning Ordinance Workshop
Date: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 11:00:52 AM

 

From: Jason Longhurst [mailto:jlonghurst@nowakfraus.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 10:55 AM
To: Brent Savidant
Subject: Zoning Ordinance Workshop
 
Brent,
 
We appreciate the opportunity to review the proposed improvements to the City of Troy Zoning
Ordinance.  We have briefly reviewed the draft documents posted to the City’s website and find them to
be very thorough and user friendly.  The following is a summary of our questions / comments at this time:
 

The deletion of the Schedule of Regulations was concerning as this is where we receive a majority
of the information displayed on our Site Plans.  However, having this information broke down and
displayed in each zoning classification is very user friendly and appears to be an improvement over
the typical Schedule of Regulations chart.
Are the restrictions noted for some uses in Specific Use Standards more restrictive than what is
listed in the zoning classifications where those uses are permitted?  If so, it may be beneficial to
provide notation under each zoning classification directing readers to the Specific Use Standards
for additional requirements.   This may have already been provided and we just missed it in our
brief review.
We see that the use of bio-swales, rain gardens, etc. is being promoted under the new Stormwater
Management section.  Will the use of these BMP’s help to offset the overall stormwater detention
requirement for a site (i.e. - have their volume count towards the total required volume for a
development)?    

 
 
I’ll forward the draft ordinance around our office and send you any additional comments that we may
have.
 
Please feel free to contact me should you wish to discuss our comments further. I can be available this
afternoon if you would like us to stop by for a meeting.
 
Jason R. Longhurst, P.E.
Project Engineer
jlonghurst@nowakfraus.com
 

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS
46777 WOODWARD AVENUE
PONTIAC, MI  48342
248.332.7931 VOICE
248.332.8257 FAX

W W W . N O W A K F R A U S . C O M

 

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SAVIDANTB
mailto:zbranigan@cwaplan.com
mailto:rcarlisle@cwaplan.com
mailto:MillerMF@troymi.gov
mailto:CzarneckiK@troymi.gov
mailto:jlonghurst@nowakfraus.com




 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:               March 23, 2011              
 
 
To:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members     
  
From:  John Szerlag, City Manager 

John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
   
 
Subject: Three Year (2010/11 – 2012/13) Revised Budget – Spring 2011 Update 
 
 
 
 
Please find attached, the Three Year (2010/11 – 2012/13) Revised Budget – Spring 2011 Update 
report for your review and consideration. This item will appear as a regular business item on the April 
4, 2011 regular City Council meeting agenda.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact one of us.  As a point of information, the current 
year estimates and the 2011-12 Budget will be covered in much more detail during the budget study 
sessions already scheduled for April 25 and May 2, 2011.  In addition, please know that ICMA’s 
recommendation to restore 4 police officer positions in FY 2013/14 will need to be addressed in our 
budget discussions on May 2, 2011.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:JML/bt\my documents\Budget\2011-12\Revised Three Year Budget-Spring Update\Memo - Three Year 2010-11 to 2012-13 Revised Budget – Spring 2011 Update 

bittnera
Text Box
H-01



 

 
 
 
 

Delete text and place photo here. 

 
 
 
 

Michigan 

22001100//1111--  22001122//1133    
BBuuddggeett  

 
 
 
 

Three Year (2010/11-2012/13) Revised Budget  
Spring 2011 Update 



 
 

1 
 

THREE YEAR (2010-11 THROUGH 2012-13) 
REVISED BUDGET 

SPRING 2011 UPDATE 
 
 

2010/11-  
2012/13
Budget 

 
 
 
March 23, 2011 
 
 
REVENUE TRENDS 
 
PROPERTY TAXES - The original projected taxable value reductions for 2011-12 
and 2012-13 were 10.6% and 4.8% respectively. The revised reductions are 8.5% for 
2011-12 and 7.0% for 2012-13. The residential class is realizing a lesser reduction, 
which is being offset by a larger reduction in commercial and industrial classes of 
property. 
 
LICENSES & PERMITS – The permit activity has picked up, we are projecting a 39% 
increase in this revenue source from the depressed results of the past two years. The 
2010-11 estimates are calling for a $200,000 increase over the original budget. 
 
STATE GRANTS – We are using the constitutional amount for budget purposes. We 
feel that we are well positioned to receive additional funding based on best practices, 
but are a little hesitant to budget that additional revenue until all the details are 
worked out in Lansing. 
 
CHARGES FOR SERVICES – Reflects the reduction of $250,000 from no longer 
providing winter maintenance to county roads. The Community Center revenues 
have been recalibrated to provide for a breakeven operation of that facility.  
 
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN - This revenue source contains transfers in from the 
Capital Projects Fund in the amounts of $1,500,000 for 2011-12 and $2,228,000 for 
2012-13. These amounts became available by cancelling funding for the trail system, 
civic center site improvements and new park development funds. 
 
RE-APPROPRIATION OF FUND BALANCE – The 2011-12 Budget will require a 
$2.2 million re-appropriation of fund balance compared to an original estimate of $1.8 
million. The 2012-13 Budget calls for a re-appropriation of $.8 million the same 
amount as originally estimated. It should be noted that the 2012-13 re-appropriation 
is coming entirely from the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance. The original 
budget estimate had $250,000 coming from the Volunteer Firefighter Incentive 
Reserve Fund Balance. We will not have to use that reserve because the General 
Fund Unassigned Fund Balance has the necessary funds. By utilizing the above 
mentioned amounts the percentage of the Unassigned Fund Balance to the General 
Fund budget will be approximately 18.5% at June 30, 2011 and 17.9% at June 30, 
2012. The utilization of fund balance to balance a budget means that you have a 
deficit spending plan or in other words your operating expenses are more than your 
operating revenues. 
 



 
 

2 
 

THREE YEAR (2010-11 THROUGH 2012-13) 
REVISED BUDGET 

SPRING 2011 UPDATE 
 
 

2010/11-  
2012/13
Budget 

 
 
 
EXPENDITURE TRENDS  
 
PERSONAL SERVICES –The 2011-12 Budget reflects the reduction of 47 full-time 
positions after restoring seven positions (5 in Public Works and 2 in Parks), according 
to the ICMA recommendations. The 2012-13 Budget reflects the reduction of 17 full-
time positions (Lieutenant, 2-Sergeants,10-Police Officers,2-Police Service Aides, 
Record Clerk and Secretary) in the Police Department, according to Option 1. 
  
The 2011-12 defined benefit pension contribution has been reduced by 
approximately $300,000 from the 2009 actuarial estimate due to a favorable 
investment return for the year ending December 31, 2010. The actuary is currently 
working on our December 31, 2010 report and until that time we will not know the 
exact amount of our required contribution. The actuaries are also working on our bi-
annual retiree healthcare valuation and until those results are in we will not know the 
exact amount of our required contribution.  
 
Wage and benefit concessions were taken into consideration for all employee groups 
in accordance with Council’s direction of a 10% reduction of base salary/wage, 
pension, FICA, and workers compensation.   
 
LIBRARY, MUSEUM & NATURE CENTER -   These three facilities have only 
estimated holding cost budgeted for 2011-12 and 2012-13.  
 
SUMMARY – The revisions are mainly attributable to the funding of the Community 
Center operations that were removed from the original three year budget. The 
Community Center budget was included in the 2011-12 and 2012-13 budgets 
because of their ability to cover their operating cost without any subsidy from the 
General Fund. 



3

2009 2010 2011 2011 2012 2013
Account # and Description Actual Actual Projected Budget Budget Budget
4000   Revenues
4401   Taxes
4402   Property Taxes                  34,072,009$   33,808,079$   30,500,000$   30,500,000$   28,000,000$   26,000,000$   
4423   Mobile Home Tax                 1,500              2,015              2,000              1,500              2,000              2,000              
4427   Senior Citizen Housing              31,155            31,352            31,000            31,000            31,000            31,000            
4445   Tax Penalties and Interest        688,462          829,922          780,000          600,000          780,000          800,000          
4447   Administration Fee              1,694,329       1,691,147       1,480,000       1,490,000       1,350,000       1,256,000       
4401   Total - Taxes 36,487,455$   36,362,515$   32,793,000$   32,622,500$   30,163,000$   28,089,000$   
4450   Licenses and Permits 
4451.20   Electric, Plumbing, Heat         6,690$            -$                6,000$            -$                6,000$            6,000$            
4451.30   Builders -                  -                  2,000              2,000              2,000              2,000              
4451.40   Sign Erectors -                  -                  500                 500                 500                 500                 
4451.50   Service Stations               175                 200                 200                 -                  200                 200                 
4451.60   Amusements                     17,561            18,966            17,000            19,000            19,000            19,000            
4451.70   Other                          15,889            24,089            20,000            -                  20,000            20,000            

4450     Licenses and Permits 40,315$          43,255$          45,700$          21,500$          47,700$          47,700$          

4451   Business Licenses and Permits
4476.10   Refrigeration and Air Conditioning 21,050$          -$                -$                -$                -$                
4476.15   Building                       775,859          626,807          700,000          600,000          900,000          900,000          
4476.20   Electrical                     85,029            91,246            100,000          100,000          140,000          140,000          
4476.25   Heating                        52,878            72,773            80,000            75,000            120,000          120,000          
4476.30   Plumbing                       52,942            52,369            60,000            60,000            90,000            90,000            
4476.35   Animal                         29,457            33,860            23,000            30,000            -                  -                  
4476.40   Sidewalks                      7,393              7,092              9,000              8,000              9,000              9,000              
4476.45   Fence                          2,455              1,984              2,000              3,000              2,000              2,000              
4476.50   Sewer Inspection               7,624              7,923              7,000              10,000            7,000              8,000              
4476.55   Right of Way                   8,450              3,700              10,000            10,000            10,000            10,000            
4476.60   Multiple Dwelling Inspection   20,325            24,124            35,000            28,000            35,000            35,000            
4476.65   Grading                        2,120              2,390              3,000              2,000              3,000              3,000              
4476.70   Fire Protection                61,301            60,832            60,000            60,000            60,000            60,000            
4476.75   Occupancy                      30,409            26,586            26,000            25,000            30,000            30,000            
4476.80   Sign                           35,724            33,196            35,000            40,000            35,000            40,000            
4476.85   Fireworks                           625                 750                 500                 500                 500                 500                 
4476.90   Hazardous Materials            2,275              24,050            12,000            5,000              10,000            10,000            
4476.95   Miscellaneous                  960                 870                 1,000              2,000              1,000              1,000              
4476   Non-Business Licenses and Permits 1,196,876$     1,070,552$     1,163,500$     1,058,500$     1,452,500$     1,458,500$     
4450   Total - Licenses and Permits 1,237,191$     1,113,807$     1,209,200$     1,080,000$     1,500,200$     1,506,200$     

4501 Federal Grants 
4507 Domestic Preparedness 486$               1,050$            -$                -$                -$                
4510 Federal Grant- VEST                25,683            266                 12,000            12,000            12,000            12,000            
4512 MCOLES Police Academy          -                  78,546            5,600              -                  -                  
4524 Fed Grant - OHSP               7,145              1,967              -                  -                  -                  
4501 Total - Federal Grants 33,314$          81,829$          12,000$          17,600$          12,000$          12,000$          
4539 State Grants 
4543.100      Criminal Justice      27,705$          25,535$          27,000$          27,000$          27,000$          27,000$          
4543.120    911 Training          19,025            19,553            10,000            20,000            -                  -                  
4543.130    Oakland County NET       13,311            5,753              5,200              7,500              1,300              -                  

4543 State Grants Pub Safety 60,041$          50,841$          42,200$          54,500$          28,300$          27,000$          

4566.LIBRARY  Library               50,856$          16,100$          16,050$          15,000$          -$                -$                
4566 State Grants-Culture 50,856$          16,100$          16,050$          15,000$          -$                -$                

GENERAL FUND
REVENUE SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT

2010/11 -
2012/13
Budget



4

2009 2010 2011 2011 2012 2013
Account # and Description Actual Actual Projected Budget Budget Budget

GENERAL FUND
REVENUE SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT

2010/11 -
2012/13
Budget

4574.010      Homestead Exempt Reimbursement 3,435$            6,549$            6,000$            5,000$            6,000$            6,000$            
4574.020      Liquor Licenses       60,667            66,258            68,000            68,000            68,000            68,000            
4574.030      Sales Tax             6,313,999       5,615,666       5,200,000       5,100,000       5,200,000       5,200,000       
4574 State Revenue Sharing 6,378,101$     5,688,473$     5,274,000$     5,173,000$     5,274,000$     5,274,000$     
4539 Total - State Grants 6,488,998$     5,755,414$     5,332,250$     5,242,500$     5,302,300$     5,301,000$     

4580 Contributions - Local
4582 Public Safety                   45,226$          13,317$          32,000$          15,000$          15,000$          15,000$          
4587 Library-Penal Fines             108,261          103,327          100,000          100,000          -                  -                  
4588 Library-Mini Grants             2,700              5,000              -                  -                  -                  -                  
4589 County-West Nile              30,058            18,035            6,000              -                  -                  -                  
4580 Total - Contributions - Local 186,245$        139,679$        138,000$        115,000$        15,000$          15,000$          

4600 Charges for Services
4607.010      Animal Impounds       975$               1,050$            500$               1,000$            -$                -$                
4607.015      Police Auto Crash Property Damage -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
4607.016      Police Injury Accident Recovery -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
4607.020      Building Board of Appeal 1,150              860                 1,000              1,000              1,000              1,000              
4607.025      Business Occupany Permit 200                 -                  4,000              7,500              4,000              7,500              
4607.030      CATV Franchise Fee    969,142          978,068          1,000,000       950,000          1,000,000       1,000,000       
4607.035      IFT Exemption Fee -                  -                  5,000              -                  5,000              -                  
4607.040      Non Resident Library Card  19,600            17,200            10,000            16,000            -                  -                  
4607.045      Non Resident Internet 1,440              5,969              3,000              6,000              -                  -                  
4607.050      Miscellaneous         3,911              1,450              2,000              1,000              1,000              1,000              
4607.060      Museum Program Fees   61,558            61,674            200                 10,000            -                  -                  
4607.064      Museum - Admission -                  14,320            6,000              5,000              -                  -                  
4607.066      Nature Center - Admission -                  10,308            9,000              10,000            -                  -                  
4607.070      Plan Review Fee       58,378            61,986            70,000            50,000            60,000            60,000            
4607.085      NSF Fees              12,406            10,425            10,000            12,000            12,000            12,000            
4607.090      P.U.D. Application Fee 12,728            7,090              6,000              15,000            6,000              6,000              
4607.095      Police Arrest Booking -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
4607.110      Site Plans            22,800            25,870            25,000            25,000            25,000            25,000            
4607.135      Telecom - METRO 234,277          240,426          240,000          230,000          240,000          240,000          
4607.140      Towing Fees           12,080            13,000            12,000            20,000            20,000            20,000            
4607.150      Vital Statistics      133,482          131,099          135,000          135,000          135,000          140,000          
4607.170      Zoning Board of Appeal 5,330              4,205              4,000              6,000              5,000              6,000              
4607.180      Zoning Fees           12,800            2,800              4,000              5,000              5,000              5,000              
4607 Charges for Services - Fees 1,562,257$     1,587,800$     1,546,700$     1,505,500$     1,519,000$     1,523,500$     

4626.010      Cemetery-Open & Close 3,850$            3,500$            3,000$            4,000$            3,000$            4,000$            
4626.020      Court Ordered Payment & In 12,259            4,875              8,000              12,000            10,000            10,000            
4626.030      County Road Maintenance 249,691          234,064          250,000          250,000          -                  -                  
4626.060      DPW Services          35,616            9,950              10,000            30,000            10,000            10,000            
4626.070      Duplicating & Photostat 40,668            40,146            38,000            40,000            38,000            38,000            
4626.080      Election Services     310                 3,878              150                 100                 100                 -                  
4626.085      School Elections -                  -                  3,500              3,300              -                  -                  
4626.090      Engineering Fees      981,476          1,410,338       1,300,000       1,000,000       1,300,000       1,300,000       
4626.095      Inspections - Madison Heights 11,000            26,400            2,200              26,400            -                  -                  
4626.100      Landscape/Tree Preservation Plan 10,976            7,421              2,000              8,000              2,000              2,000              
4626.110      Microfilming          3,809              2,919              4,000              5,000              4,000              4,000              
4626.120      Miscellaneous         8,332              10,247            10,000            10,000            10,000            10,000            
4626.125      Passports 51,492            43,628            40,000            50,000            40,000            40,000            
4626.130      Police Services-Contractual 101,181          68,075            90,000            50,000            90,000            90,000            
4626.135      Police Service-Clawson       200,309          203,270          203,000          203,000          190,000          190,000          
4626.140      Police Inspection Reports   44,070            49,749            50,000            40,000            50,000            50,000            
4626.141      Police PBT 10,135            2,295              500                 2,500              400                 1,000              



5

2009 2010 2011 2011 2012 2013
Account # and Description Actual Actual Projected Budget Budget Budget

GENERAL FUND
REVENUE SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT

2010/11 -
2012/13
Budget

4626.145      Police APCO Training  -$                -$                -$                5,650$            -$                -$                
4626.170      ROW Fees              9,540              68,407            10,000            10,000            10,000            10,000            
4626.210      Soil Erosion          21,570            12,080            15,000            30,000            15,000            15,000            
4626.220      Special Right of Way Maintenance    25,706            7,648              10,000            40,000            10,000            10,000            
4626.230      Weed Cutting          23,251            23,612            31,000            24,000            25,000            24,000            
4626 Charges/Services Rendered 1,845,241$     2,232,502$     2,080,350$     1,843,950$     1,807,500$     1,808,000$     

4642.010      Abandoned Vehicles    26,274$          46,665$          55,000$          50,000$          45,000$          50,000$          
4642.020      Auction Confiscated Property 13,048            24,483            20,000            20,000            20,000            20,000            
4642.050      Landscaping & Greenbelt -                  12,291            12,000            12,000            12,000            12,000            
4642.070      Miscellaneous         11,337            16,318            20,000            20,000            20,000            20,000            
4642.080      Printed Materials     2,476              1,246              1,000              1,000              1,000              1,000              
4642.100      Recreation & OEC Merchandise 35,725            30,886            15,000            15,000            -                  -                  
4642.115      Senior Store 14,903            16,309            16,000            20,000            -                  -                  
4642.120      Sign Installations    159                 87                   -                  1,000              -                  -                  
4642.130      Smart Tickets         5,545              5,073              -                  5,000              -                  -                  
4642.150      Tree Planting         2,880              2,810              4,000              2,800              2,800              2,800              
4642 Charges/Service - Sales 112,347$        156,168$        143,000$        146,800$        100,800$        105,800$        

4651.040      Miscellaneous         14$                 -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                
4651.050      Outdoor Education Center 55,872            60,395            10,000            15,000            -                  -                  
4651.074      Senior Citizen Activities 285,583          332,674          320,000          370,000          100,000          100,000          
4651.075      Community Center Passes      1,510,191       1,392,669       1,325,000       1,525,000       1,400,000       1,450,000       
4651.076      Community Center Swim Programs 234,586          252,774          240,000          230,000          240,000          250,000          
4651.077      Community Center Fitness Classes 79,630            69,341            60,000            92,000            60,000            70,000            
4651.078      Community Center Programs/Events 36,498            28,213            25,000            30,000            30,000            30,000            
4651.080      Summer Program        1,393,257       1,421,026       1,200,000       1,400,000       803,000          825,000          
4651 Charges/Service-Use/Administration 3,595,631$     3,557,092$     3,180,000$     3,662,000$     2,633,000$     2,725,000$     
4600 Total - Charges for Services 7,115,476$     7,533,562$     6,950,050$     7,158,250$     6,060,300$     6,162,300$     

4655 Fines and Forfeits 
4655.010      County Reimbursement-Court     345,751$        379,863$        400,000$        400,000$        400,000$        400,000$        
4655.015      DMIF 189                 11,498            2,000              -                  2,000              2,000              
4655.020      Drug Forfeiture Proceed 270,304          379,962          200,000          270,000          200,000          200,000          
4655.022      Police Investigations Reimburse -                  71,002            60,000            68,000            62,000            68,000            
4655.030      False Alarms-Fire      9,400              35,250            28,000            26,000            30,000            30,000            
4655.040      False Alarms-Police    169,030          142,283          240,000          220,000          240,000          260,000          
4655.046      Federal Drug Forefeiture 6,382              1,170              30,000            39,270            30,000            30,000            
4655.050      Library-Book Fines     133,614          128,701          100,000          130,000          -                  -                  
4655.060      O.U.I.L Reimbursement     67,604            73,901            70,000            55,000            70,000            70,000            
4655.065      Civil Infractions      1,095              1,260              2,500              2,000              2,000              2,000              
4655.066      State Drug Forefeiture 48,634            505                 15,000            30,000            15,000            25,000            
4655.070      Bond Processing Fees 1,358              1,334              1,000              1,000              1,000              1,000              
4655 Total - Fines and Forfeits 1,053,361$     1,226,729$     1,148,500$     1,241,270$     1,052,000$     1,088,000$     

4664 Interest and Rents
4667.010      Building Rent         242,213$        232,462$        250,000$        250,000$        250,000$        250,000$        
4667.015      Communication Tower Rent 50,400            59,400            57,600            57,600            57,600            57,600            
4667.020      Concession Stand Rental 3,325              2,280              4,800              3,500              3,500              3,500              
4667.025      Community Center Rent 235,828          262,926          250,000          260,000          250,000          270,000          
4667.028      Flynn Park - Beaumont 15,000            15,000            15,240            15,240            15,240            15,240            
4667.030      Gazebo Rental         3,150              4,700              2,000              2,000              -                  -                  
4667.045      Library Café Rental   750                 4,520              3,000              4,500              -                  -                  
4667.050      Library Rent-AV       16,822            15,301            12,000            16,000            -                  -                  
4667.060      Library Rent-Books    2,315              1,704              1,000              2,500              -                  -                  
4667.075      Field Maintenance     53,058            50,999            50,000            50,000            30,000            40,000            



6

2009 2010 2011 2011 2012 2013
Account # and Description Actual Actual Projected Budget Budget Budget

GENERAL FUND
REVENUE SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT

2010/11 -
2012/13
Budget

4667.085      Parking Lot (SMART)   176,918$        192,898$        190,000$        185,000$        190,000$        190,000$        
4667.095      Tennis Bubble Rent    27,636            26,562            27,000            28,000            28,000            28,000            
4667 Rent Income 827,415$        868,752$        862,640$        874,340$        824,340$        854,340$        

4669.020      Investment Income     718,807$        267,442$        250,000$        300,000$        250,000$        275,000$        
4669 Investment Income 718,807$        267,442$        250,000$        300,000$        250,000$        275,000$        
4664 Total - Interest and Rents 1,546,222$     1,136,194$     1,112,640$     1,174,340$     1,074,340$     1,129,340$     
4671 Other Revenue
4675.040      Contributions-Library       -$                -$                -$                1,000$            -$                -$                
4675.050      Contributions-Fire Dept     3                     -                  200                 -                  -                  -                  
4675.060      Contributions-Miscellaneous          6,000              13,257            3,000              -                  2,000              2,000              
4675.070      Contrubutions-Museum 76,170            57,083            40,000            40,000            -                  -                  
4675.080      Contributions-Police Department            5,679              8,097              35,000            5,000              5,000              5,000              
4675.090      Contributions-Police - Recovery -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
4675.110      Contributions-Parks & Recreation           16,627            1,510              12,000            1,000              1,000              1,000              
4675 Total - Contributions - Private 104,479$        79,947$          90,200$          47,000$          8,000$            8,000$            
4676 Reimbursements
4676.010      Reimbursements 5,428$            3,614$            12,000$          12,220$          -$                -$                
4676 Total - Reimbursements 5,428$            3,614$            12,000$          12,220$          -$                -$                

4677.226      Admin. Charges - Refuse     -$                50,000$          51,500$          51,500$          53,000$          55,000$          
4677.301      Admin. Charges - Debt Services 46,440            50,000            51,500            51,500            53,000            55,000            
4677.584      Admin. Charges - Sylvan Glen 45,420            50,000            30,000            51,500            30,000            31,000            
4677.590      Admin. Charges - Sewer      124,000          150,000          195,000          195,000          201,000          207,000          
4677.591      Admin. Charges - Water      142,000          175,000          250,000          250,000          258,000          266,000          
4677.661      Admin. Charges - Motor Pool 39,000            50,000            51,500            51,500            53,000            55,000            
4677.731      Retirement System -                  25,000            25,000            25,000            25,000            27,000            
4677 Administrative Charges 396,860$        550,000$        654,500$        676,000$        673,000$        696,000$        

4687.010      Refunds-Legal Fees 5,318$            -$                -$                5,000$            -$                5,000$            
4687.040      Rebates               97,395            10,353            4,500              4,500              4,500              5,000              
4687 Refunds & Rebates 102,713$        10,353$          4,500$            9,500$            4,500$            10,000$          

4671      Miscellaneous      93,151            189                 10,000            10,000            10,000            10,000            
4671 Other Revenues 702,631$        644,103$        771,200$        754,720$        695,500$        724,000$        
4000 Total - Revenues 54,850,893$   53,993,832$   49,406,180$   45,874,640$   44,026,840$   
4695 Other Financing Sources
4699 Operating Transfer In
4699.101      Transfer From General  -$                -$                -$                2,400,000$     2,165,131$     780,660$        
4699.202      Transfer From M/S Fund 2,417,128       1,678,007       1,725,800       1,887,960       1,742,850       1,800,000       
4699.203      Transfer From L/S Fund 1,505,421       1,628,568       1,606,310       1,721,940       1,662,080       1,700,000       
4699.243      Transfer From LDFA 10,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            
4699.248      Transfer From DDA      207,607          388,274          355,250          376,560          258,000          258,000          
4699.250      Transfer From Brownfield 10,000            1,198,310       25,000            25,000            25,000            25,000            
4699.257      Transfer From Budget Stabilization 54,113            300,000          305,000          305,000          305,000          305,000          
4699.401      Transfer From Capital 100,000          -                  -                  -                  1,500,000       2,228,000       
4699.403      Transfer From Special Assessment -                  1,000,000       1,000,000       1,000,000       356,000          -                  
4699.590      Transfer From Sewer    704,200          627,160          631,270          666,350          652,820          706,000          
4699 Total - Operating Transfer In 5,008,469$     6,870,319$     5,698,630$     8,432,810$     8,716,881$     7,852,660$     

4695 Total-Other Financing Sources 5,008,469$     6,870,319$     5,698,630$     8,432,810$     8,716,881$     7,852,660$     

1010 Total-General Fund Revenues 59,859,362$   60,864,151$   55,165,470$   57,838,990$   54,591,521$   51,879,500$   

Original Budget 52,203,240$   50,143,890$   
Revisions 2,388,281$     1,735,610$     



7

2009 2010 2011 2011 2012 2013
Description Actual Actual Projected Budget Budget Budget

Building Inspection                                           
Building Inspection 2,137,944$   1,882,269$   983,800$      962,513$      1,198,914$   1,200,000$   
Total - Building Inspection 2,137,944$   1,882,269$   983,800$      962,513$      1,198,914$   1,200,000$   

Council/Executive Administration                                           
Council 63,131$        55,895$        56,042$        60,393$        58,142$        60,000$        
Manager 755,340        673,131        1,168,565     1,218,814     1,194,990     1,220,000     
Attorney 1,073,949     1,084,122     953,760        1,036,260     1,009,386     1,025,000     
Elections 267,624        200,256        202,991        263,367        218,618        264,000        
Clerk 475,399        495,823        471,980        478,760        362,369        360,000        
Human Resources 595,335        519,676        482,430        491,384        418,847        425,000        
Community Affairs 518,212        340,716        -                    -                    -                -                
Total - Council/Executive Admin. 3,748,990$   3,369,619$   3,335,768$   3,548,978$   3,262,352$   3,354,000$   

Engineering                                           
Engineering - General 2,432,591$   1,995,256$   1,862,300$   1,900,946$   1,898,786$   1,935,000$   
Traffic Engineering 92,524          48,208          37,470          51,051          50,339          51,000          
Total - Engineering 2,525,115$   2,043,464$   1,899,770$   1,951,997$   1,949,125$   1,986,000$   

Finance                                           
Accounting 1,146,827$   836,004$      754,850$      765,140$      734,170$      748,000$      
Risk Management 3,253            252,133        174,530        177,236        184,016        188,000        
Independent Audit 62,157          61,225          61,331          64,000          58,000          59,500          
Purchasing 376,904        377,310        308,565        379,798        268,812        274,000        
Board of Review 4,661            3,035            2,930            2,925            2,925            3,000            
Treasurer 628,293        629,767        821,785        629,837        663,725        677,000        
Assessing 960,869        965,003        805,770        806,900        821,227        837,000        
Total - Finance 3,182,964$   3,124,477$   2,929,761$   2,825,836$   2,732,875$   2,786,500$   

Fire                                           
Total - Fire 4,422,113$   4,263,605$   4,226,749$   4,238,338$   4,214,198$   4,300,000$   

Library/Museum                                           
Library 3,689,222$   3,391,740$   2,100,080$   2,259,670$   97,550$        99,500$        
Museum Buildings 459,021        494,416        196,740        199,773        56,960          58,000          
Museum Grounds 19,006          19,771          19,800          18,798          16,000          16,500          
Total - Library/Museum 4,167,249$   3,905,927$   2,316,620$   2,478,241$   170,510$      174,000$      

 

GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES HISTORY BY DEPARTMENT

2010/11 -
2012/13 
Budget



8

2009 2010 2011 2011 2012 2013
Description Actual Actual Projected Budget Budget Budget

 

GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES HISTORY BY DEPARTMENT

2010/11 -
2012/13 
Budget

Other General Government                                           
City Hall 810,607$      785,460$      799,200$      831,350$      740,200$      755,000$      
District Court 216,500        204,020        204,310        243,210        223,210        227,000        
Fire-Police Training Center 100,360        87,515          96,610          102,060        87,710          89,000          
Planning 642,046        606,635        775,740        678,306        731,544        746,000        
Planning Commission 24,722          18,590          14,417          19,581          15,035          15,500          
Board of Zoning Appeals 6,006            6,841            9,880            7,634            9,194            9,500            
Real Estate & Development 435,133        359,762        -                    -                    -                -                
Total - Other General Government 2,235,374$   2,068,823$   1,900,157$   1,882,141$   1,806,893$   1,842,000$   

Police                                           
Total - Police 24,482,227$ 24,756,774$ 26,260,940$ 27,049,630$ 27,873,319$ 24,626,000$ 

Parks & Recreation                                           
Total - Parks and Recreation 9,527,699$   8,197,645$   7,205,688$   7,524,747$   6,081,411$   6,203,000$   
Streets                                           
Total - Streets 5,687,383$   4,844,712$   4,928,930$   5,376,569$   5,301,924$   5,408,000$   

Total - General Fund 62,117,058$ 58,457,315$ 55,988,183$ 57,838,990$ 54,591,521$ 51,879,500$ 

Original Budget 52,203,240$    50,143,890$    
Revisions 2,388,281$      1,735,610$      



 9

City of Troy
Net Taxable Value

Original Revised
1995 3.4$         
1996 3.5$         
1997 3.6$         
1998 3.8$         
1999 4.0$         
2000 4.1$         
2001 4.4$         
2002 4.6$         
2003 4.7$         
2004 4.8$         
2005 5.0$         
2006 5.1$         
2007 5.2$         
2008 5.3$         
2009 5.2$         
2010 4.7$         4.7
2011 4.2$         4.3
2012E 4.0$         4

$-

$1.0 

$2.0 

$3.0 

$4.0 

$5.0 

$6.0 

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012E

B
i
l
l
i

o

n
s

City of Troy
Net Taxable Value

Original

Revised



 10

City of Troy
Unassigned Fund Balance

1995 3.8$         
1996 5.4$         
1997 5.9$         
1998 9.1$         
1999 11.3$       
2000 11.5$       
2001 10.0$       
2002 9.7$         
2003 9.0$         
2004 8.2$         
2005 13.0$       
2006 11.2$       
2007 10.8$       
2008 8.7$         
2009 10.5$       
2010 10.7$       
2011E 10.1$       
2012E 9.3$         

$-

$2.0 

$4.0 

$6.0 

$8.0 

$10.0 

$12.0 

$14.0 

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011E 2012E

M
i
l
l
i

o

n
s

City of Troy - General Fund 
Unassigned Fund Balance



bartholotl
Text Box

bartholotl
Text Box
I-04

bartholotl
Text Box

bartholotl
Text Box



























bartholotl
Text Box
I-05



























bartholotl
Text Box
I-06













bartholotl
Text Box

















bartholotl
Text Box











CITY COUNCIL AGENDA - DRAFT April 4, 2011 
 

- 1 - 

Father Philip Pavich, St. Lucy Croatian Catholic Church, gave the Invocation. The Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, April 4, 2011, at City Hall, 500 W. 
Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the meeting to order at 7:30 PM. 
 
B. ROLL CALL: 

a)  Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Wade Fleming 
Martin Howrylak 
Mayor Pro Tem Mary Kerwin 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater  

 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations: 
 
a) On behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the months of 

January & February 2011, Community Affairs Director Cindy Stewart will present a check in 
the amount of $771 to John Ragan, Troy Nature Society. 

 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items  
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
Fred Eckhout Supports Library 
Richard Peters Various topics  
Kelly Esman Commented on K-2(a) 
Dan Brake Various topics 
Paul Beck Declined to speak 
Irv Wengrow Commented on Public Engagement Sessions; supports Library 
James Savage Opposed to Transit Center 
John Witt Commented on I-4 
Linda Kajma Various topics 
Christine Hill Commented on budget challenges 
Thomas Burke Commented on Library closure 
Deborah DeBacker Commented on budget; announced TCU Public Discussion 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-02



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA - DRAFT April 4, 2011 
 

- 2 - 

Bruce Bloomingdale Commented on Public Engagement Sessions 
Neil Yashinsky Supports Library 
 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS:  No Postponed Items 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: Planning Commission 
 
Resolution #2011-04-068 
Moved by Schilling 
Seconded by Kerwin 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following individual/s to serve on 
the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Planning Commission 
Appointed by Mayor - (9-Members) - 3-Year Term 
 
Donald L. Edmunds Term Expires 12/31/2013 
 
Mark Maxwell Term Expires 12/31/2013 
 
Tom Krent Term Expires 12/31/2013 

 
Yes: All 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
a) City Council Appointments – None Scheduled 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: None Scheduled 
 
I-3 Request for Closed Session – No Closed Session Requested 
 
I-4 Three-Year (2010/11 – 2012/13) Revised Budget – Spring 2011 Update 
 
Resolution  
Moved by Kerwin 
Seconded by McGinnis 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy’s financial challenge is not only about controlling expenditures, it is 
about forecasting revenues; and  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA - DRAFT April 4, 2011 
 

- 3 - 

WHEREAS, It is imperative that Troy’s organizational structure matches its declining revenue 
stream; and 
 
WHEREAS, Advancing solutions one year at a time is not a solution as the financial challenge 
spans more than one year; and  
 
WHEREAS, The best practice of adopting a three-year balanced budget addresses financial 
challenges over a longer time horizon thus advising the community what level of service can be 
expected, or not expected, over the next 36 months; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy took control of its future by adopting a three-year balanced budget 
on May 10, 2010; and 
 
WHEREAS, These budgets were forecast to utilize an aggregate amount of fund balance 
estimated at $4,900,000 to balance budgets for fiscal years 2010/11, 2011/12, and 2012/13; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, The attached budget revision has been calibrated to reflect updates in accordance 
with the attached memorandum from City Manager, John Szerlag and Assistant City 
Manager/Finance and Administration, John Lamerato; and 
 
WHEREAS, These calibrations still result in a utilization of fund balance in the aggregate of 
approximately $3,768,504 for fiscal years 2010/11, 2011/12, and 2012/13; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS the 
Revised Three Year Budget (2010/11 – 2012/13), and that a copy be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes. 
 
Vote on Resolution to Amend Agenda Item I-4 - Three-Year (2010/11 – 2012/13) Revised 
Budget – Spring 2011 Update 
 
Resolution #2011-04-069 
Moved by Fleming 
Seconded by Howrylak 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby AMENDS the revised Three-Year (2010/11 – 
2012/13) Revised Budget – Spring 2011 Update to reallocate $2.1 million to fund the Troy 
Public Library until July 1, 2012. 
 
Yes: Fleming, Howrylak 
No: Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini 
 
MOTION FAILED 
 
Vote on Resolution to Postpone Agenda Item I-4 - Three-Year (2010/11 – 2012/13) 
Revised Budget – Spring 2011 Update 
 
Resolution #2011-04-070 
Moved by Howrylak 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA - DRAFT April 4, 2011 
 

- 4 - 

Seconded by Slater 
 
RESOLVED, To POSTPONE I-4 - Three-Year (2010/11 – 2012/13) Revised Budget – Spring 
2011 Update for two weeks to the April 18, 2011 Regular City Council Meeting. 
 
Yes: Slater, Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak 
No:  Kerwin, McGinnis, Schilling 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
The meeting RECESSED at 9:16 PM. 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 9:25 PM. 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2011-04-071 
Moved by Beltramini 
Seconded by Slater 
 
Council Member McGinnis returned at 9:26 PM. 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
printed. 
 
Yes: All 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2011-04-071-J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 

a. Regular City Council Meeting of March 28, 2011 
b. Special City Council Meeting of March 28, 2011 

 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA - DRAFT April 4, 2011 
 

- 5 - 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Pump Repair and 
Emergency Services – Indoor and Outdoor Pools 

 
Resolution #2011-04-071-J-4a 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to furnish two-year 
requirements of pump repair and emergency repair services for both indoor and outdoor pools 
for the City of Troy with two one-year renewal options to the low total bidder, Professional Pump 
Inc. of Belleville, MI, at an estimated total cost of $20,000.00 per year, at unit prices contained 
in the bid tabulation dated March 23, 2011, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting, with the contract expiring April 30, 2013. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the contractor 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements. 
 
J-5 Video Service Local Franchise Agreement for WideOpenWest of Michigan 
 
Resolution #2011-04-071-J-5 
 
WHEREAS, Effective January 1, 2007, the Uniform Video Service Local Franchise Act, Act. No. 
480 of the Public Acts of 2006, MCL 484.3301 et. seq. (“Act”) went into effect; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 3 of the Act requires a Video Service Provider (Provider) to submit a 
complete franchise agreement with the local unit of government prior to offering video services 
within the boundaries of a local unit of government (Franchising Entity); and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 3(2) of the Act sets a deadline for objecting to the completeness of a 
proposed Franchise Agreement or objecting to other non-compliance with the Act, and this 
deadline is 15 days after the Franchise Agreement is filed with the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 3(3) of the Act limits a Franchising Entity’s review of a Franchise 
Agreement to the issue of completeness and compliance with State law, and also requires 
action on the proposed Franchise Agreement within 30 days; and 
 
WHEREAS, On March 8, 2011, WideOpenWest Michigan, LLC, a Delaware Limited Liability 
Corporation, (WOW) filed its Uniform Video Service Local Franchise Agreement (Agreement) 
with the City of Troy (Franchise Entity); and 
 
WHEREAS, WOW’s Franchise Agreement submittal was reviewed by legal counsel, who 
forwarded a notice of completeness to WOW on behalf of the City of Troy on March 22, 2011, 
which was timely filed; and  
 
WHEREAS, WOW’s Franchise Agreement submittal has been reviewed by legal counsel, who 
has certified that the WOW Franchise Agreement satisfies the legal and technical requirements 
of the Act; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA - DRAFT April 4, 2011 
 

- 6 - 

WHEREAS, The Troy City Council is therefore required by state statute to approve WOW’s 
Franchise Agreement on or before April 8, 2011, since WOW has satisfied the legal and 
technical requirements of the Act;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby FINDS that the 
Agreement meets the legal and technical requirements of the Act, and solely for that reason, 
the Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Agreement with WOW, in compliance with 
Section 3(3) of the Act. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That such approval by the City is given only because it is 
required by the Act, and is not an indication of the City’s agreement with or assent to any 
provisions of the Act or Agreement. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the approval of the WOW Franchise Agreement does not 
waive the City’s rights to challenge any provisions of the Act and/or any related provisions of 
the Agreement, including the argument that such provisions are invalid and unenforceable as 
violations of law or an unconstitutional impairment of the City’s contractual rights.  Furthermore, 
the City reserves any and all rights stemming from any successful challenge to such provisions 
that are undertaken by any other local franchising entity. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the Mayor and the City Clerk shall SIGN the WOW 
Franchise Agreement, on behalf of the City of Troy, and a copy of the executed agreement shall 
be ATTACHED to the original Minutes, and the City Clerk shall FORWARD the executed 
agreement, in addition to a certified copy of this Resolution, to WOW at the address indicated in 
the Franchise Agreement.   
 
J-6 Lease Agreement Extension – Gallatin, Inc. d/b/a Camp Ticonderoga Restaurant at 

Sylvan Glen Golf Course 
 
Resolution #2011-04-071-J-6 
 
WHEREAS, On December 18, 1995, Troy City Council approved a five-year Lease Agreement 
for the operation of a restaurant business and Class “C” liquor establishment with options to 
renew for up to three (3) additional five (5) year terms pursuant to Section 29.8 of the lease 
agreement under the same terms and conditions to Gallatin, Inc d/b/a Camp Ticonderoga of 
Metamora, MI, (Resolution #95-1119); and 
 
WHEREAS, Over the term of the lease agreement Troy City Council approved three 
addenda, one in each of the following years –1996, 2000, and 2008 – in 1996 for a sign 
variance; in 2000 for the ability to sell a maximum of two (2) beers per golfer from the 
clubhouse for consumption on the golf course providing Lessee is properly licensed 
through the Michigan Liquor Control Commission; and in 2008, to serve alcoholic 
beverages on Sylvan Glen Golf Course proper through the use of a beverage cart; and 
 
WHEREAS, Gallatin, Inc. d/b/a Camp Ticonderoga has agreed to extend their current 
lease agreement from April 15, 2011 to August 15, 2011 to allow for the negotiation of a 
new lease agreement; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA - DRAFT April 4, 2011 
 

- 7 - 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby DEEMS it to be in 
the City’s best interest to EXTEND the lease agreement with Gallatin, Inc. d/b/a Camp 
Ticonderoga to continue the operation of a restaurant business and Class “C” liquor 
establishment during the negotiation of a new lease agreement under the same terms 
and conditions as outlined in the Extension of Lease Agreement dated April 1, 2011, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby AUTHORIZED to 
EXECUTE the Lease Agreement Extension. 
 
J-7 City of Troy v Sentry, Inc., et al. 
 
Resolution #2011-04-071-J-7 
 
RESOLVED, That the City of Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the proposed Consent 
Judgment in the condemnation case of City of Troy v Sentry, Inc. Oakland County Circuit Court 
Case No. 09-101400-CC, and authorizes payment in the amounts stated therein, and further 
AUTHORIZES the City Attorney’s Office to EXECUTE the document on behalf of the City of 
Troy, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  

a) April 18, 2011 – Capital Grille Outdoor Seating Area, North side of Big Beaver, East of 
Coolidge (2800 West Big Beaver Road, Space Q123), Section 20, Presently Zoned B-2 
(Community Business), Controlled by Consent Judgment (File Number SU-386) 

b) April 18, 2011 - Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment – (ZOTA 236) – Comprehensive 
Zoning Ordinance Rewrite 

Noted and Filed 
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time):  

a) Request to Sell City of Troy Owned Property, Rochester Road Surplus Parcel, Section 
23, Sidwell #88-20-23-354-048 

Noted and Filed 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA - DRAFT April 4, 2011 
 

- 8 - 

L-1  No Council Referrals Submitted 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

M-1  Council Comments Advanced 
 
Council Member Beltramini commented on the upcoming reduction of operational hours at the 
Troy Nature Center. 
 
Council Member Howrylak discussed K-2(a) Request to Sell City of Troy Owned Property, 
Rochester Road Surplus Parcel, Section 23, Sidwell #88-20-23-354-048 and the remnant 
parcel policy process. 
 

N. REPORTS 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 
a) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-January 12, 2011 
b) Election Commission-Final-January 31, 2011 
c) Liquor Advisory Committee-Final-February 7, 2011 
d) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-February 9, 2011 
e) Planning Commission-Regular-Final-March 8, 2011 
f) Election Commission-Draft-March 24, 2011 

Noted and Filed 

N-2 Department Reports:  

a) Major Road Speed Limits 
Noted and Filed 

 
N-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Appreciation to Mayor Schilling from Christine Birdsall Recognizing her Positive 

Experiences as a Troy Police Department Investigations Unit Volunteer 
Noted and Filed 

 
N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  

a) County Executive Declaration: Month of April, 2011 – Fair Housing Month “Live Free” 
Noted and Filed 

 
N-5  MLCC Sunday Sales Reports 

Noted and Filed 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA - DRAFT April 4, 2011 
 

- 9 - 

O. STUDY ITEMS 
O-1  Discussion Regarding What City Council Learned from Community Conversations 

During Public Engagement Sessions 
 
The meeting RECESSED at 9:35 PM. 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 9:44 PM. 
 

P. CLOSED SESSION:  

P-1  No Closed Session Requested 
 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting ADJOURNED at 10:50 PM. 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner  
Administrative Aide 

 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
March 23, 2011 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director  
 
RE: Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Transit Mixed Concrete 
 
 
Background 
 
On March 22, 2011, bid proposals were electronically received to furnish one-year requirements of 
Transit Mixed Concrete with an option to renew for one (1) additional year as required by City Charter 
and Code. This material is used throughout the year for repairs to sidewalks, curbs and streets.  
Thirty-three (33) vendors were notified of the bid opportunity via the MITN website.  Three companies 
responded.  A primary and secondary supplier is awarded contracts, in the event the primary supplier 
is unable to provide material or meet delivery needs, the secondary supplier is contacted.  Awards 
are contingent upon contractors’ submission of properly executed insurance certificates and all 
specified requirements.   
 
Recommendation 
 
City management recommends awarding contracts to the low bidders, McCoig Materials/Koenig Fuel 
& Supply of Plymouth, MI, as the primary supplier, and Superior Materials of Farmington Hills, the 
secondary supplier at unit prices listed in the bid tabulation opened March 22, 2011.    
 
Fund Availability  
 
Funds for these materials are available through the Public Works operating budgets. 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Marina Basta-Farouk, Project Construction Manager 
 
 
 
 
G:\ Bid Award 10-11 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 - Transit Mixed Concrete2011.doc 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-04a



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 11-07
Opening Date -- 3/22/11 BID TABULATION Pg. 1 of 2
Date Reviewed - 3/24/2011 TRANSIT MIXED CONCRETE

sl
VENDOR NAME: McCoig Superior Paragon Ready

Materials Materials, LLC Mix Inc
PRIMARY SECONDARY

EST
ITEM QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE 

PROPOSAL A: WEEKDAY DELIVERY

1 800 YDS 6 SACK MIX 70.00$              71.00$                    74.00$             

2 600 YDS 7 SACK MIX (High Early) 75.00$              76.00$                    79.00$             

3 200 YDS 12 HR 300 PSI MIX 75.00$              78.00$                    81.00$             
Flexural Strength/ 7 sack

SPLIT LOAD CHARGES
4 20 TIMES 2 LOCATIONS 30.00$              40.00$                    50.00$             
5 5 TIMES 3 LOCATIONS 50.00$              40.00$                    50.00$             

6 30 TIMES BELOW MINIMUM LOAD CHARGE 65.00$              40.00$                    50.00$             

7 40 YDS COLD WEATHER PROTECTION 3.50$                3.50$                      4.00$               

ESTIMATED TOTAL PROPOSAL A- 118,940.00$      120,340.00$           125,710.00$    
W/TERMS $119,136.60

PROPOSAL B: SATURDAY DELIVERY

8 25 YDS 6 SACK MIX 74.00$              76.00$                    74.00$             

9 100 YDS 7 SACK MIX (High Early) 79.00$              81.00$                    79.00$             

10 100 YDS 12 HR 300 PSI MIX 79.00$              83.00$                    81.00$             
Flexural Strength/ 7 sack

SPLIT LOAD CHARGES
11 5 TIMES 2 LOCATIONS 50.00$              40.00$                    50.00$             
12 2 TIMES 3 LOCATIONS 75.00$              40.00$                    50.00$             

13 10 TIMES BELOW MINIMUM LOAD CHARGE 75.00$              40.00$                    50.00$             

14 10 YDS COLD WEATHER PROTECTION 3.50$                3.50$                      4.00$               

ESTIMATED TOTAL PROPOSAL B - 18,835.00$        19,015.00$             18,740.00$      
W/TERMS $18,824.85

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL-- 137,775.00$      139,355.00$           144,450.00$    
W/TERMS $137,961.45

UNLOADING TIME PER CUBIC YARD:  6 Minutes 6 Minutes 6 Minutes

2 c.u. (short load
MINIMUM LOAD: chrgs under 6 c.u. 1 Yard 6 cuyd



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 11-07
Opening Date -- 3/22/11 BID TABULATION Pg. 2 of 2
Date Reviewed - 3/24/2011 TRANSIT MIXED CONCRETE

VENDOR NAME: McCoig Superior Paragon Ready 
Materials Materials, LLC Mix Inc 

PRIMARY SECONDARY
7AM-12PM Sat

HOURS OF OPERATION:  7AM-5PM 7AM-5PM M-F 7AM-5PM 

24 HRS PHONE NO.  (313) 368-1133 (248) 521-9948 (586) 484-6804

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet
Signed  Y or N Y Y Y

ALL OR NONE AWARD:  Y or N Y Y N
1% 10th Net 

PAYMENT TERMS None end of Month No Discounts 

WARRANTY: Blank Blank Blank

EXCEPTIONS: Mid Range Water None None 
Reducer & 

Demurrage can be 
quoted upon request

PROPOSAL--  One-Year Requirements of Transit Mixed Concrete with an Option to Renew
for One Additional Year

ATTEST: BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDERS
Diane Fisher
Jeffrey Biegler
Marina Basta Farouk ______________________________
Julie Hamilton Susan Leirstein CPPO, CPPB

Purchasing Director

G:\ITB-COT 11-07 TransitMixConcrete 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
  

April 8, 2011 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director  
 
RE: Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award To Low Bidders – Aggregates 
 

Background 
On March 22, 2011, proposals were competitively bid and electronically received as required by City Charter 
and Code for one-year requirements of Aggregate material with an option to renew for one additional year. 
Forty-nine (49) vendors were notified of the bid opportunity via the MITN website with eight (8) responses 
received.  After reviewing these proposals, awards are contingent upon contractors’ submission of properly 
executed bid documents including insurance certificates and all other specified requirements.   
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding contracts to the low bidders, at the unit prices listed below. 
Aggregates are purchased on an as needed basis throughout the year based upon estimated quantities. 
 
ITEM EST.QTY DESCRIPTION    PRICE PER TON ESTIMATED TOTAL 
 TONS 
Boulevard & Trumbell Towing. Inc. 
6. 100  CRUSHED CONCRETE, 1”- 3”  $  8.48                           $  848.00 
Tri-City Aggregates Inc. 
2. 1,000  22A GRAVEL    $  8.00                                $8,000.00 
5. 2,500  FILL SAND    $  5.50                              $13,750.00 $21,750.00 
B & W Landscape Supply 
10.    100  MASON SAND    $  9.97                                $  997.00 
11.    100  LIMESTONE 1”- 3”   $12.47                               $1,247.00 $  2,244.00 
Richmond Transport Inc. 
1.    500  6A SLAG    $10.20                               $5,100.00 
Novak Construction 
3.            300  PEA STONE    $11.49               $3,447.00 
4. 100  60/40 GRAVEL    $12.25                               $1,225.00 
8. 250  CHLORIDE SAND   $14.95               $3,737.50 
9. 100                2NS SAND    $  8.95                $  895.00 
12. 50  LIMESTONE 3”- 6”   $17.25                             $  862.50 $10,167.00 
Osburn Industries, Inc. 
13. 50  LIMESTONE 4”- 8”   $15.85                             $  792.50 
 
             ESTIMATED TOTAL COST:              $40,901.50  
 
No bids were received for Item #7, 100 Tons CRUSHED CONCRETE, 3”- 6”. The Public Works Department 
will order this material as needed using the informal three-quote process.  
 
Fund Availability  
Funds for these materials are available through the Public Works operating budgets    
 
Prepared by: Marina Basta Farouk, Project Construction Manager 
 
G:\Bid Award 10-11 New Format\ Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 - Aggregates ITB-COT 11-06 04.11.doc 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-04b



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 11-06
Opening Date -- 3/22/11 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 2
Date Reviewed -- 3/23/2011 AGGREGATES

sl
VENDOR NAME: Boulevard & Tri-City B & W Richmond 

Trumbell Towing Aggregates, Inc Landscape Transport Inc
Inc Supply 

EST PRICE/ PRICE/ PRICE/ PRICE/
ITEM QTY/TONS DESCRIPTION TON TON TON TON

1. 500 6A SLAG No Bid No Bid 13.23$             10.20$              
2. 1000 22A GRAVEL No Bid 8.00$                 9.33$               12.00$              
3. 300 PEA STONE No Bid No Bid 13.74$             14.75$              
4. 100 60/40 GRAVEL No Bid No Bid 14.69$             15.25$              
5. 2500 FILL SAND No Bid 5.50$                 6.69$               6.25$                
6. 100 CRUSHED CONCRETE, 1" - 3" 8.48$                   No Bid 8.87$               11.25$              
7. 100 CRUSHED CONCRETE, 3" - 6" No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
8. 250 CHLORIDE SAND No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
9. 100 2NS SAND No Bid No Bid 9.77$               11.25$              
10. 100 MASON SAND No Bid No Bid 9.97$               12.00$              
11. 100 LIMESTONE 1" - 3" No Bid No Bid 12.47$             15.00$              
12. 50 LIMESTONE 3" - 6" No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
13. 50 LIMESTONE 4" - 8" No Bid No Bid 17.72$             20.00$              

- - - -

848.00$               21,750.00$        43,255.00$      44,625.00$       
ESTIMATED TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS: 848.00$              21,750.00$       2,244.00$        5,100.00$        

DELIVERY: Within Hours 2 Hours 24 Hours 24 Hours 24 Hours

MINIMUMS: 50 Tons 50 Tons 50 Tons 50 Tons

ALL OR NONE AWARD:   Y or N N N N N

CONTACT INFORMATION
Hrs of Operation 7AM-6PM 6AM-4PM M-F 8AM-4PM M-Sat 6AM-5PM
24 Hr. Phone No. (586) 939-6200 (248) 634-8277 (586) 463-0545 (810) 602-1351

INSURANCE Can Meet XX XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

PAYMENT TERMS: N/A Net 30 Days Net 30 Net 30 Days
immediate delivery

EXCEPTIONS: Pricing firm 120 days No must be made to 2% Increase
non-weight in option year 

restricted facility

PROPOSAL:  One-Year Requirements of Aggregates with an Option to Renew for
ATTEST: One (1) Additional Year
Julie Hamilton
Diane Fisher HIGHLIGHTED AREAS DENOTES LOW BIDDERS
Jeffrey Biegler
Marina Basta Farouk Susan Leirstein CPPO CPPB

Purchasing Director

G:\ITB-COT 11-06 Aggregates

DISCOUNT IF AWARDED ALL ITEMS

ESTIMATED TOTAL:



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 11-06
Opening Date -- 3/22/11 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 2
Date Reviewed -- 3/23/2011 AGGREGATES

VENDOR NAME: Edward C. Novak Osburn Tebben 
Levy Co Construction Industries, Inc Brothers Ltd

EST PRICE/ PRICE/ PRICE/ PRICE/
ITEM QTY/TONS DESCRIPTION TON TON TON TON

Alt:  6A Natural  at 
$12.50/Ton

1. 500 6A SLAG 13.93$               13.50$               14.45$             16.00$              
2. 1000 22A GRAVEL 9.70$                 9.25$                 10.00$             11.50$              
3. 300 PEA STONE 13.13$               11.49$               13.85$             15.50$              
4. 100 60/40 GRAVEL 14.28$               12.25$               14.45$             16.50$              

Alt: Class II GR

5. 2500 FILL SAND 7.23$                 6.25$                 7.15$               7.25$                
Alt: 3X1 BF

6. 100 CRUSHED CONCRETE, 1" - 3" 13.93$               10.50$               10.53$             11.50$              
7. 100 CRUSHED CONCRETE, 3" - 6" No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
8. 250 CHLORIDE SAND No Bid 14.95$               24.50$             22.00$              
9. 100 2NS SAND 10.03$               8.95$                 10.20$             11.00$              

Alt:  Mortar Sand

10. 100 MASON SAND 12.02$               10.27$               12.60$             11.00$              
11. 100 LIMESTONE 1" - 3" 19.50$               13.49$               13.60$             15.00$              
12. 50 LIMESTONE 3" - 6" No Bid 17.25$               No Bid No Bid
13. 50 LIMESTONE 4" - 8" No Bid 19.50$               15.85$             22.50$              

- 5% - -
45,693.00$               

45,655.00$        46,193.00$        52,310.50$      55,400.00$       
Alt:  $43,408.35

ESTIMATED TOTAL W/DISCOUNT: - 43,883.35$        - -

ESTIMATED TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS: 10,167.00$        792.50$           

DELIVERY: Within Hours 24 Hours 24 Hours 24 Hours 48 Hours

MINIMUMS: 50 Tons 50 Tons 50 Tons 50 Tons

ALL OR NONE AWARD:   Y or N N N N N

CONTACT INFORMATION
Hrs of Operation 7AM-5PM M-F 7AM-5PM 8AM-5PM 7AM-10PM
24 Hr. Phone No. (313) 429-5389 (810) 358-7977 (313) 363-0077 (248) 652-7188

INSURANCE Can Meet XX XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30 Days 30 Days N/A Net 30 Days
Item 2:  22A Limestone

EXCEPTIONS: See Material Blank None Avail at add'l cost

Guides for Alt Train loads - if fuel over

Bids $5 price will increase

G:\ITB-COT 11-06 Aggregates

DISCOUNT IF AWARDED ALL ITEMS

ESTIMATED TOTAL:



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
April 10, 2011 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award To Low Bidder -        
  Printing/Distribution of Water and Sewer Bills 
 
 
Background 
 
On March 28, 2011, competitive bids were received, as required by City Charter and Code, to furnish 
one-year requirements of the printing and distribution of the City of Troy’s water and sewer bills with 
the option to renew for three (3) additional years. 151 vendors were notified via the MITN system with 
three (3) bid responses received. Subsequently, Peregrine Services Inc withdrew their bid because 
they were unable to work with the City’s PDF  data file format to generate, CASS certify and presort 
the City’s water bills as specified. LaserCom of Troy, MI will be the recommended bidder with thirteen 
years of experience providing direct mailing services. 
 
Recommendation 
 
City management recommends awarding a one-year contract with the option to renew for three (3) 
additional years to produce, print and distribute the City’s water and sewer bills to the low total bidder, 
LaserCom LLC of Troy, MI for an estimated total cost of $12,256.56, at unit prices contained in the 
bid tabulation opened March 28, 2011, to commence May 1, 2011, and expire April 30, 2012. 
 
Fund Availability 
 
Funds are available in the Operating Budgets of the Public Works Water Division. 
 
 
 
 
ef S:/RichnaksAgendaItems\Agenda Item 04.18.11 - Print-DistWaterBills Letter 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-04c



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 11-08
Opening Date -- 03/28/11 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 1
Date Reviewed - 4/10/11 PRINTING/DISTRIBUTION OF WATER & SEWER BILLS

sl
VENDOR NAME: LaserCom Datamail

LLC Services

CHECK # - 9117604217 On File 
CHECK AMOUNT - $2,100.00 $2,100.00

PROPOSAL:  FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, AND EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE ONE-YEAR REQUIREMENTS OF
LASER PRINTING AND DISTRIBUTION FOR THE CITY OF TROY'S WATER AND SEWER BILLS, WITH AN
OPTION TO RENEW FOR THREE(3) ADDITIONAL YEARS

EST QTY SERVICE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
1 One Time, Account Set-Up 150.000$                     N/C
1 Edit Charge - Hourly Rate 60.000$                       N/C

109,400 Processing & Printing 0.025$                         0.0340$                 
109,400 Mail Service- (Fold, Insert, Sort,etc) 0.020$                         0.0240$                 
109,400 Carrier Envelopes - Printing on #10 incld on supply inventory 0.0194$                 
102,000 Return Envelopes - Printing on #9 incld on supply inventory 0.0207$                 

325 House Holding - 6 x 9 Envelope -$                             -$                       
200 House Holding - 9 x 12 Envelope -$                             -$                       

EST QTY SUPPLY INVENTORY
109,400 Water Bill Stock 0.01376$                     0.01106                 
109,400 Carrier Envelope Stock 0.0273$                       0.01940                 
102,000 Return Envelope Stock 0.0258$                       0.02070                 

ESTIMATED TOTAL COST: 12,256.56                    16,022.68             

PROCESSING TIME:  60 Hours
Can Meet XX XX
Cannot Meet

SERVICE FACILITY:
Location Troy, Michigan Madison Hgts, MI
24-Hour Phone Number (248) 585-2800 (313) 530-3672
Hours of Operation 8AM-6PM 7AM-6PM M-F

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30 Net 30 Days

DELIVERY / COMPLETION:

EXCEPTIONS: None Price based on 
printing annual

supply

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  Signed - Y or N Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE:
Attached XX XX
Not Attached

WITHDREW: Peregrine Services Inc - ($9,190.95) could not accept City's file format(pdf) for creating the water bill.  

ATTEST: HIGHLIGHTED AREA DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDER
Diane Fisher
Emily Frontera
Richard Shepler Susan Leirstein CPPO, CPPB
Julie Hamilton Purchasing Director
G: ITB-COT 11-08 Water & Sewer Bills

60 Continuous Hours - Per bid proposal

Corrected mathematical errors



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
April 10, 2011 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director  
 
RE: Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award To Low Bidder – Pavement Seam, Fracture 

Sealing and Spray Injection Patching Program 
 
 
 
 
Background 
 
On April 5, 2011, competitive bids were received to complete the Pavement Seam, Fracture Sealing  
and Spray Injection Patching Program for the City of Troy as required by City Charter and Code. 184 
vendors were notified of the bid opportunity via the MITN website.  Two companies responded. 
Michigan Joint Sealing Inc of Farmington Hills was the low total bidder.  Awards are contingent upon 
contractor submission of properly executed bid and contract documents including bonds, insurance 
certificates and all other specified requirements.   

 
 
Recommendation 
 
City management recommends awarding a contract for the pavement seam, fracture sealing and 
spray injection program for fiscal year 2010/11 to the low total bidder, Michigan Joint Sealing Inc of 
Farmington Hills, MI, for an estimated total cost of $ 142,900.00, at unit prices contained in the bid 
tabulation opened 4/5/11. 
 
Fund Availability  
 
Funds for this project are available in the 2010/11 budget - capital accounts for Public Works 
Construction, Major and Local Roads.  
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Marina Basta-Farouk, Project Construction Manager 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 10-11 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 - Pavement Seam Sealing ITB-COT 10-31 04.11.doc 
 
 
 
 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-04d



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 10-31
Opening Date -- 4/5/11 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 1
Date Reviewed - 4/10/11 PAVEMENT SEAM & FRACTURE SEALING

sl
VENDOR NAME:

 
Ck Number
Ck Amount

Proposal:  City of Troy Pavement Seam, Fracture Sealing and Spray Injection Patching Program FY 2010/11

3 Pavement Seam & Fracture Sealing  
Material for Major and Local Roads

57,000 LBS.  $      0.46  $           26,220.00  $     0.45  $       25,650.00 

4 Spray Injection Patching Local Roads 50 Tons $  371.00  $ 359.00 
Labor & Materials

5 Spray Injection Patching Major Roads 50 Tons $  371.00  $ 359.00 
Labor & Materials

6 Traffic Control Included ------ Included ------ Included
ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL  $         142,900.00  $     145,550.00 

CONTACT INFORMATION: Hrs of Operation 7:00AM-4:00PM Blank
Contact Number (248) 476-4120 Blank

PROGRESS PAYMENT SCHEDULE: Y or N Y Per Contract

COMPLETION SCHEDULE: Can Meet XX XX
Cannot Meet

INSURANCE:                    Can Meet XX XX
Cannot Meet

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30 Per Contract

WARRANTY: 2 Year Per Contract

EXCEPTIONS: Blank None 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:                    SIGNED Y or N Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE:      ATTACHED Y or N Y Y

LEGAL STATUS OF BIDDER      ATTACHED Y or N Y Y
NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT   ATTACHED Y or N Y Y

ATTESTED:
Marina Basta-Farouk 
Jeffrey Biegler Susan Leirstein CPPO, CPPB
Irene Newman Purchasing Director
Julie Hamilton 
G:ITB-COT 10-31 Pavement Seam & Seal

$2,500.00

Scodeller Construction, Inc

17938014

 $           18,550.00  $       17,950.00 

Michigan Joint Sealing, Inc

$2,500.00

EXTENSIONITEM DESCRIPTION Estimated 
Quantities

 $           22,080.00 

UNIT 
PRICE

0000627798

2 Pavement Seam & Fracture Sealing for   
Local Roads - Labor

125,000 L.F.  $      0.46 

UNIT 
PRICE

EXTENSION

1 Pavement Seam & Fracture Sealing for   
Major Roads - Labor

48,000 L.F.  $      0.46 

HIGHLIGHTED AREA DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDER

June 30, 2011

 $     0.50  $       24,000.00 

 $           57,500.00  $     0.48  $       60,000.00 

 $           18,550.00  $       17,950.00 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
April 11, 2011                 
 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Gary G. Mayer, Chief of Police 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award To Low Bidders – Emergency Response Kits 
 
 
Background 
 
On March 17, 2011, seven (7) competitive bids were received as required by City Charter and Code 
to provide a one- time purchase of police emergency response equipment, which will be issued to all 
uniformed patrol officers.  109 companies were notified of the bid opportunity via the MITN website. 
 
The Troy Police Department is fully committed to providing the highest quality service to the citizens 
of this community.  As such, based on experience, the police administration realized a need to better 
equip road patrol officers in response to critical incidents involving armed subjects that were intent on 
harming others, either in office buildings, schools, shopping centers, or other public venues.  As a 
result of this need, the police department implemented a three step program to combat this ever 
increasing crime trend.  The first step occurred back in 1999, following the Columbine High School 
tragedy.  This step involved developing and conducting a department-wide training in response to 
active shooting cases, which has occurred annually since its inception in 1999.  The second step in 
this long term program was purchasing upgraded firearms, in particular, patrol rifles.  In July of 2008, 
the department purchased sixty, (60), Smith and Wesson patrol rifles and conducted department wide 
training with this weapon platform.  This training has continued annually since its inception.  The third 
step of this program involves equipping each patrol officer with a load bearing vest, a level 3A ballistic 
helmet, ballistic rated protective eyewear, and a gear-bag to carry all of this equipment with them, 
while on patrol.  
 
In order to resolve the situation immediately, history has shown that active shooting cases evolve 
very quickly, forcing police agencies to respond rapidly with each officer carrying the gear they need.  
 
Only dealers who are in good standing and have complied with manufacturer policies are authorized 
to offer to sell either 5.11 Tactical or ProTech products in response to bids let by government 
agencies.  Of the companies who responded to our bid, the following dealers are approved and 
authorized in our area –  
 
  5.11 Tactical – Priority One Emergency, North Eastern Uniforms 
  ProTech       –  Michigan Police Equipment, CMP Distributors 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-04e



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
April 11, 2011 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re:  Award To Low Bidders – Emergency Response Kits 
 
Recommendation 
 
City management recommends awarding contracts to the following low total bidders:  Michigan Police 
Equipment, for Item #7. - ProTech ballistic helmets, at an estimated cost of $18,400.00, and Priority 
Emergency One Inc for the 5.11 Tactical gear, (gear bag, load bearing vest with pouches, and 
protective eyewear) at an estimated total cost of $22,520.00. 
 
Fund Availability  
 
Funds are available in the Police Department Forfeiture Funds Account. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Lieutenant Michael Bjork  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 10-11 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 - Emergency Response Kits ITB-COT 11.04 4.11.doc 



 CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 11-04
Opening Date -- 3/17/11 BID TABULATION Pg. 1 of 4
Date Reviewed - 4/11/11 EMERGENCY RESPONSE KITS 

sl
VENDOR NAME:

EST UNIT ESTIMATED UNIT ESTIMATED
ITEM # QTY DESCRIPTION COST TOTAL COST COST TOTAL COST

1 80 5.11 Tactical VTAC LBE Vest Withdrew 49.00$       3,920.00$      
2 160 5.11 Tactical VTAC Nylon Double Stack Mag Cover Withdrew 16.00$       2,560.00$      
3 80 5.11 Tactical VTAC Nylon 10x6 Pouch Withdrew 16.00$       1,280.00$      
4 80 5.11 Tactical VTAC Nylon C4 Case Withdrew 16.00$       1,280.00$      
5 80 5.11 Tactical Mission Rolling Duffel Withdrew 113.50$     9,080.00$      
6 80 5.11 Tactical Shear Eyewear Withdrew 55.00$       4,400.00$      
7 80 Protech Level IIIA Delta 4 Ballistic Helmet 230.00$       18,400.00$  Withdrew -               

See Exceptions for Item #7

ESTIMATED TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS:

AUTHORIZED DEALER:  5.11 Tactical Y or N 
             ProTech Y or N 

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Name(s): 
Hrs of Operation
24 Hr Phone No.

PAYMENT TERMS:

WARRANTY:

Y N

Sena Loseth Patrick Nolan 

Net 30 

Lifetime - See Bid Attachment

8:30AM - 5:00PM M-F 
(313) 600-7484 (734) 261-9121

M-F 9-6 Sat 11-3 

5 Years

Priority One EmergencyMichigan Police 

18,400.00$                            22,520.00$                          

N

Equipment Company 

Y

Inc 

Net 30 Days

DELIVERY:

ALL OR NONE AWARD Y or N

EXCEPTIONS:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  Signed - Y or N

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT: 
Attached - Y or N

   Proposal:  New Emergency Response Kits for the City of Troy Police Department 

HIGHLIGHTED ITEMS DENOTES LOW BIDDERS

ATTEST:
  Julie Hamilton
  Lt. Mike Bjork Susan Leirstein CPPO, CPPB
  Debra Painter Purchasing Director

G:/Purchasing/Bid Tabs 11-12/ITB-COT 11-04 Emergency Response Kits_tab.xls

3-4 Weeks After PO issued

Y

Item #7 to upgrade to military Blank

30-60 Days

*Add $45 to unit cost for 

padded system

Y

Y

Y

Y

N



 CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 11-04
Opening Date -- 3/17/11 BID TABULATION Pg. 2 of 4
Date Reviewed - 4/11/11 EMERGENCY RESPONSE KITS 

VENDOR NAME:

EST UNIT ESTIMATED UNIT ESTIMATED
ITEM # QTY DESCRIPTION COST TOTAL COST COST TOTAL COST

1 80 5.11 Tactical VTAC LBE Vest 61.36$          4,908.80$     56.00$       4,480.00$      
2 160 5.11 Tactical VTAC Nylon Double Stack Mag Cover 18.88$          3,020.80$     17.00$       2,720.00$      
3 80 5.11 Tactical VTAC Nylon 10x6 Pouch 18.88$          1,510.40$     17.00$       1,360.00$      
4 80 5.11 Tactical VTAC Nylon C4 Case 10.03$          802.40$        9.00$         720.00$         
5 80 5.11 Tactical Mission Rolling Duffel 139.08$        11,126.40$   126.00$     10,080.00$    
6 80 5.11 Tactical Shear Eyewear 69.62$          5,569.60$     61.00$       4,880.00$      
7 80 Protech Level IIIA Delta 4 Ballistic Helmet 257.60$       20,608.00$  320.00$     25,600.00$   

ESTIMATED TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS:

AUTHORIZED DEALER:  5.11 Tactical Y or N 
             ProTech Y or N 

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Name(s): 
Hrs of Operation
24 Hr Phone No.

PAYMENT TERMS:

WARRANTY:

DELIVERY:

ALL OR NONE AWARD Y or N

EXCEPTIONS:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  Signed - Y or N

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT: 
Attached - Y or N

   Proposal:  New Emergency Response Kits for the City of Troy Police Department 

G:/Purchasing/Bid Tabs 11-12/ITB-COT 11-04 Emergency Response Kits_tab.xls

Net 30 

Per Manufacturer 

30 Days

Y

& Equipment, Inc

BAA090 on Helmet not
Y

valid #, qtd Delta #774BP

Y

N

North Eastern Uniforms 

49,840.00$                          

Y

Cori Wright 
8:30 - 4:30 

(734) 355-5607

CMP Distributors

47,546.40$                            

N

Catherine Parks 
M-F 8:30AM - 5PM 

(517) 974-4276

Y

Y

Y

Net 30 

Full Manufacturer's 

30 - 60 Days ARO 

N 

Blank 



 CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 11-04
Opening Date -- 3/17/11 BID TABULATION Pg. 3 of 4
Date Reviewed - 4/11/11 EMERGENCY RESPONSE KITS 

VENDOR NAME:

EST UNIT ESTIMATED UNIT ESTIMATED
ITEM # QTY DESCRIPTION COST TOTAL COST COST TOTAL COST

1 80 5.11 Tactical VTAC LBE Vest 64.99$          5,199.20$     No Bid No Bid 
2 160 5.11 Tactical VTAC Nylon Double Stack Mag Cover 19.99$          3,198.40$     21.96$       3,513.60$      
3 80 5.11 Tactical VTAC Nylon 10x6 Pouch 19.99$          1,599.20$     21.96$       1,756.80$      
4 80 5.11 Tactical VTAC Nylon C4 Case 10.10$          808.00$        12.96$       1,036.80$      
5 80 5.11 Tactical Mission Rolling Duffel 151.99$        12,159.20$   142.96$     11,436.80$    
6 80 5.11 Tactical Shear Eyewear 72.99$          5,839.20$     79.96$       6,396.80$      
7 80 Protech Level IIIA Delta 4 Ballistic Helmet 284.00$       22,720.00$  No Bid No Bid 

ESTIMATED TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS:

AUTHORIZED DEALER:  5.11 Tactical Y or N 
             ProTech Y or N 

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Name(s): 
Hrs of Operation
24 Hr Phone No.

PAYMENT TERMS:

WARRANTY:

DELIVERY:

ALL OR NONE AWARD Y or N

EXCEPTIONS:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  Signed - Y or N

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT: 
Attached - Y or N

   Proposal:  New Emergency Response Kits for the City of Troy Police Department 

G:/Purchasing/Bid Tabs 11-12/ITB-COT 11-04 Emergency Response Kits_tab.xls

N N

Per Manfacturer

ASAP 

N

Blank 

Off Duty Wear

24,140.80$                          

N

A. Michael Leavitt 
24 Hours 

(248) 820-1065

Y

Y

Harwood Uniforms 

51,523.20$                            

N

Ron Clarke 
8:30 - 5:00 

(248) 681-2300

Net 30 Net 15

Y

Y

Blank 

Manufacturer

30 - 60 ARO 

N 



 CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 11-04
Opening Date -- 3/17/11 BID TABULATION Pg. 4 of 4
Date Reviewed - 4/11/11 EMERGENCY RESPONSE KITS 

VENDOR NAME:

EST UNIT ESTIMATED
ITEM # QTY DESCRIPTION COST TOTAL COST

1 80 5.11 Tactical VTAC LBE Vest 67.50$          5,400.00$     
2 160 5.11 Tactical VTAC Nylon Double Stack Mag Cover 21.50$          3,440.00$     
3 80 5.11 Tactical VTAC Nylon 10x6 Pouch 21.50$          1,720.00$     
4 80 5.11 Tactical VTAC Nylon C4 Case 11.50$          920.00$        
5 80 5.11 Tactical Mission Rolling Duffel 156.50$        12,520.00$   
6 80 5.11 Tactical Shear Eyewear 18.75$          1,500.00$     
7 80 Protech Level IIIA Delta 4 Ballistic Helmet No Bid No Bid 

ESTIMATED TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS:

AUTHORIZED DEALER:  5.11 Tactical Y or N 
             ProTech Y or N 

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Name(s): 
Hrs of Operation
24 Hr Phone No.

PAYMENT TERMS:

WARRANTY:

DELIVERY:

ALL OR NONE AWARD Y or N

EXCEPTIONS:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  Signed - Y or N

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT: 
Attached - Y or N

   Proposal:  New Emergency Response Kits for the City of Troy Police Department 

G:/Purchasing/Bid Tabs 11-12/ITB-COT 11-04 Emergency Response Kits_tab.xls

Y

Blank

Y

45 Days ARO 

N

(800) 536-0718

Net 30 

Blank

Y (in Ohio)

William J. Darah, Jr 
8:30-5:30 M-F / 9:00-Noon Sat

N

Superior Uniform Sales, 
Inc

25,500.00$                            



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 
April 6, 2011                 
 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:            Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development  
   Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
  Steven A. Pallotta, Director of Building Operations 

Zachary Branigan LEED AP, Consultant 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 – Award To Low Bidders: Boiler Replacement 

Project  
 
 
Background 
 
On March 24, 2011, six (6) bid proposals were received to furnish and install a new replacement 
boiler in the original 1965 City Hall building, which includes asbestos abatement during the removal 
and disposal of the old boiler.  A total of 109 vendors were notified via the MITN system. The work will 
be completed in three phases.  However, the City received no bids for Phase 3, Fireproofing; 
therefore, the City will utilize the informal quote process to complete the project.  The cost for this 
phase is estimated at less than $7,600.00. 
 
Carlisle / Wortman Associates, Inc under the direction of Zachary Branigan, LEED   AP, AICP 
Associate, developed funding recommendations that were approved through the Energy Efficiency 
and Conservation Block Grant Program. 
. 
The Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant required Rapid Energy Assessment Programs 
to identify a series of factors where the City could realize significant energy savings. The Boiler 
Replacement Project was chosen to reduce energy consumption in the 1965 City Hall facility. 
 
This project will reduce the overall gas, electrical usage and maintenance costs associated with an 
old inefficient boiler.  
 
The Boiler Replacement Project will use Lochinvar high efficiency boilers.  The choice to use 
Lochinvar provides standardization with existing equipment at city buildings, and to conserve energy 
using high efficient equipment.  Lochinvar boilers were installed in the Troy Hall of Justice Project 
RFP-COT 08-26 that went to City Council in November of 2008. The installation of these high 
efficiency boilers provided a 22% annual savings in gas consumption for that portion of the building. 
  
Lochinvar is headquartered in Nashville, Tennessee with a distribution center located in Detroit, 
Michigan. Lochinvar continues the tradition of setting industry standards for heating water efficiently.  

bartholotl
Text Box
J-04f



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 April 6, 2011 
 
To: John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re: Award To Low Bidders – Boiler Replacement Project 
 
Background (continued) 
 
The Boiler Replacement Project is one of the recommended implementation projects of the Rapid 
Energy Assessment Project.  
 
Recommendation 
 
City management recommends awarding contracts to furnish and install a new replacement boiler at 
the Troy Hall of Justice Building to the following low bidders: Global Green Service Group of 
Rockwood, Michigan for Phase 1, Asbestos Abatement and Boiler Removal at an estimated total cost 
of $18,280.00, and Pleune Service Company of Lansing, Michigan for Phase 2, Boiler Installation and 
Controls at an estimated total cost of $158,200.00.  The awards are contingent upon contractors’ 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents including bonds, insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements. 
 
Fund Availability  
 
Funds are available in the Building Operations capital fund for building and improvements which will 
be reimbursed through the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) Program. 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 10-11 New Format/ Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 - BoilerReplacementITB-COT 10-40 03.11.doc 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 10-40
Opening Date -- 03/24/11 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 2
Date Reviewed - 3/28/11 BOILER REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

sl
VENDOR NAME: Global Green Envionrmental ALAM Inc Pleune Service

Service Group Maint Engineers Company
Check # 0842926 024420705 4215229095 108372
Amount $1,828.00 $2,400.00 $3,400.00 $22,000.00

PROPOSAL:  BOILER REPLACEMENT AT THE TROY HALL OF JUSTICE BUILDING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
            SPECIFICATIONS, ADDENDA AND DRAWINGS

Proposal A:  Phase 1
      Asbestos Abatement 12,280.00$              15,200.00$        30,125.00$      
      Boiler Demolition 6,000.00$                6,400.00$          3,875.00$        

                                  Complete for the Sum of: 18,280.00$             21,600.00$       34,000.00$      No Bid 

Proposal B:  Boiler Installation & Controls  Phase 2
                                  Complete for the Sum of: No Bid No Bid No Bid 158,200.00$     

Proposal C:  Fireproofing Phase 3
                                  Complete for the Sum of: No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

MANDATORY
SITE INSPECTION Visited Y Y Y Y

Date 

COMPLETION DATE:
Can meet XX XX XX XX
Cannot Meet
Offers:  

CONTACT INFORMATION: 
Hours of Operation 8AM-4:30PM 7AM-5PM 8AM-4:30PM 7AM-5PM
24 Hr Phone # (734) 231-6007 (313) 791-2600 (517) 202-7399 (800) 447-6907

Net 30 days Mthly % complete
PROGRESS PAYMENTS:  Lump sum on completion Net 30 from billing w/10% retainage

Identified as Blank Blank Blank Blank

VENDOR QUESTIONNARE:
Attached: Y or N Y Y Y Y

Add'l $5,000
INSURANCE CAN MEET XX XX XX XX

CANNOT MEET

PAYMENT TERMS: Upon Completion Net 30 Net 30 Days Net 30 

WARRANTY:

EXCEPTIONS: None Blank Bidding Phase None 
1 only 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Y Y Y Y

ADDENDUM #1:  Attached Y or N Y Y Y Y
ADDENDUM #2:  Attached Y or N Y Y Y Y

THREE FORMS COMPLETED:
Legal Status Y or N Y N Y Y
Non-Collusion Y or N Y N Y Y
Indemnification Clause Y or N Y N Y Y

ATTEST:
Julie Hamilton HIGHLIGHTED AREAS DENOTES LOW BIDDERS
Steven Pallotta _______________________________
Diane Fisher Susan Leirstein CPPO, CPPB

Purchasing Director
G:\ITB-COT 10-40 Boiler Replacement.xls

AS SPECIFIED FOR EACH PHASE

March 15, 2011

AS SPECIFIED



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 10-40
Opening Date -- 03/24/11 BID TABULATION Page 2 of 2
Date Reviewed - 3/28/11 BOILER REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

VENDOR NAME: Dickerson William E. 
Mechanical, Inc Walter, Inc

Check # 200018385 1185777
Amount $16,300.00 $20,000.00

PROPOSAL:  BOILER REPLACEMENT AT THE TROY HALL OF JUSTICE BUILDING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
            SPECIFICATIONS, ADDENDA AND DRAWINGS

Proposal A:  Phase 1
      Asbestos Abatement No Bid
      Boiler Demolition No Bid

                                  Complete for the Sum of: No Bid No Bid

Proposal B:  Boiler Installation & Controls Phase 2
                                  Complete for the Sum of: 163,000.00$           179,500.00$     

Proposal C:  Fireproofing Phase 3
                                  Complete for the Sum of: No Bid No Bid 

MANDATORY
SITE INSPECTION Visited Y Y

Date 

COMPLETION DATE:
Can meet XX XX
Cannot Meet
Offers:  

CONTACT INFORMATION: 
Hours of Operation 7:30AM-4PM 7:30AM-4:30PM
24 Hr Phone # (810) 348-8036 (810) 232-7459

30 days after 
PROGRESS PAYMENTS:  billing is due Monthly Draw

Identified as Blank Blank

VENDOR QUESTIONNARE:
Attached: Y or N Y Y

INSURANCE CAN MEET XX XX
CANNOT MEET

PAYMENT TERMS: 30 Days Blank

WARRANTY:

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Blank

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Y Y

ADDENDUM #1:  Attached Y or N Y Y
ADDENDUM #2:  Attached Y or N N Y

THREE FORMS COMPLETED:
Legal Status Y or N N N
Non-Collusion Y or N N N
Indemnification Clause Y or N N N

G:\ITB-COT 10-40 Boiler Replacement.xls

March 15, 2011

AS SPECIFIED FOR EACH PHASE

AS SPECIFIED



bartholotl
Text Box
J-04g





 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
April 13, 2011   
 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:    Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development  
   Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
  Steven A. Pallotta, Director of Building Operations 

Zachary Branigan LEED AP, Consultant 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 – Award To Sole Bidder: Energy Management 

Improvement Project  
 
 
Background 
 
On April 6, 2011, one (1) bid proposal was received to furnish and install a new energy management 
system in the original 1965 City Hall building. A total of 148 companies were notified of the bid 
opportunity via the MITN system.  
 
Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc., under the direction of Zachary Branigan, LEED AP, AICP 
Associate, developed funding recommendations that were approved through the Energy Efficiency 
and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) Program. 
. 
The EECBG program required Rapid Energy Assessment Programs to identify a series of factors 
where the City could realize significant energy savings. The Energy Management Improvement 
Project was chosen to reduce energy consumption and provide better control of the heating and 
cooling system in the 1965 City Hall building. 
 
This project will reduce the overall gas and electrical usage by 17% to 22%. This will be 
accomplished by providing optimum start and stop of all HVAC equipment based on scheduled time, 
night setback functions, outside air temperature reset and full modulation control of gas consumption 
used to the new boilers. The new control system will provide computer controlled temperature 
features which will reduce operating costs by precisely matching energy usage to actual requirements 
and limit the necessity of adjusting thermostats. All controls and equipment will be linked through a 
computer which will allow the Building Operations Department to monitor the systems temperatures 
and facilitate necessary adjustments. 
 
Energy Management Improvements selected Andover Controls to provide standardization with the 
existing equipment installed at the Police, Library, Troy Hall of Justice and Community Center 
facilities.  
 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-04h



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
April 13, 2011 
 
To: John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re: Award To Sole Bidder –Energy Management Improvement Project 
 
Background (continued) 
 
Andover Controls is owned by Schneider Electric with U.S. headquarters in Carrollton, Texas and 
their manufacturing facility is located in Andover, Massachusetts. Andover Controls operates through 
local representative network agreements. This agreement outlines single source responsibilities and 
territories of the local representative and is strictly enforced preventing encroachment of 
representatives operating outside of their agreed territories. 
 
Mechanical Controls & Maintenance, Inc (MCMI) has operated for over 25 years engineering, 
installing, commissioning and servicing Andover Controls for the State of Michigan as a certified 
installer. MCMI has been the City of Troy’s local representative for all past projects. 
 
The Energy Management Improvement Project is one of the recommended implementation projects 
of the Rapid Energy Assessment Project.  
 
Recommendation 
 
City management recommends awarding the contract to furnish and install energy management 
improvements at the Troy City Hall building to the sole bidder, Mechanical Controls & Maintenance, 
Inc of Sterling Heights, Michigan, for an estimated total cost of $192,242.00. The award is contingent 
upon contractor submission of properly executed bid and contract documents including bonds, 
insurance certificates and all other specified requirements. 
 
Fund Availability  
 
Funds are available in the Building Operations capital fund for building and improvements which will 
be reimbursed through the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) Program. 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 10-11 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 - EnergyImprovementProj ITB-COT 11-09 04.11.doc 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 11-09
Opening Date -- 04/06/11 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 1
Date Reviewed - 4/12/11 ENERGY MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

sl
VENDOR NAME: ** MCMI - Mechanical Controls 

& Maintenance, Inc
Check # 9225703208
Amount 18,000.00$                           

PROPOSAL:  EXPANSION OF THE CITY'S EXISTING ANDOVER CONTROLS COMPUTERIZED DIRECT DIGITAL CONTROL
             SYSTEM IN THE TROY CITY HALL BLDG IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS

                                  Complete for the Sum of: 192,242.00$                         

SCHEDULE OF VALUES: 
Attached:  Y or N Y - marked Attachment "A"

AUTHORIZED DEALER:  Y or N Y

COMPLETION DATE:
Can meet XX
Cannot Meet
Offers:  

CONTACT INFORMATION: 
Hours of Operation 8AM - 5PM 
24 Hr Phone # (586) 726-7500

PROGRESS PAYMENTS:  Attachment "E"
Identified as "E"

VENDOR QUESTIONNARE:
Attached: Y or N Y

INSURANCE CAN MEET XX
CANNOT MEET

WARRANTY:

EXCEPTIONS: None

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Y

TWO FORMS COMPLETED:
Legal Status Y or N Y
Non-Collusion Y or N Y
Indemnification Clause Y or N Y

ATTEST: ** DENOTES SOLE BIDDER
Irene Newman 
Steve Pallotta
Julie Hamilton _______________________________

Susan Leirstein CPPO, CPPB

September 30, 2011

AS SPECIFIED



bartholotl
Text Box
J-05







 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
April 7, 2011 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
  
From:  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Gert Paraskevin, IT Director 

Gary G. Mayer, Chief of Police 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
   
Subject: Bid Waiver:  Integrated Security Management System Core Software Upgrade 
 
Background 
 
 This memo is written to request approval to purchase software and services to upgrade the 

security management system.  The purchase includes the core software that controls access to 
various city facilities and three add-on modules for reporting purposes.  This core software 
incurred a minor upgrade in 2005, but is now two major releases behind.  It is important to make 
this purchase because it positions the City to migrate to Pelco’s newest video encoder and 
recording application.  In addition, the current version uses Microsoft SQL 2000, which will not be 
supported in the near future.  The upgrade uses SQL 2008, which is compatible with the city-wide 
effort to move to this platform.   
 

 SimplexGrinnell Fire Protection and Security Services provided the security system during the 
Police and Fire Building Renovation and Addition project completed in 2004.  SimplexGrinnell was 
the primary contractor and responsible for installation and programming of this complex and 
comprehensive system.   

 
 Over the years the system has been expanded to provide access control by installing card readers 

at the Public Library, the Fire-Police Training Facility, the Parks and Recreation building on the 
DPW grounds, the DPW facility and City Hall Departments including the Fire Department, 
Information Technology, Finance, Human Resources, and City Clerk Offices.   
 

 The controlling software application is “Continuum Cyberstation” by Andover Controls.  This 
application is programmed to control every piece of hardware in the security system.  Due to the 
complexity of the system, it is desirable to allow the company who programmed and currently 
maintains the system to upgrade the application, thus avoiding corruption of the program.   

 
 By utilizing existing access controlling hardware and software, costs are minimized and 

standardization established for all facilities.  Further, by utilizing the existing security system 
infrastructure and network, optimum system functionality is met.   

 
 This is an ongoing project proposed by the City’s Workplace Security Committee to make the 

surrounding environment safe and secure for all who work in and patronize our facilities. 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-06



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
April 7, 2011 
 
To: John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re: Waiver - Security System Core Software Upgrade 
 
Recommendation 
 
 No benefit would be derived from soliciting formal bids.  City management is requesting a waiver 

of the formal bid process and authorization to utilize the services of SimplexGrinnell of Farmington 
Hills to purchase and install the Continuum software core upgrade at an estimated total cost of 
$14,975.00, as detailed on the attached proposal dated March 21, 2011.  
 

Fund Availability   
 
 Funds are available in the Police Administration, building and improvements, office renovation 

capital account and the Department of Public Works facility, contractual services, security system 
account.   

 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Wendell Moore, Administrative Research Technician 
 
 
 
 
 
G:/Bid Award 10-11 New Format/Waiver - SecuritySystemSoftwareUpgrade04.11.doc 



tyco

Fire & QUOTATION
Security

SimplexGrinnell Date Quotation No.

A Division of TYCO International 21-Mar-11 520415-09-02-10-01
Vendor Code No.

Issuing Office: 24755 HALSTED ROAD, FARMINGTON HILLS, MI. 48335
Job Name and Address

 REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

TO: City Of Troy Police Dept. CITY OF TROY
500 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI. 48084 SMS UPGRADE

Attn: Wendell Moore

Shipping Terms F.O.B. Shipping Point Project/Reference No.            Page      of

     1        |    1
ITEM QUANTITY MODEL NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

*** CITY OF TROY - SMS CORE UPGRADE  ***

CONTINUUM SOFTWARE COMPLIANCE
1 7 UPGR-CYBER-USBCyberstation Software Upgrade V1.93 $575.00 $4,025.00
3 1 AE-PLUS Access Event plus $980.00 $980.00
4 1 VIDMON-DVX Video Monitor $2,440.00 $2,440.00
5 1 PDI-DB Personnel Data Importer $2,600.00 $2,600.00

Sub-Total: $10,045.00

SIMPLEXGRINNELL SERVICES
6 4 Hours Project Coordination $88.00 $352.00
7 42 Hours Programming & Configuration $109.00 $4,578.00

Sub-Total: $4,930.00

Material & Services Cost: $14,975.00
Sales Tax (6%): EXEMPT
Total Cost: $14,975.00

SIMPLEXGRINNELL offers to furnish the above, subject to the terms and conditions appearing on the face and on the reverse side hereof, for the
sum of 

THIS QUOTATION DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY TAXES, INSTALLATION, INSTALLATION MATERIALS OR ANY LABOR  
OR SERVICES UNLESS SPECIFIED ABOVE.
Any alteration or change from the above will be performed following the acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL of Purchaser's Written Order and will
become an additional cost at SIMPLEXGINNELL then current charges.  This Quotation automatically expires __30____ days from the date
shown above.  All orders are subject to acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL.
SIMPLEXGRINNELL TITLE J.KEITH
By: SALES
ACCEPTANCE The prices, specifications, terms and conditions contained herein, 
OF QUOTATION including the reverse side hereof, are hereby accepted.
Purchaser Date P.O. No.

Title
By:



 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 
April 11, 2011 

 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration  
  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Gertrude Paraskevin, IT Director 
 
SUBJECT: Telecommunication Contracts 
 

Background 
 
A review of the City’s voice and data telecommunications contracts with AT&T was recently completed as 
some contracts were expiring, and to determine if any cost savings could be achieved utilizing newer 
technology.  The goal was to change services so as to have minimal impact on City operations, reduce cost, 
and improve service.  

 
A telecommunications consultant, Telegration, was utilized as part of this review at no cost to the city.  
Telegration has been in the telecommunication business since 1990 and provided their expertise to find the 
best solution for the lowest cost.  We also worked with our current vendor AT&T which holds the state contract 
for some of these services. 
 
A summary of the services, explanation of each and recommendations are listed in Appendix A.  The services 
under these contracts are integrated, complex and dependent upon each other.  We were careful to extract 
pieces to a provider other than AT&T without affecting our ability to convert unexpired contracts to a different 
service without incurring any early termination penalties and still reduce costs.  
 
Traditionally, the City has utilized AT&T on the State of Michigan contract for all voice and data services. 
However, we have chosen to recommend an alternate vendor, Telnet, as identified by Telegration for PRI 
voice services.  The driving force behind this decision was price.  Unfortunately AT&T is subject to tariffs, so 
the State of Michigan contract pricing was higher.  A savings of approximately $450 per month or $16,200 over 
the life of the 3-year contract made it difficult to dismiss.  The service will still be installed and maintained by 
AT&T, but Telnet will be our contact should any issues arise.  

Recommendation  
 
City management recommends the following: 
 Contract Telnet to provide PRI voice service for the City telephone switch and Codespear at a cost of 

approximately $1,381 per month for three (3) years. 
 Utilize the State of Michigan contract with AT&T for three (3) direct T1 circuits at a cost of 

approximately $805 per month for three (3) years. 
 Convert nine (9) T1 circuit contracts to the faster AVTS technology offered by AT&T, avoiding any early 

termination charges at a cost of approximately $1,527 per month for three (3) years. 
 Upgrade the current AT&T Internet service from 3MB to 30MB at a cost of $1,578 per month for three 

(3) years. 
 Eliminate the current DS3 service with AT&T. 

 
 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-07



 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 

April 11, 2011 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re:  Telecommunication Contracts 
 

Recommendation (continued) 
 
The total monthly cost would be $5,291 for three (3) years.  These costs do not include any additional fees 
as required by law such as federal telecommunications fees.   
 

The result will be a monthly savings of approximately $1,862 per month or $67,032 over the life of the three (3) 
year contracts. 
 
This recommendation is contingent upon a successful AVTS proof of concept and the vendors submitting 
acceptable contract and insurance documents.  

Fund Availability 
Funds are budgeted in the Information Technology, City Hall, Police and Fire Department operating budgets. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 10-11 New Format\ Regular Business - TelecommunicationContracts04.11.doc 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
APPENDIX A 

Telecommunication Contracts 

Monthly Savings: $1,862 
 

DS3 – Utilized for all PRI and T1 services coming into the City.  The DS3 reduces the cost of each 
individual connection.  Since we are recommending changing a majority of the services from T1s to 
AVTS they would no longer come into the city over this connection so it would be eliminated.  This also 
allows us to eliminate two pieces of hardware:  An Adtran MX2800 Multiplexer that breaks out the DS3 
into the various channels, and a Cisco 7206 Router that manages all the T1 data connections to the 
various sites.  Both of these pieces of equipment are becoming aged. 
 
Voice PRIs – The City has two voice PRIs that service the Avaya telephone system and one for 
Codespear our emergency notification system.  The recommended PRIs include unlimited calling and 
no charge for intralata calls which are the majority of the City’s long distance charges. To evaluate the 
savings approximate long distance charges are included in these costs. 
 
Direct T1 circuits – Two lines are used as backup to fiber between the remote Avaya telephone 
switches at DPW and Community Center back to the main switch in City Hall.  These cannot be 
converted to AVTS and should remain on the State of Michigan contract.  The third is for LEIN used by 
the Police Department.  This could potentially be converted to AVTS in the future, but until it has been 
thoroughly tested we did not want to chance disrupting this service. 
 
T1s to Convert to AVTS  – All remaining T1 services, 6 to the fire stations and 3 to the Golf Courses will 
be converted from the slower T1 (1.5MB) on the DS3 to a faster connection (12MB down / 1MB up) 
utilizing AT&Ts Managed Virtual Private Network Tunneling Service (AVTS) on a broadband 
connection.  This connection includes equipment at all locations and is fully managed by AT&T 
meaning they are responsible for maintaining and configuring the hardware and software.  Of those 
nine contracts only one has expired, however AT&T will allow us to convert to this newer technology 
with no penalty.  Since this is new technology to the City we will require AT&T conduct a successful 
proof of concept at one of the Fire Stations before moving forward. 
 
Internet – The current copper based AT&T Internet connection of 3MB is consistently utilized to its 
maximum capacity.  Increasing to a fiber based 30MB accommodates the additional bandwidth for the 
incoming AVTS connections as well as providing additional capacity for other resources through that 
connection, such as access to our website and remote access on devices in the field.  This is an area 
we wish to expand in the future.  AT&T is offering this more reliable fiber based service at an 88% 
discount.   

Service  Current 
Monthly 

Cost 

Recommended 
Vendor 

State Contract  New
Monthly

 Cost
DS3  $1,163  Eliminate    0

Voice PRIs (3)  3,093  Telegration\Telnet  No  1,381

Direct T1 lines (3)  585  AT&T  Yes  805

T1s to Convert to AVTS (9)  1,553  AT&T  No  1,527

Internet increase from 3MB 
to 30MB 

759  AT&T  No  1,578

Total  $7,153      $5,291



bartholotl
Text Box
J-08







bartholotl
Text Box
J-09







 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
 
Date:         April 13, 2010                     
 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
   
From:  Tonni L. Bartholomew, City Clerk 
 
Subject: Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization Status from Kathy Derderian,  
  President of Deaf Arts Festival 
 
 
Background 
 
Attached is a request from Kathy Derderian, President of Deaf Arts Festival seeking recognition as a 
nonprofit organization status for the purpose of obtaining a charitable gaming license for fundraising 
purposes.  
 
Recommendation 
 
It has been City Management’s practice to support the approval of such requests. 
 
Fund Availability  
 
There are no financial considerations associated with this item. 
 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
There are no legal considerations associated with this item. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
mab/City Council\ Agenda\Clerk Council Agenda Items\Gaming Licenses/Gaming License Request-11.04.18.doc 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-10



Exocutlv€ Board
Kathy D€rd€dan
Preslcþnt

Jtdy Loh'rle
Vlc6 PræUont

Ros€nary Kuplbki
S€cretary

Paul J. Kupli*¡
Treasurer

Board
James All€n
Tenl Fear
Joanna Forbes
ùlonkå lm¡êlo*sld
Roman lmþlolrski
Carol Kupllcki
Kathryn K¡nville
Aaron LarE€vln
Rtrdy Luna
Debbie MltreSmlth
H€ba Samona
John Snook
Judy Vaftbn

Honorarv Commitlee
Jlll Gaus
Chuck Balrd
Fr. Mlchael Depcft, O.S.F.S.
Ardb Gardelh
lronlqre Hott
Camllþ Jstêr"LoÞllo
Fr. Kenneth fvlcKennå, O.S.F.S.

rts estival
P.O. Box 99038 Troy, Michigan 118099

Website : www.deaf artsfestival.org

State of Michigan
Bureau of State of Lottery
101 E. Hillsdale
Lansing, Michigan 48909

March 25,2011

Dear Mayor Schilling and Honorable Members oÍ Ttoy CiÇ Council:

Deaf Arts Festival respectfully requests that the Troy City Council pass a resolution
recognizing Deaf Arts Festival as a nonprofit organization operating within the Troy
community for the purposes of obtaining a charitable gaming license from the State
of Michigan, pursuant to MCL432.1O3(KXii).

Deaf Arts Festival (DAF) would like to request a Charitable Gaming License trom
the State of Michigan for the purpose of holding a Raffle from which 5 prizes will be
given to five winners and rest of proceeds will benefit Deaf Arts Festival to support
the festival which will held on September 17, 2011.

ln order to obtain a Charitable Gaming License from the State of Michigan, DAF
must submit a rasolution passed by the Troy City Council stating that Deaf Arts
Festival ís a recognized nonprofit organization in the community. We appreciated
your consideration of this matter. 11 you have any further questions, you may
contact me at 24€l-218-1322

Respectfully Y-ours,

President of Deaf Arts Festival

Mlsdon StsGr¡cnt:
Th¿ Mission oJ the Deal Ans Festival is to celebrate thc ans by ethibiting divene, quality visuols and performing arts through rhe support of thc dcal and hard
of heoring populuion. The essence ol this organizalion ß to enrich aad educate the audience through peìsonal ittteraction among deaf and tørd oj hearing
tltîi sts.



LOCAL GOVERNING BODY RESOLUTION FOR CHARITABLE GAMING LICENSES
(Required by MC1.432. 1 03(KX¡¡))

Ata meeting of the
REGULAR OR SPECIqL TOVINSHIE CÍTY OR VILLAGE COUNCIUBOARO

on

a.m./p.m. the following resolution was offered:

Moved by and supported by

that the request from
NAME OF ORGANIZATION

ask¡ng that they be recognized as acounty of
COUNTYNAME

nonprof¡t organization operating in the community for the purpose of obtaining charitable

gaming licenses, be considered for
AP P ROVAI..'DISAPPROVAL

APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL

Yeas:

called to order by

at

of

Yeas:

Nays:

Absent:

Nays:

Absent:

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resotution offered and

adopted by the

meeting held on

SIGNED:

ata
TOVINSHtp, CtTy oR vttrAGE couNctuBoARD REGULAR OR SPECIAL

TOWNSHtP, Cfrl OR V|LLAGE CLERK

PRINTED NAMEAA¡OTÍTLE

COMPLETION: Required.
PEI¡ÁLTY: Possble d€n¡al of

tssL-cG-fi53(R6/09)



INTERNAI REVENUE SERVTCE
P. O. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 4520I

Dare: trûi/ r s 2æ*

DEAF ARTS FESTIVAL
PO BOX 99581_
TROY, Mr 48099-9581

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer fdentificatÍon Nurnber :

57-1199308
DLN:

17 0532 05003034
Contact Person:

TRTSHONE M SKINNER ID# 75079
Contact TeJ-ephone Number:

(811) 829-5500
Accounting Period Ending:

December 31
Public Charity SÈatus:

509 (a) (2 )

Form 990 Required:
Yes

Effective Date of Exemption:
December 15, 2003

Contribution Deductibility :
Yes

Advance Ruling Ending Date:
December 31, 2001

Dear Applicant:

üIe are pÌeased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Eederal income tax
under section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are al-so qualified to receive
tax deductibl-e bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2706
or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any questions
regrarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exempt under section 501 (c) (3) of the Code are further cl-assified
as either public charities or private foundations, During your advance ruling
period, you will be treated as a public charity. Your adwance ruling period
begins with the effective date of your exemption and ends with advance ruling
ending date shown in the heading of the letter.

Shortly before the end of your advance ruling period, v¡e will send you Form
8734, Support Schedul-e for Advance Rulingr Period. You will hawe 90 days after
the end of your advance ruling perJ-od to return the completed form. V{e will
then notify you, in writing, about your public charity status.

Please see encl-osed Information for Exempt Organizations Under Section
501- (c) (3) for some helpful information about your responsibiliti-es as an exempt
orgranization.

Letter 1045 (DO/CG)



-2-
DEAF ARTS FESTTVAT

sincerely ......,rr,,.,u:.î_,

,'j) .,, "-; -
I .., ó | .. _'u u|_)-i:::::rti'

i \-/
lfou*'

Lois G. Lerner
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulingrs and Agreements

Enclosures: Information for org'anizations Exempt under section 501(c) (3)
Form 872-C

Letter 1045 (DOlCc)



rÆ)

Lr1Ê613

I RS iì;'i:,;;r;¡ iii,il,l'l;; !,:;,':'1,)
P. O. Box 2508
CincÍnnati 0H q520I

In repfy refer to z O2q8662390
May 07,2010 LTR 4L68C E0
57-tI99308 000000 00

00033808
BODC: TE

lit:'j'¡
li.E;'

DEAF I\RTS FESTIVAL
]i F RË ] DA MORR I SON
P0 B0x e9058
TR0Y M I q809 9- 90 38

Employer Identification Number: 57-l 199308
Penson to Contact : Mn . Patter son

To11 Free Telephone Number: l-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpayer:

This is in nesponse to your Apr.28,20l0r F€euest for infornation
regardirrg your tax-exempt status.

0ur records indÍcate that your organization was recognized as exempt
t¡ nder section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a
determÍnation l-etter issued in November 20O4.

0t-tt necords also indicate that you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because you are descnibed in
section 509(a) (2).

Donors may deduct contributÍons to you as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests ' Iegacies, devises r transfers, or gifts to you or
for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections ?055, ?L06, and
?522 of the Code.

Beginning with tlre organization t s sixth taxable year and al. 1
succeedilrg vears, Ít must meet one of the public support tests under
section 170(b) (I) (A) (vi) or section 509(a) (2) as reported on ScheduLe
A oí ti¡e Fi-¡r'i¡t 99C. if youl urg¿jttizati<¡n rioes trot nreet tire Í¡ui¡Lic
sttpport test fon two consecutive Vêâr sr it is t equired to file Form
990-PF ' Return of Private Foundation, for the second tax year that the
or'ganization failed to meet the support test and will be reclassified
as a private foundation.

If you have any questionsr please caII us at the telephone number
shown in tlre lreading of this letter.



fsl I R S lÌ,ll;"llll",llll:l,,liî i::;lìll
P.O, Box 2508
Cincinnati OH 4SZOL

rl1!64?

ût-iç43.596453 -01û9.0û3 1 ÄT 0.357 5?2

lililrl,t,tlt¡lllliltll,!llt,t¡l,ttltlt!tlt,llltlttlt,l,t,¡,tlttl

DEAF ARTS FESTIVAL
Z FREIDA MORRISON
P0 Box 99038
TROY MI 480e9-9038

CUT OUT AND RETURN THE VOUCHER AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS PAGE IF YOU ARE MAKING A PAYHENT,
EVEN IF YOU ALSO HAVE AN INQUIRY.

INTERNAL REVEI.IUE 5ERVICE
P.0. Box 2508
Cincinnati OFl 45ZDI
l,l,,l,l'l,,,l,lll,,,,,,lll,,l,l

57l,l,rr30B Kc DEAF 00 ¿ u00000 h?0

Use for payments
Letten Numben ¡

Letter Date :

Tax Period ¡

I ilfi il illiliiltifiiliiilit itiil il1il iilfiilu iillltil
x57tt9950Bx
DEAF ARTS FESTIVAL
Z FREIDA HORRISON
P0 Box ee038
TR0Y MI 48099-9038

fRS address

BODCÐ-TE

appeen in the window.
D?486(12390 LTR41 68C

zoL0- 05- 07
000000

û00000000u0













Page 1 of 4 

Last printed 9/16/2010 9:43:00 AM 

By-Laws of Deaf Arts Festival 
 
 
 
Article I: Name 
 
1. The name of the organization shall be “Deaf Arts Festival”, hereafter referred 

to as the DAF (Corporation). 
 

Article II: Mission Statement 
 
1. The mission of the Deaf Arts Festival is to celebrate the arts by exhibiting 

diverse, quality visuals and performing arts through the support of the deaf 
and hard of hearing population. The essence of this organization is to enrich 
and educate the audience through personal interaction among deaf and hard 
of hearing artists. 

 

Article III: Membership 
 
1. Membership shall consist of the Board of Directors. 
 
2. Resignation from the Board must be in writing and received by the secretary. 
 
3. A Board member shall be terminated from the Board due to excess absences, 

more than three unexcused absences from board meetings in a year. 
 
4. A Board member may be removed for any reason by three-fourths (3/4) vote 

from the entire Board of Directors. 

 
Article IV: Board of Directors 
 
1. The Board shall have up to 20, but not fewer than 16 members. The total of 

which the majority will be deaf members.  
 
2. The Board is responsible for overall policy and direction of the organization, 

and delegates responsible to committees.  
 
3. The Board receives no compensation other than reasonable expenses. 
 
 
 
 

 



Page 2 of 4 

Last printed 9/16/2010 9:43:00 AM 

 
Article V:  Board Selection 
 
1. Vacancies on the Board of Directors shall be filled by appointment by the 

Executive Committee, with approval of the Board. 
 
2. Any member of the organization may nominate oneself or any other member 

to be a candidate for an open board position.   
 
3. Nominees for the board must be: 

a. Willing to serve. 
b. Hold to heart the purposes of the organization and its best interests. 
c. Have a reasonable history of participation in organizational activities. 
d. Bring with them a contribution of tangible or intangible resources or 

skills that will further the purposes of DAF. 

 
 

Article VI:  Officers and Duties 
 
1. The Officers of DAF shall be the President , Vice -President, Treasurer and a  

Secretary. 
 
2. Officers are elected within 3 months after every festival  by majority vote of 

the Board of Directors. 
 
3. Their duties are as follows: 
 

a. The President shall convene regular scheduled board meetings, shall 
preside or arrange for other members of the Executive Committee to 
preside at each meeting in the following order: Vice President, 
Treasurer, and Secretary. 

 
b. The Vice-President shall chair committees on special subjects as 

designated by the board.  
 

c. The Treasurer shall make a report at each meeting. The Treasurer 
shall assist in the preparation of the budget, and make financial 
information available to board members. 

 
d. The Secretary shall be responsible for keeping records of board 

actions, including overseeing the taking of minutes at all board 
meetings, sending out meeting announcements, distributing copies of 
minutes and the agenda to each board member, and assuring that 
corporate (organization) records are maintained. 

 



Page 3 of 4 

Last printed 9/16/2010 9:43:00 AM 

 

Article VII:  Meetings 
 
1. Regular Meetings shall be held at such time and that place will be designated 

by the Board. 
 

2. Special meetings of the board shall be called upon at the request of the 
President, or one-third vote of the Board. Notices of special meetings shall be 
sent out by the Secretary to each board member at least two weeks in 
advance. 

 

Article VIII:  Committees 
 
1. Committee formation:  

 
a. The Board may create committees as needed , such as fundraising, 

public relations, data collection, etc.  
 

b. The Executive Committee appoints all committee chairs. 
 
2. Executive Committee:  
 

a. The four officers serve as the members of the Executive Committee.   
 

b. Except for the power to amend the articles of incorporation and bylaws, 
the Executive Committee shall have all the powers and authority of the 
board of directors in the intervals between meetings of the board of 
directors, and is subject to the direction and control of the full board. 

 
3. Budget and Financial : 
 

a. The Board must approve the budget and all expenditures must be 
within budget. 

 
b. Any major change in the budget must be approved by the board or the 

Executive Committee. 
 

c. The fiscal year shall be the calendar year. 
 

d. Annual reports are required to be submitted to the board showing 
income, expenditures, and pending income. 
 

 
 
 



Page 4 of 4 

Last printed 9/16/2010 9:43:00 AM 

 
Article IX:  Indemnification 
 
1. The Board of Directors and the Officers within DAF will indemnify and hold 

harmless each Board member, Officer, Volunteer, and also relatives and heirs 
of the named Board members, Officers and Volunteers, from all loss, cost and 
reasonable expenses hereafter incurred in the payment, settlement and 
defense of any claim, suit or proceeding brought against an elected official of 
DAF or former elected official because of any action alleged to have been 
taken or omitted as an elected or former official. 

 

Article X:  Amendments 
 
1. These bylaws may be amended at any meeting  of the Board of Directors by 

a majority vote of the entire Board provided that the amendment has been 
previously submitted in writing to all members of the Board. 

 

Article XI:  Dissolution 
 
1. In the event of dissolution of DAF, the dissolution will be in accordance with 

all applicable state statutes and IRS Codes. Upon dissolution, the assets of 
the organization shall be distributed to the St. John Foundations – Holley Ear 
Institute (Summer Programs) or to another nonprofit organization (associated 
with deaf community) that is exempt under section 501( c )(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code. 

 
 
 
 
 
These By-Laws were approved at a meeting of the Board of Directors of Deaf 
Arts Festival on March 6, 2004. 
 



Deaf Art Festival - Fiscal Year 2010 Report
Prepared by Paul J. Kuplicki

Revised Date: December 31, 2010

INCOMES:

    Balance Forward from DAF 2009 (December 31, 2009) 5,971.70          

    Donations 463.15             

    Fundraising Events

            ASL Films - Gerald 786.00             

            Yankee Candle Fundraising I 877.36             

            Worlds Play- "See what I am saying" 1,007.54          

            Yankee Candle Fundraising II 525.39             

            ASL Films - Black Sands 132.11             

            Walk / Run September 2010 556.04             

            Red Hat Christmas Tea Party 201.60             

            Yankee Candle Fundraising III 370.35             

            New Year's Eve Party (400.00)           

            Festival 2011 (747.38)           

        Subtotal - Fundrasing Events 3,309.01          3,309.01          

    PayPal 0.33                 

    TOTAL INCOMES 9,744.19$        

EXPENSES:

     Bank Service

            Check printing 111.49             

            Bank Charge or Fee -                   

        Subtotal - Bank Service 111.49             111.49             

     Donations

            Chuck Baird Foundation 500.00             

        Subtotal - Donations 500.00             500.00             

     Incorporation (filing and franchise fee) 20.00               

     Interpreting Services

     Grants (Application Fee)

            Michigan Council for Arts and Cultural Affairs 50.00

        Subtotal - Grants 50.00 50.00               

     Office Supplies 250.69             

     Postages

            Post Office Box rental 58.00               

            Overnight UPS (Chuck Barid CD) 40.20               

            Stamps 15.84               

        Subtotal - Postages 114.04             114.04             

     Promotions

            FAD 30.00               

            DAD 2010 CSBA/CSWBAD AD 35.00               

            DeafNation Expo -Chicago (Booth Display) 250.00             

        Subtotal - AD Program Book 315.00             315.00             

     Website - Domain name (annually) 15.00               

     Website Designer

           Janson Schwebke 150.00             

           Nicholas A Costa 500.00             

650.00             650.00             

     Tax Preparer (Better Business Tax & Accounting) 412.50             

     Community Outreach 

           Halloween's Party (children) 76.38               

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,515.10$        

OVERALL TOTAL 7,229.09$        

3/22/2011(3:20 PM) 1 of 1



bartholotl
Text Box
J-11





















































































































































































bartholotl
Text Box
J-12













CITY OF TROY 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
ON PROPOSED CITY BUDGET 

 
 
 
 
In accordance with Section 8.3 of the Charter of the City of Troy, notice is hereby given 
that the City Council will conduct a public hearing on the budget for the fiscal year 2011-
2012 at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, Michigan, on May 9, 2011 at 7:30 p.m., or 
as soon thereafter as the agenda will permit. 
 
The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget 
will be a subject of this hearing. 
 
A copy of the proposed budget will be on file in the City Clerk’s office for inspection by 
the public during regular office hours for one week prior to the public hearing and is also 
available on the City’s website (www.troymi.gov). 
 
 
 
 
 
     Tonni L. Bartholomew 
     City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.troymi.gov/�
bartholotl
Text Box
K-01a



bartholotl
Text Box
L-01a



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 22, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Hutson at 7:30 p.m. on March 22, 2011 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds  Robert M. Schultz 
Michael W. Hutson 
Mark Maxwell 
Philip Sanzica 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
Lon M. Ullmann 
Mark J. Vleck (arrived at 7:35 p.m.) 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Zachary Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
 

 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Resolution # PC-2010-03-013 
Moved by: Strat 
Seconded by: Maxwell 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes:  All present (7) 
Absent: Schultz, Vleck (arrived at 7:35 p.m.) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2011-03-014 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the March 8, 2011 Regular meeting as 
prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Schultz, Vleck (arrived at 7:35 p.m.) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bartholotl
Text Box
N-01a



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 22, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

5. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Strat presented the BZA report.  He provided summaries of the February 15, 2011 
and March 15, 2011 Board of Zoning Appeals meetings. 

 
 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant presented a brief report of the March DDA meeting. 
 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant presented the Planning and Zoning report.  He indicated that based on 
informal discussions with potential applicants, it appeared that a moderate spike in 
development applications was forthcoming. 

 
 

STUDY ITEMS 
 
8. OUTDOOR SEATING AREA – The Capital Grille, Somerset Collection, North side 

of Big Beaver, east of Coolidge (Unit Q123, 2800 W. Big Beaver), Section 20, 
Currently Zoned B-2 General Business (Controlled by Consent Judgment) 
 
Mr. Savidant summarized the application, which requires approval by City 
Council.  There was general support of the proposed outdoor seating area. 
 
Resolution #2011-03-015 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends that Special 
Use Approval for the proposed Capital Grille outdoor seating area, located on the 
north side of Big Beaver, east of Coolidge (Unit Q123, 2800 W. Big Beaver), 
Section 20, Currently Zoned B-2 General Business (Controlled by Consent 
Judgment), be granted. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Schultz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 22, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

9. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 236) – Proposed 
Draft Zoning Ordinance and Map Regulating the Development and Use of Land, 
which Ordinance, if Adopted, will Repeal and Replace the Existing Zoning 
Ordinance, Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy 
 
Mr. Branigan summarized the draft document, dated March 18, 2011.  This draft 
contained all the revised formatting and text edits from the workshop, the public 
hearing, the Planning Commission and DDA input, Staff and Consultant changes, 
etc. made since the February 4 draft.  General discussion followed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2011-03-016 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
WHEREAS, The Planning Commission adopted the City of Troy Master Plan on 
October 14, 2008; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Zoning Ordinance is the most important tool for implementing the 
Master Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, The existing City of Troy Zoning Ordinance is approaching fifty years 
old, and has been amended two hundred forty- two times; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City undertook a collaborative effort between the Planning 
Department and Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. to comprehensively rewrite the 
Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Planning Commission discussed the proposed Zoning Ordinance 
at over thirty public meetings, including a Zoning Ordinance Workshop held on 
March 2, 2011 and a Public Hearing held on March 8, 2011; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed Zoning Ordinance creates an Environment of Investment 
in the City by expanding the development and use potential of many non-residential 
properties; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed Zoning Ordinance preserves and protects single-family 
residential neighborhoods from incompatible uses. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby supports 
the proposed City of Troy Zoning Ordinance and recommends adoption of the 
proposed Zoning Ordinance by City Council.  
 
Yes: Edmunds, Hutson, Maxwell, Sanzica, Strat, Tagle, Ullmann 
No: Vleck 
Absent: Schultz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 22, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

Mr. Vleck stated he is supportive of 98% of the document.  His no vote was 
intended to put City Council on notice that there were some provisions in the 
proposed document that were more restrictive than the existing Zoning Ordinance; 
for example, parking of commercial vehicles in residential districts.  Other than a 
few provisions, he supports the draft document. 

 
 

10. BIG BEAVER DESIGN GUIDELINES 
 

Zak Branigan summarized the document, which had been reviewed previously by 
the Planning Commission.  There was general discussion of the document. 
 
Resolution # PC-2011-03-017 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
WHEREAS, The Downtown Development Authority (DDA) commissioned the 
development of Big Beaver Design Standards to encourage the continued vitality of 
the Big Beaver Corridor as a regional destination point and a world class boulevard; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, The Big Beaver Design Guidelines were adopted by the Downtown 
Development Authority on January 19, 2011. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Big Beaver Design Guidelines are 
hereby approved by the Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Schultz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 

12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
There was general Planning Commission discussion. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 22, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

 
ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 7:55 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Michael W. Hutson, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2011 PC Minutes\Draft\03-22-11 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 
 
 



Report

2011

CITY of TROY

Assessment Roll

&

Board of Review

bartholotl
Text Box
N-02a

bartholotl
Text Box



 

Eileen Turner

Submitted by:   Leger A. (Nino) Licari, City Assessor

Frank Strahl

James Hatch, Chairman

City of Troy

2011 Board of Review:

2011 ASSESSMENT ROLL

ANNUAL REPORT

Board of Review



 i

April 6, 2011 

 

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM: Leger A. (Nino) Licari, City Assessor 
 
 
RE: 2011 Assessment Roll Report and Board of Review Minutes 

 

   I present to you the 2011 Assessment Roll Report for the City of Troy.  This roll 
is the product of a full year’s effort by the entire Assessing Department staff.  
Without their able assistance, this roll would surely suffer.    I am most 
appreciative of the efforts they expend every year in the service of the 
community.  Their efforts should not go unnoticed. 

   The 2011 Assessment Roll is summarized as follows: 
  

Total  Total Residential Commercial Industrial Personal 
Assessed Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable 

Value Value Value Value Value Value 
            
4,540,412,680 4,448,750,160 2,631,131,230 1,192,065,320 241,468,720 384,084,890 

 

   The Assessed Value decrease for 2011 is $448,105,633 or a 9.00% decrease 
from 2010.  This is the fifth straight year that the Assessment Roll has 
decreased.  Counting the exemption of inventory from the Personal Property 
Rolls in 1976 (a $6.9 million overall decrease), this is only the sixth time, since 
Troy was incorporated in 1955, that the Assessment Roll has decreased, and 
five of those decreases have occurred in the last five years.   

   This year the Taxable Value decreased $394,862,852 or 8.20%.   

   The following chart represents a 5-year history of Assessed and Taxable 
Values: 
 

Year Assessed Increase % Taxable Increase % 
  Value (Decrease)   Value (Decrease)    

2011 4,540,412,680 (448,105,633) (9.00) 4,448,750,160 (394,862,852) (8.20) 
2010 4,985,518,313 (850,370,926) (14.56) 4,843,613,012 (616,166,924) (11.29) 
2009 5,838,869,239 (388,224,811) (6.23) 5,459,779,936 (102,816,074) (1.85) 
2008 6,227,094,050 (195,556,760) (3.04) 5,562,596,010 12,079,573 0.22 
2007 6,442,659,810 (186,144,940) (2.80) 5,550,516,437 115,480,995 2.12 



 ii

   It should be noted that the Consumer Price Index in Michigan for 2011 
Taxable Value was set at 1.70% (a multiplier of 1.017).   

   Part of the ongoing decrease is due to the erosion of the Commercial and 
Industrial values caused by the most recent years economy, and vacancy.  
The Residential class has been hit very hard by bank sales.         

   The following chart details the ratio of Taxable Value to Market Value (2 
times the Assessed Value) with and without Personal Property, since the 
passage of Proposal “A”. 

 

Ratio of Taxable Value to Market Value since 1994 

Year Assessed Value Taxable Value Ratio All 
Personal 
Property 

Ratio No 
Personal 

2011 4,540,412,680 4,448,750,160 48.99 384,084,890 48.90 
2010 4,958,518,313 4,843,613,012 48.84 407,990,730 48.74 
2009 5,838,869,239 5,459,779,936 46.75 448,100,230 46.48 
2008 6,227,094,050 5,562,596,010 44.26 457,552,500 44.24 
2007 6,422,659,810  5,550,516,437  43.21  464,213,650  42.68  
2006 6,608,804,750 5,435,035,442 41.12  479,874,950 40.42  
2005 6,525,074,330 5,264,351,550 40.33  503,497,670 39.53  
2004 6,337,222,973 5,094,758,223 40.20  536,093,423 39.34  
2003 6,188,084,256 4,978,263,437 40.22  584,236,696 39.21  
2002 5,955,697,398 4,861,640,648 40.82  619,964,538 39.75  
2001 5,652,563,942 4,686,250,942 41.45  649,562,212 40.34  
2000 5,218,597,300 4,373,072,080 41.90  643,070,690 40.76  
1999 4,696,926,183 4,183,560,453 44.54  666,496,353 43.63  
1998 4,284,960,814 4,005,628,276 46.74  626,129,990 46.18  
1997 3,954,663,960 3,775,248,837 47.73  579,417,710 47.34  
1996 3,672,996,870 3,573,652,298 48.65  522,531,950 48.42  
1995 3,463,173,910 3,425,410,880 49.45  507,025,520 49.36  
1994 3,308,095,110 3,308,095,110 50.00  453,375,110 50.00  

 

   The Personal Property Roll for 2011 is $ 384,084,890, a decrease of 
$23,905,840 or 5.90%.     

    A decreasing Personal Property Roll is an ongoing phenomenon.  Eleven 
of the last thirteen years have shown a decrease in the Personal Property 
totals for the City of Troy.   

    

   

  

 

 



 iii

 The following chart illustrates the 5-year Personal Property Roll history. 

 

   

   The Industrial Facilities Tax Roll has an increase of $1,639,540 or 15.90%.    

   There are normal fluctuations expected in an IFT roll due to new 
abatements, depreciation, and the expiration of abatements.      

     The chart below reflects a 5 year history of the tax abatement roll. 

5 Year Industrial Facilities Tax Abatement History 
Year Assessed/Taxable Value Change % +,- 

        
2011 11,983,150 1,639,540 15.85 
2010 10,343,610 (883,520) (7.87) 
2009 11,227,130 (7,121,730) (38.81) 
2008 18,348,860 (6,122,860) (25.02) 
2007 24,471,720 (1,012,000) (3.97) 

 

   The total 2011 Downtown Development Authority Roll is at $500,735,100, a     
12.20% decrease from the 2010 Roll.   

   The captured amount of the DDA is now at $71,456,570, a 49.29% decrease 
from 2010.  In dollars, the captured portion of the DDA has decreased 
$69,459,010.     

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5 Year Personal Property History 
Year Assessed/Taxable Value Change % +,- 

        
2011 384,084,890 (23,905,840) (5.90) 
2010 407,990,730 (40,109,500) (8.95) 
2009 448,100,230 (9,452,270) (2.03) 
2008 457,552,500 (6,661,150) (1.43) 
2007 464,213,650 (15,661,300) (3.26) 



 iv

 

 

 The following chart details the history of the DDA since its inception. 

DDA History and Capture Changes 

Year TOTAL DDA Real Personal Capture 
Capture 

%+,- 
2011 500,735,100 395,679,810 105,055,290 71,456,570 (45.29) 
2010 570,194,110 458,825,750 111,368,360 140,915,580 (36.44) 
2009 650,996,995 529,452,075 121,544,920 221,718,465 (10.00) 
2008 675,603,530 548,608,230 126,994,950 246,324,650 0.072 
2007 673,838,080 546,188,650 127,649,430 244,559,550 4.14  
2006 664,121,560 538,571,100 125,550,460 234,843,030 (0.34) 
2005 664,930,800 531,379,920 133,550,880 235,652,270 3.74  
2004 656,443,260 522,118,430 134,324,830 227,164,730 (12.06) 
2003 687,610,440 524,793,130 162,817,310 258,331,910 (4.68) 
2002 700,292,970 520,281,770 180,011,200 271,014,440 5.05  
2001 687,261,110 493,426,640 193,834,470 257,982,580 3.91  
2000 677,550,840 469,734,570 207,816,270 248,272,310 10.60  
1999 653,782,621 432,998,790 220,783,831 224,504,091 9.60  
1998 634,117,140 430,125,100 203,992,040 204,838,610 33.44  
1997 582,784,390 391,782,920 191,001,470 153,505,860 82.80  
1996 513,251,790 366,197,830 147,053,960 83,973,260 55.38  
1995 483,321,290 334,906,240 147,415,050 53,042,760 152.49  
1994 450,682,090 338,797,800 111,886,290 21,403,560   
1993 429,278,530 342,342,400 86,936,130 0   

    

   The City of Troy has one Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, the TCF 
Bank, on Coolidge (in Troy schools).  

        The TCF Bank Brownfield is in its fifth year.  The 2011 Taxable Value of the 
property is 382,510, a decrease of $54,670 from the 2010 value (-22.85%).   

  BRA History and Capture Changes (Troy) 
Year Total BRA Real Personal    Capture Capture %+,- 
2011 382,510 382,510 0 184,570 (22.85) 
2010 437,180 437,180 0 239,240 (21.71) 
2009 503,530 503,530 0 305,590 (5.66) 
2008 521,860 521,860 0 323,920 (4.91) 
2007 538,570 538,570 0 340,630  

 

    

 

 



 v

   This is the eighth year for the Smart Zone (SZ) in Troy.  This is the 
development occurring at the former Big Beaver Airport site.  It shows a 
46.09% decrease in captured Taxable Value from 2010.   

   The following chart details the history of the SmartZone.   

 

SmartZone Totals 
Year     TOTAL SZ Real Personal    Capture Capture %+,- 
2011 20,097,510 13,907,950 6,189,560 5,650,130 (46.09) 
2010 24,927,370 17,102,270 7,825,100 10,479,990 (10.99) 
2009 26,221,980 19,630,100 6,591,880 11,774,600 12.14 
2008 24,947,540 18,428,290 6,519,250 10,500,160 (0.69) 
2007 25,725,320 18,164,810 7,560,510 11,277,940 25.89 
2006 23,405,930 16,888,080 6,517,850 8,958,550 11.50 
2005 22,482,220 16,372,300 6,109,920 8,034,840 48.22 
2004 19,867,910 15,089,770 4,778,140 5,420,530   

  

   For the 2011 Assessment Year there are 23,678 residential improved parcels 
in the City of Troy (excluding condominiums).  They have an average 
Assessed Value of $105,986, and an average Market Value of $211,972.  The 
average Taxable Value for these parcels is $104,205. 

   There are currently 2,547 condominium units in the City of Troy.  They have 
an average Assessed Value of $58,922 and an average Market Value of 
$117,844.  The average Taxable Value of these parcels is $58,602. 

   Including residential and condominium improved properties with 
residential vacant land, there are 27,188 residential properties in the City of 
Troy.  The total average residential Assessed Value is $98,904 ($104,807 in 
2010), which equates to an average Market Value of $197,809.  The average 
residential Taxable Value for 2011 is $96,775 ($102,490 in 2010). 
   There were 490 residential sales in the 2010 calendar year, compared to 
438 in 2009.  The total sales price for these parcels was $112,319,916, for an 
average selling price of $229,224.  The lowest recorded residential sale was 
$59,994 and the highest recorded residential sale was $610,000.    

   There were also 81 sales of condominiums in 2010, compared to 74 in 2009.  
They had a total selling price of $11,674,197, for an average sale price of 
$144,126.  The lowest recorded condominium sale was $60,000 and the 
highest recorded condominium sale was $405,000.    

    

 



 vi

   There were 2,269 deeds processed by the Office Assistant staff in the 
Assessing Department.  The vast majority of these lead to the filing of a 
Property Transfer Affidavit that is processed by this department.  In addition, 
we handle approximately the same amount of Principal Residence 
Exemption Affidavits annually. 

       There are currently 1,973 Commercial or Industrial zoned parcels in the 
City of Troy.  These parcels encompass 6,609 businesses that file Personal 
Property returns in the City.  The filing deadline is February 20th, of any given 
year.  All of these returns are processed before the last scheduled session of 
the Board of Review. 

   Also included are the 2011 Assessment Roll Summary sheets, which 
summarizes most of the information in this report. 

      I must also compliment the staff of the Assessing Department for the 
valuable work they do on behalf of the citizens of the City of Troy.  The 
telephone volume is staggering.  Staff personally reviewed and changed 
188 Assessments, on top of the many hundreds they each reviewed and 
were unable to change.  Counter traffic is extreme.  Even being under 
staffed 2 positions, no work went undone.  In spite of the thousands of 
citizens we spoke with by telephone, or dealt with in person, I received no 
complaints about any of our staff, but did receive many compliments from 
the citizens we interacted with.  Their work this year was outstanding. 

   I also must mention the extraordinary work performed by the citizen 
volunteers who served on the 2011 Board of Review.  This year was difficult 
and stressful.  The Board ran a full 7 days.  They heard 193 in person appeals 
(252 in 2010), decided on 83 Correspondence Appeals, 110 Protection 
Appeals, and acted on 16 Poverty Exemptions.  Another great job in a high 
stress environment.    

  Newly formatted (to save time, paper and money) Minutes of the Board of 
Review close this report.   

  I am available to answer any questions you may have. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by, 

 

 

Leger A. (Nino) Licari 
City Assessor   



Type Count Assessed Value Taxable Value
Agricultural Real 0 0 0
Commercial Real 1168 1,221,442,010 1,192,065,320
Industrial Real 805 245,871,700 241,468,720
Residential Real 27,188 2,689,014,080 2,631,131,230

Total Real 29,161 4,156,327,790 4,064,665,270

Commercial Personal 6,149 249,450,210 249,450,210
Industrial Personal 415 93,461,220 93,461,220
Utility Personal 19 41,173,460 41,173,460
Deletes 665
Total Personal 6,609 384,084,890 384,084,890
Total of Roll 35,770 4,540,412,680 4,448,750,160

Assessed Value Percent Change Taxable Value Percent Change
% %

Residential (all) (5.72) Residential (all) (5.66)
     Residential (5.32)      Residential (5.25)
     Condo (11.81)      Condo (11.94)
Commercial (4.34) Commercial (1.25)
Industrial (45.56) Industrial (45.05)
Personal (5.86) Personal (5.86)

Overall A/V (8.98) (8.15)

2011 Assessment Roll Summary

Percent Changes by Class

/ ( ) ( )

A/V % T/V % A/V % T/V %
Residential 59.22 59.14 Real 91.54 91.37
Commercial 26.90 26.80 Personal 8.46 8.63
Industrial 5.42 5.43
Personal 8.46 8.63

 
Total 100.00 100.00 Total 100.00 100.00

1,168 Commercial Personal 5,088
Commercial Vacant Real 128    (deletes) 1061  
Commercial Improved Real 915
Apartment Vacant Real 3
Apartment Improved Real 66
Other Real 56

805 Industrial Personal 363
Industrial Vacant Real 112    (deletes) 52  
Industrial Improved Real 681
Other Real 12

27,188 UtilityPersonal 19
Residential Vacant Real 834 NextEnergy 26
Residential Improved Real 23,678 5,496
Condo Vacant Real 129 Deletes Personal 1,113
Condo Improved Real 2,547  
Total Real 29,161 Total Personal 6,609

Percent of Total Roll (A/V = Assessed Value, T/V = Taxable Value)

Commercial Real
Parcel Count (35,770) Breakdown

Industrial Real

Residential Real

Total (no deletes)

quick stats 1



2011 Assessment Roll Summary

Sale Market Assessed Taxable 
Price Value Value Value

Residential 229,224 197,809 98,904 96,775
490 Sales @ $112,319,916 High Sale 610,000 Low Sale 59,994

Price M/V A/V T/V
Condo 144,126 117,844 58,922 58,602
81 Sales @ $11,674,197 High Sale 405,000 Low Sale 60,000

Total Market Value (including Personal Property) 9,080,825,360
Total Taxable Value (including Personal Property) 8,897,500,320

Ratio of T/V to M/V (including Personal Property) % 48.99

Total Market Value (No Personal Property) 8,312,655,580
Total Taxable Value (No Personal Property) 8,129,330,540

Ratio of T/V to M/V (No Personal Property) % 48.90

By Type (No Personal Property) Assessed Market Taxable
Value Value Value Ratio

Commercial 1,221,442,010 2,442,884,020 1,192,065,320 48.80
Industrial 245,871,700 491,743,400 241,468,720 49.10
Residential 2,689,014,080 5,378,028,160 2,631,131,230 48.92

Averages

Ratio of Taxable Value to Market Value

Residential 2,689,014,080 5,378,028,160 2,631,131,230 48.92

Base 2011 T/V 2011 Capture
Total 429,278,530 500,735,100 71,456,570

Base 2011 T/V 2011 Capture
Total 197,940 382,510 184,570

Base 2011 T/V 2011 Capture
Total 14,447,380 20,097,510 5,650,130

School Code School P.R.E July P.R.E Dec Total P.R.E Non-H July Non-H Dec Total Non-H

260 TROY 29.6126 6.0752 35.6878 36.1583 12.6210 48.7793
010 Avondale 29.1953 5.6581 34.8534 37.6228 14.0855 51.7083
030 Birmingham 32.2591 5.7928 38.0519 36.7138 10.2475 46.9613
040 Bloomfield 29.7444 6.2779 36.0223 34.9329 11.3956 46.3285
160 Lamphere 33.7844 10.2472 44.0316 35.5519 12.0147 47.5666
230 Royal Oak 32.5033 1.1575 33.6608 47.6319 1.1575 48.7894
265 DDA Troy 29.6126 6.0752 35.6878 36.1583 12.6210 48.7793
269 Brwnf'd Troy 29.6126 6.0752 35.6878 36.1583 12.6210 48.7793
268 SmartZn Troy 29.6126 6.0752 35.6878 36.1583 12.6210 48.7793
750 Warren 34.6261 1.1575 35.7836 45.9153 1.1575 47.0728

P.R.E. = Principal Residence Exemption (Homestead),   Non-H = Non-Homestead

Troy Brownfield - Troy (TBRA) Statistics

Troy Smart Zone (SZ) Statistics

DDA Statistics

2010 Millage Rates (2011 rates are not Certified until late Fall)

quick stats 2



2011 Assessment Roll Summary

Rank 2011 A/V 2011 T/V Activity Parcels

1 Frankel Forbes Cohen 56,391,100 56,391,100 Somserset Malls 3
2 Emmes Asset Mngt 45,696,010 38,663,160 Office Leasing 11
3 Detroit Edison 30,824,360 30,282,490 Utility 17
4 Nykel Mngt 27,143,990 27,143,990 Apart. Leasing 24
5 Nemer Troy Place 26,733,050 26,385,150 Office Leasing 5
6 UrbanCal - Oakland Mall 24,257,180 24,257,180 Retail 5
7 CC Troy Assoc I & II 24,232,610 24,202,140 Office Leasing 3

Name
Top Twenty Taxpayers

y , , , , g
8 Osprey Troy Officentre 23,749,190 23,749,190 Office Leasing 2
9 888 W Big Beaver Assoc 22,465,880 22,465,880 Office Leasing 2

10 Bank of America 20,692,080 20,690,820 Bank HQ 7
11 First Industrial Realty 18,106,000 18,097,650 Industrial Leasing 32
12 Delphi 18,554,270 18,075,880 Corporate HQ 11
13 Macy's 17,555,250 17,555,250 Retail 4
14 Troy Industrial 17,360,850 16,740,340 Industrial Leasing 14
15 755 Tower Assoc 16,577,320 16,577,320 Office Leasing 2
16 Regent's Park 14,319,580 14,319,580 Apart. Leasing 2
17 Sheffield Owner 13,343,930 13,343,930 Office Leasing 3
18 EA&S Investments 13,295,880 13,080,980 Office Leasing 5
19 Meritor 12,214,090 12,214,090 Corporate HQ 3
20 Flagstar 12,212,090 12,212,090 Corporate HQ 2

quick stats 3



TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2011

2011

Board of Review 

Minutes

12:45 P.M. - The 2011 Board of Review met at the Troy City 
offices. James Hatch was elected to the Chair.  Also serving 
were Eileen Turner and Frank Strahl.  City Assessor, Nino 
Licari, served as the Secretary.  Mr. Licari presented the 
Assessment Roll to the Board.  There were no corrections of 
omissions or errors.  The Board was then called to order at 
1:00PM to hear all appeals of Assessments placed against 
property in the City of Troy.  The following 31 appeals were 
heard.



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 001.01:00PM 88-20-04-228-006
Reese, Willie F 130 Ingram
The Petitioner Presented Comparables.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 230,110  198,310  230,110  198,310  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 002.01:20PM 88-20-14-454-014
Pellerito, Joseph T & Argia M 1537 Merriweather
The Petitioner Presented Comparables And A Homeowners' Insurance Policy For Review.  The
Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 123,100  123,100  123,100  123,100  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 003.01:30PM 88-20-04-177-017
Ross, Edward & Jean 586 Bridge Park
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For Review, Information Regarding Lack Of Upgrades To
Her Home, And Questioned Square Footage.  The Bank Survery Verified Our Records Regarding
Square Footage.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 140,360  131,280  140,360  131,280  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 004.02:00PM 88-20-18-252-006
Bachor, Rosanne E Trust 4630 Rivers Edge
The Petitioner Presented Her Concerns Regarding The Condition Of The Rouge River & The
Exposed Drain In The Rear Yard.  The Board Voted For Reduce 8% Obsolescence Due To The
Exposed Drain.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 224,630  224,630  212,660  212,660 -11,970 -11,970

licarila
Text Box
1



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 005.02:10PM 88-20-24-203-012
Esho, Luay S 3717 Timbercrest
The Petitioner Presented His Current Sale For Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed
And Taxable Values To $177,790 Based On Petitioner's Sale.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 197,890  197,890  177,790  177,790 -20,100 -20,100

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 006.02:30PM 88-20-29-226-004
B&r Heritage Square Lp 1719 W Big Beaver -1779
The Assessed And Taxable Values Were Reduced Based On Income And Expenses That Were
Submitted.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 767,400  767,400  676,770  676,770 -90,630 -90,630

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 007.02:40PM 88-20-29-226-075
Brb Properties Joint Venture 1621 W Big Beaver -1663
The Income And Expenses That Were Submitted Supported A Higher Value Than The Current A/v &
T/v.  No Change Was Made.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 1,456,690  1,456,690  1,456,690  1,456,690  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 008.02:50PM 88-20-19-376-001
Wilson, William 3282 Oakhill
The Petitioner Presented Comparables And Advised That Home Was In Need Of Repairs (roof,
Windows..) For Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 136,040  131,260  136,040  131,260  0  0

licarila
Text Box
2



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 009.03:00PM 88-20-27-476-012
Szczesny, Thomas R 1033 Vermont
The Petitioner Had Concerns About The Condition Of Neighborhood And Presented Foreclosure
Sales For Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 61,340  61,340  61,340  61,340  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 010.03:00PM 88-20-27-476-011
Szczesny, Thomas R
The Petitioner Had Concerns About The Condition Of Neighborhood And Presented Foreclosure
Sales In The Area For Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 17,000  17,000  17,000  17,000  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 011.03:10PM 88-20-27-304-036
Barket, Frank 126 Algansee
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed
And Taxable Values To $80,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 91,370  78,380  80,000  78,380 -11,370  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 012.03:20PM 88-20-36-102-013
Aziz, Nimat & Hayfa 2201 Zenia
The Petitioner Did Not Believe His Home Is Worth The Assessment And Didn't Understand The
Difference Between Sev And Taxable Value.   The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 80,780  59,970  80,780  59,970  0  0

licarila
Text Box
3



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 013.03:30PM 88-20-27-306-037
Hanoosh, Todd 119 Arthur
The Petitioner Presented Comparables  For Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed
And Taxable Values To $75,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 97,120  97,120  75,000  75,000 -22,120 -22,120

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 014.03:40PM 88-20-30-277-004
Mottershaw, Virginia J 2494 Warwick
The Petitioner Presented Comparables  For Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 116,710  115,110  116,710  115,110  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 015.03:50PM 88-20-20-326-016
Pulvender, Gopal Rao 1678 Picadilly
The Petitioner Presented Comparables  For Review.  (his Home Was In The Sales Study) The Board
Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 188,220  188,220  188,220  188,220  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 016.04:00PM 88-20-13-426-097
Engle, Robert & Nancy 2960 Wagonwheel
The Petitioner Presented Comparables  For Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 149,530  149,530  149,530  149,530  0  0

licarila
Text Box
4



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 017.04:10PM 88-20-03-127-013
Williams Ii, James D 6772 Westaway
The Petitioner Presented An Appraisal  For Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And
Taxable Values To $110,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 141,640  141,640  110,000  110,000 -31,640 -31,640

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 018.04:20PM 88-20-21-152-012
Sieh, Daniel & Angela 3679 Finch
The Petitioner Presented Comparables  And An Appraisal For Review.  The Board Voted To
Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Values To $106,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 112,210  112,210  106,000  106,000 -6,210 -6,210

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 019.06:00PM 88-20-24-203-021
Naik, Vivek & Mayuri 3718 Timbercrest
The Petitioner Presented Comparables  And Two Appraisals For Review.  The Board Voted No
Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 207,970  207,970  207,970  207,970  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 020.06:10PM 88-20-14-451-047
Haxhia, Helidon 1634 Merriweather
The Petitioner Presented Comparables  For Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed
And Taxable Values To $111,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 126,990  126,990  111,000  111,000 -15,990 -15,990

licarila
Text Box
5



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 021.06:20PM 88-20-20-426-025
Stafa, Safet 1612 Muer
The Petitioner Argued They Had A Newer House In An Older Area.  The Board Voted To Increase
Obsolescence To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Values To $262,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 300,210  300,210  262,500  262,500 -37,710 -37,710

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 022.06:50PM 88-20-01-151-015
Lower, Jan Philip & Renee 6559 Edith Ct
The Petitioner Presented Comparables  For Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 192,220  192,220  192,220  192,220  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 023.07:00PM 88-20-30-251-005
Slavin, Donald F & Barbara 2467 Dartmoor
The Petitioner Presented Comparables  And An Appraisal For Review.  The Board Voted To
Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Values To $129,400.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 131,640  129,400  129,400  129,400 -2,240  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 024.07:10PM 88-20-36-426-008
Rhymer, Karl A & Ioana 2726 Lovington
Mr. Glenn M. Eckert, Tax Representative, And Mr. Rhymer Presented An Appraisal, And Spoke Of
The Condition Of Home  And Industrial Influence For Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The
Assessed And Taxable Values To $46,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 61,060  61,060  46,500  46,500 -14,560 -14,560

licarila
Text Box
6



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 025.07:20PM 88-20-19-429-002
Sheko, Fatos & Entela 2171 Babcock
The Petitioner Advised Board Of Repairs/maintenance  Needed On The Roof And Windows.  The
Board Voted No  Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 145,460  136,040  145,460  136,040  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 026.07:30PM 88-20-24-203-022
Byrapaneni, Srinivasa R & Surya L 3730 Timbercrest
The Petitioner Presented An Appraisal  For Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 205,800  205,800  205,800  205,800  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 027.07:40PM 88-20-01-151-025
Skariah, Susil & Ittan S 6507 Shoreline
The Petitioner Presented An Appraisal  For Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 202,780  202,780  202,780  202,780  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 028.07:50PM 88-20-24-401-026
Deluca, Steven R & Irene 2697 Locksley
The Petitioner Presented Comparables  For Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed
And Taxable Values To $85,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 95,430  95,430  85,500  85,500 -9,930 -9,930

licarila
Text Box
7



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 029.08:20PM 88-20-07-426-004
O Shaughnessey, Michael & Peggy 2188 Connolly
The Petitioner Presented Average Sale Prices In The Neighborhood Including Foreclosures  For
Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 138,510  135,970  138,510  135,970  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 030.08:40PM 88-20-15-477-006
Zhou, Yudong 856 Barclay
The Petitioner Presented A Computer Presentation  With Comparables For Review.  The Board
Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 85,430  75,250  85,430  75,250  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/08/2011 031.08:50PM 88-20-07-479-019
Liu, Bainian 5122 Cameron
The Petitioner Represented The Condition Of His Home  For Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 139,040  139,040  139,040  139,040  0  0

licarila
Text Box
8



THURSDAY, MARCH 10, 2011

2011

Board of Review 

Minutes

9:00A.M. - The 2011 Board of Review met for the second 
session at the Troy City offices. James Hatch called the 
meeting to order.  Also present were Eileen Turner, Frank 
Strahl, and City Assessor, Nino Licari, serving as the 
Secretary.  The following 27 appeals were heard.



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 032.09:00AM 88-20-21-202-021
Shea Trust, Michael B & Stephanie A 448 Lawson
The Petitioner Stated The Home Is Worth $189,000.  An Appraisal Was Reviewed.  The Board Voted
To Lower The Assessed And Taxable Values To $95,810.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 95,820  95,820  95,810  95,810 -10 -10

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 033.09:10AM 88-20-12-103-012
Femminineo, Charlene 2137 Rutgers
Petitioner Said Her Home Is In Need Of A Roof And Brick Repair On The Porch.     The Board Voted
No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 89,300  89,300  89,300  89,300  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 034.09:20AM 88-20-04-305-008
Simpson Trust, Patricia A 6336 Brookings
The Petitoner Had Comparables For Section 4 That They Presented.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 104,070  104,070  104,070  104,070  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 035.09:30AM 88-20-20-155-011
Buss Trust, Richard & Bettie 3634 Balfour
The Petitioner Had Comparables And Maps To Review.  Smaller Homes Were In The Petitioner's
Hand Out.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 141,260  141,260  141,260  141,260  0  0

licarila
Text Box
9



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 036.09:40AM 88-20-19-152-018
Raupp, Russell E 2840 Bolingbroke
The Petitioner And His Realtor Said His Windows Need To Be Replaced And Everything Is Original.
Most Of The Value Was In The Land.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable
Values To $50,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 76,320  76,320  50,000  50,000 -26,320 -26,320

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 037.09:50AM 88-20-09-427-021
Murad, Yacoub 116 Fabius
The Petitioner Stated He Paid $110,000, And Should Be Assessed For Half Of That Amount.  The
Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 81,860  81,860  81,860  81,860  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 038.10:00AM 88-20-21-231-008
Dzubur, Emir 82 Miracle
The Petitioner Had An Appraisal That Was Reviewed.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 87,950  87,950  87,940  87,940 -10 -10

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 039.10:10AM 88-20-23-204-017
Farah, May R 1548 Abbey
The Petitioner Had His Home For Sale For 2 Years With No Offers.  The Board Voted To Reduce The
Assessed And Taxable Values To $72,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 77,820  75,560  72,500  72,500 -5,320 -3,060

licarila
Text Box
10



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 040.10:20AM 88-20-02-379-001
Murad, Yacoub 6022 Atkins
The Petitioner Said The Home Is Vacant And Needs A Roof And Repairs.  The Board Voted To
Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Values To $35,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 57,310  45,140  35,000  35,000 -22,310 -10,140

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 041.10:30AM 88-20-09-427-035
Murad, Vian 211 Stalwart
Mr. Yacoub Murad Appealed For His Daughter.  It Was Purchased From A Bank .  The Board Voted
To Lower The Assessed And Taxable Values To $55,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 71,370  71,370  55,000  55,000 -16,370 -16,370

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 042.10:40AM 88-20-27-157-041
Henning, Sean J & Gail M 175 Cherry
The Petitioner Had Comparables.  The Board Of Review Reviewed Voted To Lower The Assessed
And Taxable Values To $77,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 89,570  87,610  77,500  77,500 -12,070 -10,110

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 043.01:10PM 88-20-18-252-003
Brown, Kerry & Carol 4684 Rivers Edge
The Petitioner Discussed Comparables With The Board, With Much Discussion About Premium Lots
On The River With Walk-out Basements.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 274,040  274,040  274,040  274,040  0  0

licarila
Text Box
11



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 044.01:10PM 88-20-27-402-032
Pennington, Cynthia L 1835 Westwood
The Petitioner Discussed Comparables With The Board.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed
And Taxable Values To $58,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 79,260  79,260  58,500  58,500 -20,760 -20,760

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 044.01:15PM 88-20-27-402-028
Pennington Homes 1715 Westwood
The Petitioner Presented Comparables And Told The Board This Home Has A Michigan Basement,
No Garage And No Upgrades Have Been Done.  The Board Voted To Lower The Assessed Value
To $47,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 51,120  29,270  47,500  29,270 -3,620  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 044.01:15PM 88-20-27-451-141
H&c Construction Llc 2011 Rochester
The Petitioner Had Vacant Land Comparables In Oakland Township Due To The Lack Of Similar
Properties In Troy.  The Board Vote To Lower The Assessed And Taxable Values To $122,100, Or
$33,000 Per Acre.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 240,500  214,490  122,100  122,100 -118,400 -92,390

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 045.01:40PM 88-20-10-305-008
Perry, Richard E 5450 Berwyck
The Petitioner Told The Board There Are Kennels Near His Home, And He Can Hear The Dogs
Barking.  The Petitioner Had Comparable Sales.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 96,340  96,340  96,340  96,340  0  0

licarila
Text Box
12



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 046.01:50PM 88-20-27-451-134
Shah, Athar & Sumera 1906 Enterprise
The Petitioner Had An Appraisal Of His Property.  He Stated He Has Been Trying To Sell His Home,
Due To Unemployment, And Was Unable To Do So.  The Board Voted To Lower The Assessed And
Taxable Values To $82,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 89,780  88,980  82,500  82,500 -7,280 -6,480

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 047.02:10PM 88-20-23-378-022
Abarca, Geovanny & Cherly 1230 Hartland
The Petitioner Had An Appraisal And Stated His Home Backs To Commercial Property.  The Board
Voted To Lower The Assessed And Taxable Values To $127,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 132,260  131,820  127,500  127,500 -4,760 -4,320

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 048.02:20PM 88-20-29-356-021
Johnson, Quentin E 1954 Axtell 6
The Petitioner Thinks His Condo Is Worth $35,000.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed  And
Taxable Values To $25,000 Based On A Similar Unit Sale.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 25,280  25,280  25,000  25,000 -280 -280

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 049.02:50PM 88-20-25-426-021
Decker, Nicholaus Jay 2723 Northampton
The Petitioners Said The Homes On Either Side Of Them Are In Disrepair, Which Lowers Their Home
Value.  Due To That Influence The Board Voted To Lower The Assessed And Taxable Values To
$;62,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 64,090  64,090  62,500  62,500 -1,590 -1,590

licarila
Text Box
13



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 050.03:00PM 88-20-04-155-004
Urquhart, Kelly D 765 Keaton
The Petitioner Brought In Comparable Sales And Said There Have Been No Updates To This Home. 
The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Values To $112,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 126,370  118,940  112,500  112,500 -13,870 -6,440

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 051.03:10PM 88-20-35-151-016
E A Holdings Llc 835 Stephenson
The Petitioner's Agent Said The Property Is Worth $404,000, Which Was The Purchase Price From
Dupont.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 451,010  451,010  451,010  451,010  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 052.03:40PM 88-20-30-101-069
Lee, William & Rachel 2688 Amberly
The P[etitioner Told The Board That Homes In His Area Have More Upgrades Than His,  There Was
Discussion About The Train Tracks Nearby.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 230,100  230,100  230,100  230,100  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 053.03:50PM 88-20-30-101-068
Eid, William & Suheir 2674 Amberly
The Petitioner Brought Comparable Sales.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 226,250  226,250  226,250  226,250  0  0

licarila
Text Box
14



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 054.04:20PM 88-20-28-427-005
Lupsha, William & Eleanor 299 Olympia
The Petitioner Had Comparable Sales And A List Of Estimates For Repairs To His Home And Stated
That The Outside Of The Home Is Complete, But Not The Inside.  The Board Voted To Reduce The
Assessed And Taxable Values To $60,550 Due To Repairs Needed.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 90,550  90,550  60,550  60,550 -30,000 -30,000

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 055.04:30PM 88-20-27-155-020
Oveis, Ahmed 183 Hickory
The Petitioner Said His Home Is Worth $60,000.  It Was Determined That The Value Was In The Land
And Not The Home.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed Value To $42,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 50,170  36,100  42,500  36,100 -7,670  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/10/2011 056.04:40PM 88-20-15-476-038
Mosutan, Gavril & Ligia 829 E Wattles
The Petitioner Told The Board He Has A Water Problem Inside His Home Along With Noise Issues
From The Road Being So Close To His Home.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And
Taxable Values To $45,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 58,700  49,620  45,000  45,000 -13,700 -4,620

licarila
Text Box
15



MONDAY, MARCH 14, 2011

2011

Board of Review 

Minutes

9:00 A.M. - The 2011 Board of Review met for the third 
session at the Troy City offices. James Hatch called the 
meeting to order.  Also present were Eileen Turner, Frank 
Strahl, and City Assessor, Nino Licari, serving as the 
Secretary.  The following 33 appeals were heard.



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 057.09:00AM 88-20-27-157-042
Gonzalez, Vincent R & Karen M 187 Cherry
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The
Assessed And Taxable Value To $79,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 89,670  87,740  79,500  79,500 -10,170 -8,240

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 058.09:10AM 88-20-27-326-005
Thompson, Frances 2181 Beech Lane
The Petitioner Presented Financials For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The
Assessed And Taxable Value To $52,200.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 65,900  53,080  52,200  52,200 -13,700 -880

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 059.09:20AM 88-20-04-126-014
Cooper, Sharon 6857 Serenity
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The
Assessed And Taxable Value To $107,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 110,900  110,900  107,000  107,000 -3,900 -3,900

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 060.09:30AM 88-20-30-201-013
Labadie, Gregory M 2883 Waterloo
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The
Assessed And Taxable Value To $105,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 111,100  109,570  105,500  105,500 -5,600 -4,070

licarila
Text Box
16



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 061.09:40AM 88-20-13-153-006
Wang, Gan 4683 Douglas Fir
The Petitioners Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 175,000  167,990  175,000  167,990  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 062.09:50AM 88-20-11-154-005
Paszkowski, Janusz & Dorota 5533 Demaret
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The
Assessed And Taxable Value To $78,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 82,380  82,380  78,000  78,000 -4,380 -4,380

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 063.10:10AM 88-20-12-376-008
Ricelli Jr, Leon 5207 Saffron
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 106,840  106,840  106,840  106,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 064.10:20AM 88-20-24-456-016
Abourezk, Kathleen Mary 2689 E Big Beaver
The Petitioner Presented Comparables And Pointed Out The Location On A Main Road For The
Board To Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed Value To $55,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 64,770  51,350  55,000  51,350 -9,770  0

licarila
Text Box
17



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 065.10:30AM 88-20-06-152-004
Mc Cartney, Patrick R 2835 Tewksbury
The Petitioner Presented Comparables And Condition Of Home For The Board To Review.  The
Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Value To $94,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 110,620  110,620  94,500  94,500 -16,120 -16,120

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 066.10:40AM 88-20-35-351-014
Broomfield Trust, Harry & Cristina 35 Sheffield
The Petitioners Presented Comparables And Condition Of Home For The Board To Review.  The
Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Value To $46,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 51,430  47,500  46,000  46,000 -5,430 -1,500

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 067.10:40AM 88-20-35-352-024
Broomfield Trust, Harry & Cristina 12 Sheffield
The Petitioners Presented Comparables And Condition Of Home For The Board To Review.  The
Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed Value To $43,000 With No Change To The Taxable Value.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 46,610  42,980  43,000  42,980 -3,610  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 068.10:40AM 88-20-35-351-010
Broomfield Trust, Harry & Cristina 125 Sheffield
The Petitioners Presented Comparables And Condition Of Home For The Board To Review.  The
Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Value To $41,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 49,170  45,820  41,000  41,000 -8,170 -4,820

licarila
Text Box
18



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 069.10:40AM 88-20-27-354-028
Broomfield Trust, Harry & Cristina 137 Birchwood
The Petitioners Presented Comparables And Condition Of Home For The Board To Review.  The
Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Value To $43,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 50,780  50,780  43,000  43,000 -7,780 -7,780

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 070.11:00AM 88-20-10-380-025
Rocca, John S & Helen M 5197 Shady Creek
The Petitioners Presented Comparables And Lack Of Upgrades For The Board To Review.  The
Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed Value To $157,500 With No Change To Taxable Value.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 162,310  141,760  157,500  141,760 -4,810  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 071.11:20AM 88-20-14-277-010
Gummalla, Ramesh & Ramadevi 1912 Welling
The Petitioner Presented An Appraisal For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 136,210  136,210  136,210  136,210  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 072.01:10PM 88-20-04-327-015
Skaggs, George 6335 Herbmoor
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 87,110  87,110  87,110  87,110  0  0

licarila
Text Box
19



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 073.01:50PM 88-20-36-227-049
Leonard, Robert S 34551 Dequindre
Norma Rusie, A Realtor, Representing James Wrobel, Equity Capital Assets, Inc., Presented An
Appraisal And Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 46,190  46,190  46,190  46,190  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 074.02:00PM 88-20-14-352-002
Johnson, Stephen C & Laura J 1031 Maya
The Petitioner Presented An Appraisal For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted In A Split
Decision To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Value To $104,550.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 106,960  104,880  104,500  104,500 -2,460 -380

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 075.02:10PM 88-20-01-356-011
Sundararajan, Venkatesan 6165 Mayapple
The Petitioner Presented An Appraisal For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted In A Split
Decision To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Value To $162,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 167,580  167,580  162,500  162,500 -5,080 -5,080

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 076.02:20PM 88-20-10-380-028
Nguyen, Thi & Maria 5143 Shady Creek
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The
Assessed Value To $169,900 With No Change To Taxable Value.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 178,150  165,440  169,900  165,440 -8,250  0

licarila
Text Box
20



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 077.02:30PM 88-20-15-377-058
Ansari, Robeena J 180 Evaline
The Petitioner Expressed Concern About The Condition Of Home For The Board To Review.  The
Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 88,320  76,270  88,320  76,270  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 078.02:40PM 88-20-19-330-005
Connelly, Patrick S 2411 Wembly
J. Randall Secontine, An Attorney Representing The Homeowner, Presented An Appraisal And
Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 165,300  158,350  165,300  158,350  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 079.02:50PM 88-20-03-376-006
Mountney, Mitch 374 Ottawa
The Petitioner Expressed Concerns About The Condition Of Home Which Was  Purchased From A
Bank For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Value To
$65,320.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 75,320  75,320  65,320  65,320 -10,000 -10,000

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 080.03:00PM 88-20-18-228-037
Dipanj Llc 2025 W Long Lake 104
Karyn Klemptner, An Attorney, Apprearing On Behalf Of Dipanj Llc  Presented Financials For The
Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 1,228,790  1,228,790  1,228,790  1,228,790  0  0

licarila
Text Box
21



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 081.03:10PM 88-20-13-281-005
Liscinsky, Jordan 40345 Dequindre
The Petitioner Presented An Appraisal, Comparables And The Condition Of The Home For The
Board To Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Value To $121,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 70,940  70,940  57,500  57,500 -13,440 -13,440

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 082.03:20PM 88-20-02-378-027
Sesvold, Chad 1347 E Square Lake
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The
Assessed And Taxable Value To $109,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 123,590  123,590  109,500  109,500 -14,090 -14,090

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 083.03:30PM 88-20-12-426-025
Lewis, Brad & Jennifer 5484 Marina
The Petitioner Presented An Appraisal And Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board
Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Value To $121,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 145,550  138,310  121,500  121,500 -24,050 -16,810

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 084.04:00PM 88-20-25-402-016
Kornas, Edward 2127 Atlas
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 58,380  58,380  58,380  58,380  0  0

licarila
Text Box
22



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 085.04:10PM 88-20-06-226-034
Beck, Paul R 2101 Mcintosh
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 114,720  114,720  114,720  114,720  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 086.04:20PM 88-20-17-429-005
Ayzenberg, Samuil & Ella 1171 Fountain
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The
Assessed And Taxable Value To $147,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 150,210  150,210  147,500  147,500 -2,710 -2,710

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 087.04:30PM 88-20-31-227-064
Millman, Jodi 1419 Ashford
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 70,190  70,190  70,190  70,190  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 088.04:40PM 88-20-24-203-008
Nakat, Oussama 3773 Timbercrest
The Petitioner Presented The Purchase Agreement (march 2010) For The Board To Review.  The
Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Value To $162,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 182,060  182,060  162,500  162,500 -19,560 -19,560

licarila
Text Box
23



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/14/2011 089.04:50PM 88-20-25-376-008
Szewczuk, Waldemar 2136 Milverton
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 97,340  97,340  97,340  97,340  0  0

licarila
Text Box
24



TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 2011

2011

Board of Review 

Minutes

1:00 P.M. - The 2011 Board of Review met for the fourth 
session at the Troy City offices. James Hatch called the 
meeting to order.  Also present were Eileen Turner, Frank 
Strahl, and City Assessor, Nino Licari, serving as the 
Secretary.  The following 31 appeals were heard.   



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 090.01:10PM 88-20-27-376-006
Koss, John L 1687 Beech Lane
The Petitioner Presented An Appraisal For Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 50,830  48,030  50,830  48,030  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 091.01:20PM 88-20-04-354-001
Wunderlich Trust, Keith & Mary 6166 Riverton
The Petitioner Said His Home Is The Largest In The Neighborhood And That He Had Added A
Bedroom Over The Garage And A Family Room.  He Also Said That His Neighborhood Doesn't
Have Homes That Are Very Similar.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 161,750  152,120  161,750  152,120  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 092.01:30PM 88-20-19-226-010
Myers, Steven B & Jane C 3880 Boulder
The Petitioner Had A 2009 Appraisal And Current Home Sales.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 103,000  103,000  103,000  103,000  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 093.01:40PM 88-20-13-100-054
Alzind, Muzaffer & Zina 4722 John R
The Petitioner Had An Appraisal.  He Stated That He Needs To Repair His Driveway.  The Board
Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 184,080  175,990  184,080  175,990  0  0

licarila
Text Box
25



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 094.01:50PM 88-20-07-426-007
Dimusto, David & Mary Ann 2134 Connolly
The Petitioner Had Comparables From His Neighborhood That Were Outside Of The Sales Study. 
The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 135,270  132,380  135,270  132,380  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 095.02:00PM 88-20-30-253-028
Gregory, George 2476 Kingston
The Petitioner Had A Hand Out To Be Reviewed.  There Were Pictures Of The Abandoned Home
Next Door.  The Board Reduced The Assessed And Taxable Values To $101,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 106,940  105,690  101,500  101,500 -5,440 -4,190

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 096.02:10PM 88-20-03-202-002
Gunner, Paul J & Tok N 6942 Norton
The Petitioner Had A 2009 Appraisal For A Refinance.  He Stated That He Replaced An Old Deck. 
The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 155,340  155,340  155,340  155,340  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 097.02:20PM 88-20-14-352-024
Mutyala, Ramakrishna 1052 Maya
The Petitioner And His Realtor Said Their Are Many Homes Leased In His Neighborhood.  The Board
Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Values To $90,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 120,000  120,000  90,500  90,500 -29,500 -29,500

licarila
Text Box
26



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 098.02:30PM 88-20-14-401-006
Purvis, David & Linda
The Petitioner Stated That He Had Struggled To Find Comparables.  The Board Voted To Reduce The
Assessed And Taxable Values To $100,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 153,790  153,790  100,000  100,000 -53,790 -53,790

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 099.02:40PM 88-20-18-302-002
Cupp, Ronald & Judith 2951 Hylane
The Petitioner Had A Packet And Appraisal For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce
The Assessed And Taxable Values To $81,400.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 89,110  86,440  81,400  81,400 -7,710 -5,040

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 100.02:50PM 88-20-12-427-008
Bridges, Daniel & Danette 2850 Santia
The Petitioner Asked About Foreclosure Sales.  The Board, In A Split Vote, Voted To Reduce The
Assessed And Taxable Values To $158,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 168,390  159,410  158,500  158,500 -9,890 -910

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 101.03:00PM 88-20-18-402-040
Ibrahim, Ghaith M 4184 Raven Wood Ct
The Petitioner Had One Listing That Was Reviewed.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 538,200  538,200  538,200  538,200  0  0

licarila
Text Box
27



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 102.03:20PM 88-20-23-353-016
Sidhom, Irene 1168 Hartland
The Petitioner Had Comparables That Were Reviewed.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed
And Taxable Values To $49,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 60,350  60,350  49,000  49,000 -11,350 -11,350

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 103.03:15PM 88-20-14-451-034
Sidhom, Irene 1579 E Wattles
The Petitioner's Comparables Were Reviewed.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And
Taxable Values To $51,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 71,690  71,690  51,500  51,500 -20,190 -20,190

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 104.03:20PM 88-20-22-201-008
Sidhom, Irene & Akram Mansour 3853 Jennings
The Petitioner Presented Comparable Sales For Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 80,910  80,910  80,910  80,910  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 105.03:30PM 88-20-24-308-007
Cowan, Thomas & Pamella 2230 Academy
The Petitioner Said He Was Surprised His Assessment Went Up And Presented A Spreadsheet Of
Comparables.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 82,600  74,750  82,600  74,750  0  0

licarila
Text Box
28



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 106.03:40PM 88-20-03-251-032
Hartzell, Robin & Lisa 6474 Montclair
The Petitioner Had Comparables And Said His Home Isn't Updated, Needs Repairs To The Walls And
Floors And Does Not Have A Finished Basement.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 93,120  93,120  93,120  93,120  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 107.03:50PM 88-20-29-356-042
Polamarasetti, Apparao Vsj 1918 Axtell 3
The Petitioner Purchased His Condo In February Of 2011 For $42,000.  The Board Honored The Sale
And Reduced His Assessed And Taxable Values To $21,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 26,930  26,930  21,000  21,000 -5,930 -5,930

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 108.04:00PM 88-20-04-206-005
Tullock, Donald & Ellen 6850 High Oaks
The Petitioner Felt Therre Should Have Been A Decrease In Market Value And Shared Data From
Zillow.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 114,590  114,590  114,590  114,590  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 109.04:20PM 88-20-12-100-087
Rainbow Rascals Troy Ii Llc 5940 John R
Mr. Hitchcock, A Representative For Rainbow Rascals, Said This Property Is Worth The $600,000 His
Client Paid For It In November Of 2010.  The Board Voted To Lower The Assessed And Taxable
Values To $456,820.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 508,030  508,030  456,820  456,820 -51,210 -51,210

licarila
Text Box
29



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 110.06:00PM 88-20-08-304-002
Holzman, Charles J 5470 Cheltenham
The Petitioner Said His Home Is Not Updated.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 125,860  122,950  125,860  122,950  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 111.06:10PM 88-20-13-401-032
Azzopardi, Joseph A & Teresa G 4355 Forsyth
The Petitioner Purchased The Home In 2009, And Felt It Was Now Worth Less.  The Board Lowered
The Assessed And Taxable Values To $105,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 128,770  128,770  105,000  105,000 -23,770 -23,770

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 112.06:40PM 88-20-01-152-002
Sheehan, Timothy & Sherrie 6580 Shoreline
The Petitioner Had A Hand Out For The Board Members Which Was Reviewed.  The Board Voted
To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Values To $153,700.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 158,810  158,810  153,700  153,700 -5,110 -5,110

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 113.06:50PM 88-20-05-353-013
Wong, Mongan & Ping 6132 Country Ridge
The Petitioner Told The Board  That They Have Problems With An In Home Day Care Center, And
This Was Not A Very Desirable Home To Buy For That Reason.   The Board Voted To Reduce The
Assessed And Taxable Values To $161,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 176,760  176,760  161,000  161,000 -15,760 -15,760

licarila
Text Box
30



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 114.07:00PM 88-20-01-103-001
Szymczak, Kazimierz 2112 Harned
The Petitioner Stated He Has A Small, Older Ranch, With No Basement.  The Board Voted To
Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Values To $50,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 59,420  59,420  50,000  50,000 -9,420 -9,420

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 115.07:10PM 88-20-05-100-009
May Iii, George & Dawna 6740 Coolidge
The Petitioners Have A Small Ranc On A Very Deep Lot In Avondale Schools.  The Board Voted To
Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Values To $55,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 59,390  56,550  55,000  55,000 -4,390 -1,550

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 116.07:30PM 88-20-04-326-006
Musolf, Richard A 6353 Canmoor
The Petitioner Had Comparable Sales For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 86,860  86,860  86,860  86,860  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 117.07:40PM 88-20-18-204-018
Farah, Andrew J & Jennifer A 4642 White Oaks
The Petioner Felt His Home Was Over Assessed.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 206,480  205,230  206,480  205,230  0  0

licarila
Text Box
31



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 118.08:20PM 88-20-18-226-001
Patil, Ravindra P & Suvarna Rane 4964 Oak River
The Petitioner Said He Purchased This Home Cheaper Because It Needs To Be Upgraded.  The
Board Voted To Lower The Assessed And Taxable Values To $113,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 146,780  146,780  113,500  113,500 -33,280 -33,280

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 119.08:40PM 88-20-19-178-010
Selden, Jerry W & Marisa J 3571 Newgate
The Petitioner Felt His Home Is Worth $169,000 As Some Homes In His Neighborhood Are Updated,
While He Is Not.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Values To $93,500.  

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 95,820  95,820  93,500  93,500 -2,320 -2,320

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/15/2011 120.08:50PM 88-20-27-304-040
Giorio, Ryan M 174 Algansee
The Petitioner Felt His Home Was Over Assessed.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed Value
To $80,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 89,740  77,260  80,000  77,260 -9,740  0

licarila
Text Box
32



WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2011

2011

Board of Review 

Minutes

9:00A.M. - The 2011 Board of Review met for the fifth session 
at the Troy City offices. James Hatch called the meeting to 
order.  Also present were Eileen Turner, Frank Strahl, and City 
Assessor, Nino Licari, serving as the Secretary.  The following 
37 appeals were heard.  



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 121.09:10AM 88-20-19-203-037
Nicoletti, Mary 3861 Estates Ct
The Petitioner Stated His Home Is Overbuilt For The Area.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 144,680  144,680  144,680  144,680  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 122.09:30AM 88-20-24-329-009
Morante, Arthur & Valbona 2289 Columbia
The Petitioner Requested An Explanation Of How The Ratio Is Used In The Sales Study And
Consumer Price Index, For Hte 3 Properties He Appealed.  After The Explanation By The Assessor,
The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 97,830  86,960  97,830  86,960  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 123.09:30AM 88-20-13-305-011
Morante, Arthur & Valbona 4156 Allegheny
The Petitioner Requested An Explanation Of How The Ratio Is Used In The Sales Study And
Consumer Price Index For The 3 Properties He Appealed.  After The Explanation By The Assessor,
The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 87,200  86,960  87,200  86,960  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 124.09:30AM 88-20-11-451-004
Morante, Arthur & Valbona 1489 Lila
The Petitioner Requested An Explanation Of How The Ratio Is Used In The Sales Study And
Consumer Price Index, For Hte 3 Properties He Appealed.  After The Explanation By The Assessor,
The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 88,850  88,850  88,850  88,850  0  0

licarila
Text Box
33



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 125.10:00AM 88-20-30-251-010
Clark, David & Josephine 3466 Essex
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 123,290  121,420  123,290  121,420  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 126.10:10AM 88-20-27-352-025
Krasniqi, Shkelzen 105 Vermont
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted In A Split
Decision For No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 49,620  41,690  49,620  41,690  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 127.10:20AM 88-20-01-480-004
Conley, Terry & Lucretia 2777 Briarwood
Steve Skiba, An Attorney, And Bryan Bays, A Cpa, Appeared On Behalf Of The Homeowner To
Present Comparable Sales And Stated The Street Has Several Rental And Vacant Properties.  The
Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 157,550  157,550  157,550  157,550  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 128.10:30AM 88-20-10-302-012
Danielson, Robert & Ann 5491 Hertford
James Keller, An Attorney, Representing The Homeowners Presented Comparables For The Board
To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 104,430  104,430  104,430  104,430  0  0

licarila
Text Box
34



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 129.10:40AM 88-20-13-330-015
Veliu, Etem & Nerita 4231 Cambridge Crescent
The Petitioner Disputed The Value Of Home.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 83,840  83,680  83,840  83,680  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 130.10:50AM 88-20-07-401-011
Bammel, Robert 2305 Valleyview
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 143,160  139,930  143,160  139,930  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 131.11:00AM 88-20-09-202-015
Franz, Louis J 5740 Houghten
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The
Assessed Value To $57,500 With No Change To The Taxable Value.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 66,820  48,250  57,500  48,250 -9,320  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 132.01:00PM 88-20-25-476-019
Dudek Trust, Kenneth & Jill 1799 Hempstead
The Petitioner Presented Comparables From Foreclosure Sales For The Board To Review.  The
Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 62,230  62,230  62,230  62,230  0  0

licarila
Text Box
35



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 133.01:10PM 88-20-13-301-002
Dudek, Kenneth & Jill 2157 Cumberland
The Petitioner Spoke Of The Condition Of Home For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted To
Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Value To $75,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 93,760  93,720  75,000  75,000 -18,760 -18,720

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 134.01:20PM 88-20-21-227-021
Ranganathan, Govindan & Ramya 54 Scottsdale
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The
Assessed And Taxable Value To $75,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 89,400  89,400  75,000  75,000 -14,400 -14,400

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 135.01:30PM 88-20-04-426-013
Beyer, William 62 Aspinwall
The Petitioner Expressed Concern About The Condition Of Home.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 133,860  107,170  133,860  107,170  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 136.01:50PM 88-20-24-179-016
Garthwaite, Thomas & Elizabeth A 3633 Bellows
The Petitioner Presented An Appraisal For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 97,920  94,840  97,920  94,840  0  0

licarila
Text Box
36



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 137.02:00PM 88-20-25-326-016
Martinelli, Matthew & Jesse 1853 Milverton
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The
Assessed And Taxable Value To $45,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 50,090  50,090  45,000  45,000 -5,090 -5,090

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 138.02:10PM 88-20-35-353-009
Nutt, Jeffrey G 272 Kenyon
The Petitioner Presented A 2008/2009 Appraisal For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No
Change In A Split Decision.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 53,020  48,660  53,020  48,660  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 139.02:20PM 88-20-03-401-039
Attalla, Emad 6358 Peacock
The Petitioner Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 193,610  173,260  193,610  173,260  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 140.02:30PM 88-20-06-177-011
Booth , Charles & Nancy 2560 Bretby
The Petitioner Presented An Appraisal And Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board
Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Value To $103,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 115,110  105,250  103,500  103,500 -11,610 -1,750

licarila
Text Box
37



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 141.02:40PM 88-20-35-305-034
Micallef, James G 1435 Wacon
The Petitioner Presented Comparables And The Amount Of Rental Properties On The Street For The
Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 62,750  55,870  62,750  55,870  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 142.02:50PM 88-20-15-202-012
Ross, Jean 4825 Somerton
The Petitioner Presented A Market Analysis For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No
Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 177,380  177,380  177,380  177,380  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 143.03:00PM 88-20-03-376-004
Krell, Walter 350 Ottawa
The Petitioner Presented Comparables And Expressed Concern About The Condition Of The Home
For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 75,180  75,180  75,180  75,180  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 144.03:20PM 88-20-22-377-055
Krauskoff, Dave & Eileen 3318 Talbot
The Petitioner Presented Comparables And Concern About The Value Of Their Additional Land For
The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 171,190  163,190  171,190  163,190  0  0

licarila
Text Box
38



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 145.03:30PM 88-20-03-401-036
Tawfik, Issam W 6304 Peacock
The Petitioner Does Not Believe Property Is Valued Accurately.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 215,770  193,070  215,770  193,070  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 146.04:00PM 88-20-27-430-034
Meyecic, Joseph P & Valerie L 1073 Arthur -1081
The Petitioner Presented An Appraisal And His Purchase Agreement For The Board To Review.  The
Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Value To $61,200.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 74,620  74,620  61,200  61,200 -13,420 -13,420

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 147.04:10PM 88-20-27-353-001
Farrug, Michael J
The Petitioner Appealed 8 Vacant Lots, And His Office Building.  The Land Was Reduced To $5.00
Per Square Foot Which Reduced All Of The Assessed And Taxable Values.  This Parcel Was
Reduced To $4,650.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 6,280  5,260  4,650  4,650 -1,630 -610

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 148.04:10PM 88-20-27-353-002
Farrug, Michael J
The Petitioner Appealed 8 Vacant Lots, And His Office Building.  The Land Was Reduced To $5.00
Per Square Foot Which Reduced All Of The Assessed And Taxable Values.  This Parcel Was
Reduced To $4,650.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 6,280  5,260  4,650  4,650 -1,630 -610

licarila
Text Box
39



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 149.04:10PM 88-20-27-353-003
Farrug, Michael J
The Petitioner Appealed 8 Vacant Lots, And His Office Building.  The Land Was Reduced To $5.00
Per Square Foot Which Reduced All Of The Assessed And Taxable Values.  This Parcel Was
Reduced To $4,650.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 6,280  5,260  4,650  4,650 -1,630 -610

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 150.04:10PM 88-20-27-353-004
Farrug, Michael J
The Petitioner Appealed 8 Vacant Lots, And His Office Building.  The Land Was Reduced To $5.00
Per Square Foot Which Reduced All Of The Assessed And Taxable Values.  This Parcel Was
Reduced To $4,650.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 6,280  5,260  4,650  4,650 -1,630 -610

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 151.04:10PM 88-20-27-353-005
Farrug, Michael J
The Petitioner Appealed 8 Vacant Lots, And His Office Building.  The Land Was Reduced To $5.00
Per Square Foot Which Reduced All Of The Assessed And Taxable Values.  This Parcel Was
Reduced To $4,650.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 6,280  5,260  4,650  4,650 -1,630 -610

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 152.04:10PM 88-20-27-353-006
Farrug, Michael J
The Petitioner Appealed 8 Vacant Lots, And His Office Building.  The Land Was Reduced To $5.00
Per Square Foot Which Reduced All Of The Assessed And Taxable Values.  This Parcel Was
Reduced To $4,650.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 6,280  5,260  4,650  4,650 -1,630 -610

licarila
Text Box
40



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 153.04:10PM 88-20-27-353-007
Farrug, Michael J
The Petitioner Appealed 8 Vacant Lots, And His Office Building.  The Land Was Reduced To $5.00
Per Square Foot Which Reduced All Of The Assessed And Taxable Values.  This Parcel Was
Reduced To $4,650.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 6,280  5,260  4,650  4,650 -1,630 -610

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 154.04:10PM 88-20-27-353-008
Sheppard, James 1824 Livernois
The Petitioner Appealed 8 Vacant Lots, And His Office Building.  The Land Was Reduced To $5.00
Per Square Foot Which Reduced All Of The Assessed And Taxable Values.  This Parcel, With The
Office, Was Reduced To $20,300.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 26,930  26,930  20,300  20,300 -6,630 -6,630

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 155.04:10PM 88-20-27-353-029
Farrug, Michael J
The Petitioner Appealed 8 Vacant Lots, And His Office Building.  The Land Was Reduced To $5.00
Per Square Foot Which Reduced All Of The Assessed And Taxable Values.  This Parcel, Which Has 3
Lots, Was Reduced To $13,950.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 18,830  17,030  13,950  13,950 -4,880 -3,080

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 156.04:30PM 88-20-05-153-013
Hanlon, William & Ann 6464 Crabapple
The Petitioners Presented Comparables For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted To Reduce The
Assessed And Taxable Value To $170,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 203,540  203,540  170,000  170,000 -33,540 -33,540

licarila
Text Box
41



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/16/2011 157.04:40PM 88-20-27-228-011
Deluca, Kristina 1046 Henrietta
The Petitioner Presented Their Recent Bank Sale Purchase, And Concerns About The Location Of
The Property For The Board To Review.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,630  22,370  41,630  22,370  0  0

licarila
Text Box
42



THURSDAY, MARCH 17, 2011

2011

Board of Review 

Minutes

9:00A.M. - The 2011 Board of Review met for the sixth session 
at the Troy City offices. James Hatch called the meeting to 
order.  Also present were Eileen Turner, Frank Strahl, and City 
Assessor, Nino Licari, serving as the Secretary.  The following 
33 appeals were heard.  



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 158.09:00AM 88-20-03-152-003
Rogers, James A & Jean E
The Petitioner Told The Board That They Paid $30,000 In An Estate Sale For This Property.  The Board
Voted To Lower The Assessed And Taxable Values To $37,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 49,730  49,730  37,500  37,500 -12,230 -12,230

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 159.09:10AM 88-20-17-306-005
Burke, Thomas M 1879 Knoll
The Petitioner Had Comparables To Review.  After Adjusting Comparables Sales For An In Ground
Pool, That The Subject Has, The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 175,190  175,190  175,190  175,190  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 160.09;20AM 88-20-12-378-002
Mc Gregor, Rob & Alexandrite 5186 Crowfoot
The Petitioner Had Comparables To Review, And Spoke Of The Lack Of Upgrades To The Property. 
The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 103,230  103,230  103,230  103,230  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 161.09:30AM 88-20-01-111-007
Conniff, Arthur & Kimberly 2131 Gulliver
The Petitioner Feels Her Home Is Worth $151,000.  The Petitioner Also Stated That Homes In Her Area
Have Upgrades That She Doen't Have.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable
Values To $77,500.  

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 83,340  79,550  77,500  77,500 -5,840 -2,050

licarila
Text Box
43



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 162.09:40AM 88-20-07-102-028
Hopkins, John L 2752 Lenox
The Petitioner Had A Hand Out To Review And Does Not Feel The Assessment Should Have Gone
Up.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Values To $143,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 166,990  165,720  143,000  143,000 -23,990 -22,720

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 163.09:50AM 88-20-01-154-003
Lu, Sheng 2086 Lakeside
The Petitioner Had Comparable Sales To Review.  The Board Voted To Lower The Assessed And
Taxable Values To $150,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 164,790  164,790  150,000  150,000 -14,790 -14,790

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 164.10:00AM 88-20-13-401-012
H&m Builders Inc 2537 E Wattles
Mr. James Babcock, The Representative For H&m Builders Inc Said This Property Is Worth $60,000. 
The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed Value To $48,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 85,840  46,490  48,500  46,490 -37,340  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 165.10:00AM 88-20-13-401-011
Gennari Trust, Sandra
Mr. James Babcock, The Respresentative For Sandra Gennari, Said This Vacant  Property Is Worth
$40,000.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed Value To $37,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 75,000  25,640  37,500  25,640 -37,500  0

licarila
Text Box
44



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 166.10:00AM 88-20-13-401-010
Gennari Trust, Sandra 2507 E Wattles
Mr. James Babcock, The Respresentative For Sandra Gennari, Said This Lot Is Worth $40,000.  The
Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed Value To $37,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 77,950  36,780  37,500  36,780 -40,450  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 167.10:20AM 88-20-12-279-002
Sheibels , Russell J 2944 Shirley
The Petitioner Said He Would Like To Fix The Home Up, But He Is Unemployed And Doesn't Have
The Money Right Now.  He Said The Home Needs Gutters, And A Roof, The Sump Pump Went Out
And Caused Water Damage And The Kitchen And Bath Are Original.  The Board Voted No
Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 77,730  77,730  77,730  77,730  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 168.10:30AM 88-20-08-103-004
Chen, Ning 5854 Faircastle
The Petitioner Said He Found Homes In His Neighborhood That Were The Same Size And Built
Around The Same Year, And Are Assessed For Less.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And
Taxable Values To $90,400.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 94,890  94,890  90,400  90,400 -4,490 -4,490

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 169.10:50AM 88-20-06-452-004
Hirn, Pennee 6060 Beach
The Petitioner Stated The Home Is Original, With No Central Air, Old Radiant Heat, And Original
Windows.  The Petitioner Had Some Comparables.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed
Value To $85,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 106,170  72,870  85,000  72,870 -21,170  0

licarila
Text Box
45



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 170.11:10AM 88-20-25-153-039
Bhagwan, Amrat & Joshna 2504 John R -2506
Mr. Kapeel Bhagwan, The Son Of The Owner Said This Home Is Worth $98,000.  The Petitioner Said
The Home Was Appraised Two Years Prior And Came In At $98,000.  The Board Voted To Reduce
The Assessed And Taxable Values To $60,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 85,700  85,700  60,000  60,000 -25,700 -25,700

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 171.11:20AM 88-20-22-356-021
Sardey, Deepak & Kamal 3068 Louis
The Petitioner Told The Board Her Home Is Worth Less Than $100,000 And She Had Comparable
Sales.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 77,960  77,960  77,960  77,960  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 172.01:00PM 88-20-27-403-023
Brinley, Joseph 1704 Westwood
The Petitioner Brought In Comparable Sales, And Felt The Dollars Per Square Feet Was Too High On
His Home.  The Board Voted To Lower The Assessed And Taxable Values To $67,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 79,120  76,860  67,000  67,000 -12,120 -9,860

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 173.01:30PM 88-20-05-353-025
Putcha, Narasimha & Jogamma 6040 Hearthside
The Petitioner Felt His Assessed Value Is Too High And That His Home Is Worth $303,000.  The Board
Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 187,930  177,970  187,930  177,970  0  0

licarila
Text Box
46



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 174.01:50PM 88-20-13-154-005
Shallal, Bashir & Amanda 4650 Douglas Fir
The Petitioner And His Daughter Said That Due To The Location Of The School Track In Back Of Their
Home And The Close Proximity Of John R From The Front Of Their Home, It Is A Very Hard Home To
Sell.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 183,820  176,000  183,820  176,000  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 175.02:00PM 88-20-18-353-010
Wanecek, Jason K & Lisa 4111 Walnut Hill
The Petitioner Had Comparable Sales.  In A Split Vote, The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 87,650  87,650  87,650  87,650  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 176.02:10PM 88-20-04-228-009
Matei, Ancuta 184 Ingram
The Petitioner Stated That According To The Refinancing Appraisal He Presented, His Home Is
Worth $415,000.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 235,870  235,870  235,870  235,870  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 177.02:20PM 88-20-03-302-012
Louzecky, Deborah 6327 Donaldson
The Petitioner Is A Real Estate Broker.  She Went Through A List Of Sales Pointing Out Upgrades That
She Does Not Have.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Values To $70,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 77,390  77,390  70,000  70,000 -7,390 -7,390

licarila
Text Box
47



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 178.02:40PM 88-20-21-203-010
Macleish, Bonnie L 3808 Lawson
Mr. Dan Macleish Represented His Daughter And Said This Home Is Worth $160,000.  The Board
Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 92,520  92,520  92,520  92,520  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 179.03:00PM 88-20-18-477-007
Caudill, Gina L 4326 Cherrywood
The Petitioner Had A Hand Out For The Board To Review, And Pointed Out Upgrades To Homes
That She Does Not Have.  In A Split Vote, The Board  Lowered The Assessed And Taxable Values To
$100,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 102,190  102,190  100,000  100,000 -2,190 -2,190

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 180.03:20PM 88-20-18-301-016
Campbell, David & Sherry 2730 Hylane
The Petitioner And His Uncle, A Broker, Stated The Home Was On The Market For 2 Years Before He
Bought It.  The Petitioner Had Comparable Sales Which Were Reviewed.  The Board Voted No
Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 113,160  113,160  113,160  113,160  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 181.03:30PM 88-20-05-479-010
Gutierrez, Juan Jr 1145 Falcon
The Petitioner Has Structural Problems With The Home Which Were Viewed On His Laptop.  The
Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed And Taxable Values To $97,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 115,240  99,150  97,500  97,500 -17,740 -1,650

licarila
Text Box
48



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 182.03:40PM 88-20-30-126-082
Weiss, Howard C 3445 Roxbury Ct
The Petitioner Said His Home Is An Older Ranch On A Slab And It Was Hard To Find Similar
Comparables.  He Stated It Is Still Suffering For Lack Of Repairs To A Flooding Problem That
Happened In 2005  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 73,710  73,000  73,710  73,000  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 183.03:50PM 88-20-07-151-049
Matti, Najman 2953 Squire Ct
Mr. Robert Horvath Represented The Petitioner And Appealed A Home, And 3 Vacant Lots.  The
Board Voted To Lower This Assessed Value To $287,500.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 358,200  283,860  287,500  283,860 -70,700  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 184.03:50PM 88-20-07-151-046
Freund Four Llc 2952 Squire Ct
Mr. Robert Horvath Represented The Petitioner And Appealed A Home, And 3 Vacant Lots.  The
Board Voted To Lower This Assessed Value To $57,500 Based On Its Recent Listing.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 87,500  87,500  57,500  57,500 -30,000 -30,000

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 185.03:50PM 88-20-07-151-047
Freund Four Llc 2930 Squire Ct
Mr. Robert Horvath Represented The Petitioner And Appealed A Home, And 3 Vacant Lots.  The
Board Voted To Lower This Assessed Value To $75,000 Based On A Recent Sale In The
Neighborhood.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 87,500  56,610  75,000  56,610 -12,500  0

licarila
Text Box
49



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 186.03:50PM 88-20-07-151-028
Foxhill Plaza Llc
Mr. Robert Horvath Represented The Petitioner And Appealed A Home, And 3 Vacant Lots.  The
Board Voted To Lower This Assessed Value To $47,500 Due To The Adams Road Influence.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 78,750  78,750  47,500  47,500 -31,250 -31,250

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 187.04:10PM 88-20-17-328-019
Thommana, Lijo 4359 Devonshire
The Petitioner Felt This Property Was Worth $335,000.  The Board Voted To Reduce The Assessed
And Taxable Values To $180,000 Based On Sales In The Area.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 201,380  201,380  180,000  180,000 -21,380 -21,380

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 188.04:20PM 88-20-03-276-006
Murad, Yacoub & Ibtisam 901 Hannah
The Petitioner Feels That This Home Is Worth $130,000.  His Son Lives In This House.  The Board Voted
No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 79,120  79,120  79,120  79,120  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 189.04:30PM 88-20-21-104-006
Nae, Dumitru & Gabriela R 827 Superior
The Petitioner Had An Appraisal That Was Reviewed.  The Board Voted No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 137,900  137,900  137,900  137,900  0  0

licarila
Text Box
50



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/17/2011 190.04:40PM 88-20-04-228-007
Alkas-shamoun, Regheed 148 Ingram
The Petitioner Feels His Home Is Assessed To High Compared To Homes Sold In His Area.  The Board
Voted To Lower The Assessed And Taxable Values To $225,000.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 258,660  258,660  225,000  225,000 -33,660 -33,660

licarila
Text Box
51



THURSDAY, MARCH 24, 2011

2011

Board of Review 

Minutes

10:00A.M. - The 2011 Board of Review met for the sixth 
session at the Troy City offices. James Hatch called the 
meeting to order.  Also present were Eileen Turner, Frank 
Strahl, and City Assessor, Nino Licari, serving as the 
Secretary.  The following one appeal of a Personal Property 
Assessment was hard before the study session.  



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 191.01:00PM 88-99-00-390-520
Batton Technical Inc 850 Stephenson 115&116
The Petitioner Brought In A Depreciation Shcedule For His Assets.  An Audit Was Scheduled For
Later This Spring.  The Board Voted For No Change.

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 35,000  35,000  35,000  35,000  0  0

licarila
Text Box
Schedule

licarila
Text Box
52



 

THURSDAY, MARCH 24, 2011

2011

Board of Review 

Minutes

10:00A.M. - Petitioners who cannot appear in person to 
protest an assessment are allowed to protest in writing.  
These Correspondence Appeals are reviewed by Assessing 
Department staff, and a recommendation is made to the 
Board.  The Board then reviews these recommendations 
based on other actions they have taken on similar 
properties, and renders a decision.



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C01.10:AM 88-20-04-306-005
Datta, Sandip 901 Bridgetown
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 106,950  106,950  106,950  106,950  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C02.10:00AM 88-20-05-151-038
Chan, Liza Cheuk May 6580 Coolidge
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 126,290  64,510  112,500  64,510 -13,790  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C03.10:00AM 88-20-05-301-026
Yedulla, Vijayanirmala 1739 Fireside
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 290,530  290,530  269,260  269,260 -21,270 -21,270

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C04.10:00AM 88-20-05-479-011
Kumbnani, Praveen & Kohli, Shelly 1159 Falcon
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 122,210  122,210  122,210  122,210  0  0

licarila
Text Box
53



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C05.10:00AM 88-20-06-303-008
Johnson , Patricia 6437 Malvern
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 113,280  113,280  113,280  113,280  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C06.10:00AM 88-20-06-426-005
Retko, Eric 2110 Chalgrove
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 108,980  108,980  84,000  84,000 -24,980 -24,980

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C07.10:00AM 88-20-07-426-011
Bunda, Lucretia 2048 Connolly
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 142,630  140,210  112,620  112,620 -30,010 -27,590

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C08.10:00AM 88-20-07-479-024
Muller, Michael S 5123 Cameron
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 119,370  117,210  107,500  107,500 -11,870 -9,710

licarila
Text Box
54



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C09.10:00AM 88-20-09-228-022
Garland Properties 5904 Niles -5906
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 91,430  91,430  79,200  79,200 -12,230 -12,230

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C09.10:00AM 88-20-09-231-020
Davis, Kenneth L 5874 Niles -5876
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 92,720  92,720  79,200  79,200 -13,520 -13,520

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C09.10:00AM 88-20-28-427-023
Davis, Kenneth L & Sharon 176 Tacoma -180
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 88,380  88,380  72,000  72,000 -16,380 -16,380

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C10.10:AM 88-20-10-329-004
Bromm, Clifford & Jacqueline 5372 Falmouth
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 98,410  96,610  95,000  95,000 -3,410 -1,610

licarila
Text Box
55



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C11.10:00AM 88-20-11-126-014
Goldsworthy, Larry & Phyllis 5981 Willow Grove
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 161,680  131,140  151,180  131,140 -10,500  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C12.10:00AM 88-20-11-277-035
Berberich, Daniel & Debra 1942 Abbotsford
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 189,300  176,440  170,000  170,000 -19,300 -6,440

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C13.10:00AM 88-20-12-128-031
Martucci, Joseph & Geraldine 5823 Cliffside
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 87,320  86,950  63,100  63,100 -24,220 -23,850

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C14.10:00AM 88-20-12-157-007
Victor, Josephine 2054 Laurel
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 84,720  84,720  84,720  84,720  0  0

licarila
Text Box
56



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C15.10:00AM 88-20-12-226-007
Van Der Harst, Peter & Mitzi 5856 Ruby
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 124,420  124,420  124,420  124,420  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C16.10:00AM 88-20-12-430-008
Ghosh, Partha & Shampa 5342 Windmill
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 130,610  124,540  121,500  121,500 -9,110 -3,040

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C17.10:00AM 88-20-13-153-011
Sulak, Edward T & Clarinda U 2057 Sequoia
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 198,100  189,360  187,500  187,500 -10,600 -1,860

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C18.10:00AM 88-20-14-102-035
Keshtkar, Reza & Mehnoush 1261 Bradley
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 109,860  98,440  95,000  95,000 -14,860 -3,440

licarila
Text Box
57



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C19.10:00AM 88-20-14-206-009
Kapa, Bhaskarrao 4961 Saddle Brook
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 155,290  155,290  152,500  152,500 -2,790 -2,790

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C20.10:00AM 88-20-14-329-030
Childress, Lonzo 4301 Eleanor
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 93,830  92,380  89,500  89,500 -4,330 -2,880

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C21.10:00AM 88-20-15-251-013
Street, Herbert H & Kathy J
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 35,110  35,110  32,500  32,500 -2,610 -2,610

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C22.10:00AM 88-20-15-251-018
Duda, David A & Carol J 873 Eckford
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 98,670  98,670  98,670  98,670  0  0

licarila
Text Box
58



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C23.10:00AM 88-20-17-307-007
Martini, Wisam 4300 Drexel
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 243,170  243,060  243,170  243,060  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C24.10:00AM 88-20-17-430-002
Malen, Gerald & Elaine 1105 Byron
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 149,470  149,470  140,000  140,000 -9,470 -9,470

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C25.10:00AM 88-20-18-251-014
Reinhart, Linda 4596 Odette
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 207,710  207,710  207,710  207,710  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C26.10:00AM 88-20-18-276-004
Saravanan, Varalakshimi & Senthil V 2072 Kingsway
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 209,650  209,650  209,650  209,650  0  0

licarila
Text Box
59



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C27.10:00AM 88-20-18-278-013
Lee, Noel & Agatha 2035 Kingsway
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 200,730  200,730  200,730  200,730  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C28.10:00AM 88-20-18-376-011
Hanna Trust, Ivana I 4074 Rouge Circle
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 92,300  92,300  92,300  92,300  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C29.10:00AM 88-20-24-181-008
Dunayer, Jeff & Maria C 3563 Bellows Ct
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 95,950  93,040  87,500  87,500 -8,450 -5,540

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C30.10:00AM 88-20-24-351-025
Chatterjee, Ramprasad & Anu 3201 Rhode Island
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 137,700  137,700  137,700  137,700  0  0

licarila
Text Box
60



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C31.10:00AM 88-20-25-230-014
Hhreie #001 Llc 2898 Borden
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 65,490  65,490  58,000  58,000 -7,490 -7,490

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C32.10:00AM 88-20-25-326-050
Fmk Enterprises Ltd 2131 Vermont
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 65,080  65,080  60,000  60,000 -5,080 -5,080

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C33.10:00AM 88-20-25-351-060
Hadid, Nidhal & Safaa 2236 Vermont
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 90,270  90,270  90,270  90,270  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C34.10:00AM 88-20-26-326-018
Scissorhands Llc 2222 Stephenson
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 572,520  572,520  407,090  407,090 -165,430 -165,430

licarila
Text Box
61



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C35.10:00AM 88-20-26-326-026
Lonero Engineering Co 2050 Stephenson
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 335,680  335,680  305,000  305,000 -30,680 -30,680

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C36.10:00AM 88-20-27-157-039
Gonzalez, Paul F & Debra L 151 Cherry
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 109,750  94,560  95,000  94,560 -14,750  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C37.10:00AM 88-20-27-403-008
Davis, John D 2099 Van Courtland
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 59,000  46,440  54,000  46,440 -5,000  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C37.10:00AM 88-20-27-451-019
Davis, John 2052 Van Courtland
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 54,180  53,650  54,180  53,650  0  0

licarila
Text Box
62



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C38.10:00AM 88-20-27-451-050
Lee, Kheng T 1757 Enterprise
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 53,570  52,670  47,500  47,500 -6,070 -5,170

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C39.10:00AM 88-20-28-301-010
Mastrogiacomo, Joseph 1026 Maplelawn
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 289,870  276,240  289,870  276,240  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C40.10:00AM 88-20-29-226-003
Aaaa Professional Plaza I Llc 1787 W Big Beaver
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 505,130  505,130  362,770  362,770 -142,360 -142,360

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C41.10:00AM 88-99-00-213-860
Good Herbs Inc 550 Oliver
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 10,990  10,990  10,990  10,990  0  0

licarila
Text Box
63



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C42.10:00AM 88-20-31-227-022
Vali, Batool N 3265 Newbury
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 58,840  58,840  58,840  58,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C43.10:00AM 88-20-32-226-019
Crooks Road Ventures Llc 1035 Crooks
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 542,270  542,270  542,270  542,270  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C43.10:00AM 88-99-00-295-280
Tmd Friction Inc 1035 Crooks
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 1,276,870  1,276,870  1,276,870  1,276,870  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C44.10:00AM 88-20-34-277-012
Adventure Llc
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 36,990  29,660  36,990  29,660  0  0

licarila
Text Box
64



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C44.10:00AM 88-20-34-277-022
Adventure Llc 900 Rochester
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 454,030  454,030  388,970  388,970 -65,060 -65,060

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C45.10:00AM 88-20-34-227-019
Vantage Int Group Llc 1212 E Maple
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 255,430  255,430  207,990  207,990 -47,440 -47,440

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C46.10:00AM 88-20-35-101-018
Ziebart International Corp 1290 E Maple
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 563,090  555,080  545,810  545,810 -17,280 -9,270

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C47.10:00AM 88-20-35-356-054
Charter One Bank/citizens Bank 1250 W Fourteen Mile
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 2,921,530  2,903,340  2,921,530  2,903,340  0  0

licarila
Text Box
65



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C48.10:00AM 88-99-00-045-719
Phoenix Press Inc 1775 Bellingham
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 475,740  475,740  475,740  475,740  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C49.10:00AM 88-99-00-055-930
Classic & Exotic Services 2032 Heide
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 50,470  50,470  50,470  50,470  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C50.10:00AM 88-99-00-251-560
Ritz Camera & Image Llc 2800 W Big Beaver V374
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 47,070  47,070  47,070  47,070  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C51.10:00AM 88-99-00-379-260
Atco Precision Tool, Inc. 780 W Maple B
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 1,930  1,930  1,930  1,930  0  0

licarila
Text Box
66



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C52.10;00AM 88-99-00-742-950
Republic Services #3335
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 1,120  1,120  1,120  1,120  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C53.10:00AM 88-20-15-201-040
Doca Llc 4915 Rochester -4967
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 720,590  693,270  628,700  628,700 -91,890 -64,570

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C54.10:00AM 88-20-20-402-016
Big Beaver Alpine Llc 3128 Alpine
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 216,000  216,000  216,000  216,000  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C54.10:00AM 88-20-20-402-017
Big Beaver Alpine Llc 3108 Alpine
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 216,000  216,000  216,000  216,000  0  0

licarila
Text Box
67



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C54.10:00AM 88-20-20-402-018
Big Beaver Alpine Llc
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 216,000  216,000  216,000  216,000  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C54.10:00AM 88-20-20-402-030
Big Beaver Alpine Llc 3141 Mcclure
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 216,000  216,000  216,000  216,000  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C54.10:00AM 88-20-20-402-031
Big Beaver Alpine Llc 3113 Mcclure
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 216,000  216,000  216,000  216,000  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C54.10:00AM 88-20-20-402-032
Big Beaver Alpine Llc 3085 Mcclure
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 216,000  216,000  216,000  216,000  0  0

licarila
Text Box
68



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C54.10:00AM 88-20-20-402-052
Big Beaver Alpine Llc
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 65,520  45,890  65,520  45,890  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C54.10:00AM 88-20-20-402-053
Big Beaver Alpine Llc
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 322,000  272,060  322,000  272,060  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C54.10:00AM 88-20-20-402-054
Big Beaver Alpine Llc
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 127,810  89,630  127,810  89,630  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C54.10:00AM 88-20-20-402-055
Big Beaver Alpine Llc
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 149,760  104,920  149,760  104,920  0  0

licarila
Text Box
69



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C55.10:00AM 88-20-26-126-025
Hare Freight Services 1300 E Big Beaver
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 832,520  832,520  832,520  832,520  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C56.10:00AM 88-20-26-451-022
Pasko Enterprises 1820 Austin -1840
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 536,410  536,410  374,440  374,440 -161,970 -161,970

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C57.10:00AM 88-20-28-401-107
Vachon, Maurice 1712 Thunderbird -1730
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 440,920  440,920  382,350  382,350 -58,570 -58,570

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C58.10:00AM 88-20-29-426-037
Temple City Investment Co Llc 1450 Temple City
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 152,410  152,410  144,200  144,200 -8,210 -8,210

licarila
Text Box
70



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C59.10:00AM 88-20-29-426-046
2107 Crooks Llc 2107 Crooks
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 853,190  853,190  794,930  794,930 -58,260 -58,260

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C60.10:00AM 88-20-32-152-010
Land Holdings Llc 2653 Industrial Row
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 254,890  250,440  202,090  202,090 -52,800 -48,350

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C61.10:00AM 88-20-32-226-034
Cadillac Looseleaf Products 1195 Equity
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 994,730  994,730  781,790  781,790 -212,940 -212,940

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C62.10:00AM 88-20-34-152-010
Stretten Iii, Ivan J 984 Livernois
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 242,340  242,340  242,340  242,340  0  0

licarila
Text Box
71



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C63.10:00AM 88-20-34-101-028
Pinetree Properties, Llc 1300 Livernois -1310
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 550,000  550,000  485,690  485,690 -64,310 -64,310

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C64.10:00AM 88-20-34-201-051
Temple City Investment Co Llc 647 Elmwood
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 137,160  137,160  137,160  137,160  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C65.10:00AM 88-20-15-201-053
Patel, Balkrishna R
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 94,310  60,980  94,310  60,980  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C65.10:00AM 88-20-28-426-017
Bryden Land Co Llc
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 25,000  25,000  25,000  25,000  0  0

licarila
Text Box
72



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C65.10:00AM 88-20-28-426-018
Siavrakas, Dennis 330 Olympia
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 46,450  44,090  46,450  44,090  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C66.10:00AM 88-20-25-182-016
Howard, Tonya 2228 Paris
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 59,600  59,600  59,600  59,600  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 C67.10:00AM 88-20-21-227-007
Nasser, Shirin 145 Miracle
Correspondence

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 86,080  86,080  86,080  86,080  0  0

licarila
Text Box
73



 

THURSDAY, MARCH 2, 2011

2011

Board of Review 

Minutes

10:30A.M. - Petitioners who do not have data available to 
protest an assessment may file a Protection Appeal with the 
Board.  This ensures them a recorded appearance before 
the Board, in case they wish to appeal their assessment to 
the Michigan Tax Tribunal.  These Protection Appeals are 
'noted' (entered into the record) and 'denied' (no changes 
are made, as no supporting data is submittted).



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P01.10:30AM 88-20-06-302-002
Bielski, Anthony & Mary Ann 2949 Bretby
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 110,020  106,020  110,020  106,020  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P02.10:30AM 88-20-01-451-020
Shin, Kyung & Young 6140 Meadowlark
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 225,630  225,630  225,630  225,630  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P02.10:30AM 88-20-09-476-042
Sunset Corners Office Llc 5145 Livernois
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 1,088,340  1,088,340  1,088,340  1,088,340  0  0

licarila
Text Box
74



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P02.10:30AM 88-20-10-351-018
Chosid, Paul 31 E Long Lake -125
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 2,609,370  2,609,370  2,609,370  2,609,370  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P02.10:30AM 88-20-10-351-019
Chosid, Paul 25 E Long Lake
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 431,140  431,140  431,140  431,140  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P02.10:30AM 88-20-11-226-003
Gatie, Nashat & Wafaa 5839 John R
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 251,970  249,330  251,970  249,330  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P02.10:30AM 88-20-15-101-025
Chosid, Paul 150 E Long Lake
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 219,710  219,710  219,710  219,710  0  0

licarila
Text Box
75



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P02.10:30AM 88-20-24-102-007
Mjc Real Estate Company Inc 3928 Fairfax
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 136,940  123,650  136,940  123,650  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P02.10:30AM 88-99-00-052-151
Chosid Management Co 89 E Long Lake
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 9,230  9,230  9,230  9,230  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-001
Apr Development Llc 4422 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 134,400  114,780  134,400  114,780  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-009
Apr Development Llc 4362 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

licarila
Text Box
76



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-010
Apr Development Llc 4356 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-011
Apr Development Llc 4350 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-012
Apr Development Llc 4338 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-013
Apr Development Llc 4332 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

licarila
Text Box
77



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-014
Apr Development Llc 4326 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-015
Apr Development Llc 4320 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-016
Apr Development Llc 4308 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-017
Apr Development Llc 4302 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

licarila
Text Box
78



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-018
Apr Development Llc 4296 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-019
Apr Development Llc 4284 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-020
Apr Development Llc 4278 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-021
Apr Development Llc 4272 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

licarila
Text Box
79



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-022
Apr Development Llc 4260 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-023
Apr Development Llc 4254 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-024
Apr Development Llc 4248 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-025
Apr Development Llc 4259 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

licarila
Text Box
80



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-026
Apr Development Llc 4265 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-027
Apr Development Llc 4271 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-028
Apr Development Llc 4277 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-029
Apr Development Llc 4289 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

licarila
Text Box
81



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-030
Apr Development Llc 4295 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-031
Apr Development Llc 4301 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-032
Apr Development Llc 4313 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-033
Apr Development Llc 4319 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

licarila
Text Box
82



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-034
Apr Development Llc 4325 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-036
Apr Development Llc 4343 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-037
Apr Development Llc 4349 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-038
Apr Development Llc 4361 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

licarila
Text Box
83



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-039
Apr Development Llc 4367 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,840  41,500  13,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-040
Apr Development Llc 4373 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,870  41,500  13,870  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-048
Apr Development Llc 4352 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,870  41,500  13,870  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-049
Apr Development Llc 4346 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,870  41,500  13,870  0  0

licarila
Text Box
84



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-050
Apr Development Llc 4340 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,870  41,500  13,870  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-051
Apr Development Llc 4334 Bennett Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,870  41,500  13,870  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-052
Apr Development Llc 4309 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,870  41,500  13,870  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-053
Apr Development Llc 4315 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,870  41,500  13,870  0  0

licarila
Text Box
85



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P03.10:30AM 88-20-14-307-054
Apr Development Llc 4321 Navin Field
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 41,500  13,860  41,500  13,860  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P04.10:30AM 88-20-18-477-071
Curis Jr, Jennifer & Michael 4155 Coolidge
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 241,860  241,860  241,860  241,860  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P05.10:30AM 88-20-19-379-008
Alpern, Zora A 3163 Kingsley
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 124,620  120,680  124,620  120,680  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P06.10:30AM 88-20-19-453-005
Sheffield Owner Llc 3310 W Big Beaver
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 5,221,260  5,221,260  5,221,260  5,221,260  0  0

licarila
Text Box
86



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P06.10:30AM 88-20-19-453-008
Sheffield Owner Llc 3290 W Big Beaver
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 4,321,530  4,321,530  4,321,530  4,321,530  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P06.10:30AM 88-20-19-453-009
Sheffield Owner Llc 3250 W Big Beaver
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 3,801,140  3,801,140  3,801,140  3,801,140  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P06.10:30AM 88-20-32-101-017
Cass Assoc Llc 1465 Axtell
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 470,980  467,010  470,980  467,010  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P07.10:30AM 88-20-26-176-013
Jfk Investment Co 1389 Wheaton -1395
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 1,728,970  1,728,970  1,728,970  1,728,970  0  0

licarila
Text Box
87



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P08.10:30AM 88-20-20-329-002
Ebbing, John & Bridget 3470 Shakespeare
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 193,480  193,480  193,480  193,480  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P09.10:30AM 88-20-27-451-096
Castalvetere, Fred B 926 Robinwood -928
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 73,480  73,480  73,480  73,480  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P09.10:30AM 88-20-27-451-097
Castalvetere, Fred B 2165 Rochester -2167
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 71,950  71,950  71,950  71,950  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P09.10:30AM 88-20-27-451-098
Castalvetere, Fred B 2155 Rochester -2157
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 70,780  70,620  70,780  70,620  0  0

licarila
Text Box
88



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P10.10:30AM 88-20-34-177-001
Caumartin, Michael D 240 Park
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 125,480  125,480  125,480  125,480  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P11.10:30AM 88-99-00-328-840
Krispy Kreme Doughnut Corp 208 W Fourteen Mile
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 165,480  165,480  165,480  165,480  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P12.10:30AM 88-20-22-102-019
Hidden Development Llc 392 Gunston Ct
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 68,400  46,340  68,400  46,340  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P12.10:30AM 88-20-22-102-020
Hidden Development Llc 376 Gunston Ct
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 54,730  32,610  54,730  32,610  0  0

licarila
Text Box
89



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P13.10:30AM 88-20-24-402-008
Trama, Louis 3334 Jasper
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 70,010  70,010  70,010  70,010  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14 88-99-00-263-020
Att Mobility Llc 3001 W Big Beaver 800
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 16,090  16,090  16,090  16,090  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-20-06-603-001
Att Mobility Llc 6052 Adams
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 34,550  34,550  34,550  34,550  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-20-06-603-003
Att Mobility Llc 6056 Adams
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 208,920  208,920  208,920  208,920  0  0

licarila
Text Box
90



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-20-08-604-001
Att Mobility Llc 1450 W Long Lake
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 49,120  49,120  49,120  49,120  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-20-09-603-004
Att Mobility Llc 850 Tower
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 6,270  5,120  6,270  5,120  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-20-10-602-001
Att Mobility Llc 5709 Rochester
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 13,000  8,510  13,000  8,510  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-20-11-602-001
Att Mobility Llc 1890 E Square Lake
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 100,000  100,000  100,000  100,000  0  0

licarila
Text Box
91



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-20-14-604-006
Att Mobility Llc 4031 John R
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 120,700  120,700  120,700  120,700  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-20-22-601-004
Att Mobility Llc 3838 Livernois
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 216,200  216,200  216,200  216,200  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-20-26-601-007
Att Mobility Llc 1370 Piedmont
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 53,280  53,280  53,280  53,280  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-20-28-602-003
Att Mobility Llc 203 Lowry
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 214,440  48,800  214,440  48,800  0  0

licarila
Text Box
92



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-20-29-604-003
Att Mobility Llc 1521 Temple City
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 213,840  213,840  213,840  213,840  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-20-30-602-002
Att Mobility Llc 3001 W Big Beaver
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 72,340  72,340  72,340  72,340  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-20-35-601-001
Att Mobility Llc 850 Stephenson
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 11,100  11,100  11,100  11,100  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-066-210
Att Mobility Llc 1521 Temple City
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 20,330  20,330  20,330  20,330  0  0

licarila
Text Box
93



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-247-940
Att Mobility Llc 850 Stephenson
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 30,500  30,500  30,500  30,500  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-247-960
Att Mobility Llc 6056 Adams
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 8,630  8,630  8,630  8,630  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-247-980
Att Mobility Llc 1370 Piedmont
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 15,320  15,320  15,320  15,320  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-248-000
Att Mobilty Llc 3838 Livernois
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 21,710  21,710  21,710  21,710  0  0

licarila
Text Box
94



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-248-020
Att Mobility Llc 4031 John R
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 11,160  11,160  11,160  11,160  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-283-260
Att Mobility Llc 5709 Rochester
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 14,410  14,410  14,410  14,410  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-283-280
Att Mobility Llc 850 Tower
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 18,460  18,460  18,460  18,460  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-283-320
Att Mobility Llc 203 Lowry
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 32,120  32,120  32,120  32,120  0  0

licarila
Text Box
95



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-291-300
Att Mobility Llc 1304 E Big Beaver
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 14,980  14,980  14,980  14,980  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-310-220
Att Mobility Llc 1450 W Long Lake
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 15,180  15,180  15,180  15,180  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-326-900
Att Mobility Llc 2800 W Big Beaver W304
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 38,540  38,540  38,540  38,540  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-335-100
Att Mobility Llc 621 W Long Lake
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 14,710  14,710  14,710  14,710  0  0

licarila
Text Box
96



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-339-100
Att Mobility Llc 600 Wilshire
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 2,960  2,960  2,960  2,960  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-348-980
Att Mobility Llc 6966 Crooks
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 18,790  18,790  18,790  18,790  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-359-200
Att Mobility Llc 1145 Rochester
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 26,020  26,020  26,020  26,020  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-369-120
Att Mobility Llc 6812 Rochester
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 20,950  20,950  20,950  20,950  0  0

licarila
Text Box
97



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P14.10:30AM 88-99-00-751-530
Att Mobility Llc
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 8,460  8,460  8,460  8,460  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P15.10:30AM 88-99-00-745-590
Ael Financial Llc
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 21,850  21,850  21,850  21,850  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P16.10:30AM 88-99-00-003-352
Us Bancorp Equipment Finance Inc
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 572,380  572,380  572,380  572,380  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P16.10:30AM 88-99-00-003-353
Us Bancorp Equipment Finance Inc
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 4,450  4,450  4,450  4,450  0  0

licarila
Text Box
98



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P16.10:30AM 88-99-00-003-354
Us Bancorp Equipment Finance Inc
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 0  0  0  0  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P16.10:30AM 88-99-00-003-356
Us Bancorp Equipment Finance Inc
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 11,720  11,720  11,720  11,720  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P16.10:30AM 88-99-00-705-310
Us Bancorp Equipment Finance Inc
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 232,340  232,340  232,340  232,340  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P16.10:30AM 88-99-00-725-890
Us Bancorp Equipment Finance Inc
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 0  0  0  0  0  0

licarila
Text Box
99



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P16.10:30AM 88-99-00-725-910
Us Bancorp Equipment Finance Inc

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 0  0  0  0  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P16.10:30AM 88-99-00-740-330
Us Bancorp Equipment Finance Inc
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 20,070  20,070  20,070  20,070  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P16.10:30AM 88-99-00-746-010
Us Bancorp Equipment Finance Inc
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 22,550  22,550  22,550  22,550  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P16.10:30AM 88-99-00-748-150
Us Bancorp Equipment Finance Inc
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 2,850  2,850  2,850  2,850  0  0

licarila
Text Box
100



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 P17.10:30AM 88-99-00-219-160
Trutron Corp 274 Executive
Protection Noted & Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 579,390  579,390  579,390  579,390  0  0

licarila
Text Box
101



 

THURSDAY, MARCH 24, 2011

2011

Board of Review 

Minutes

11:00A.M. - Persons who by reason of poverty, are unable to 
contribute to the public charges, may have their taxes 
exempted for one (1) year.  They must meet income 
gudieliness and an asset test that is mandated by the 
courts, and approved by City Council each year.  In these 
appeals only, the Assessor and the Board must agree on the 
exemption.  Either the Assessor alone, or the Board, with all 
three members agreeing, may deny an exemption.  All 
Board members and the Assessor, in concurrance, are 
necessary to approve an exemption. 



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 PE01.11:00AM 88-20-03-151-002
Eremie, Aurel & Nastasia 6658 Livernois
Hardship-granted

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 68,920  68,920  35,350  35,350 -33,570 -33,570

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 PE02.11:00AM 88-20-04-402-003
Eisenbraun, C A 6406 Houghten
Hardship-granted

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 86,690  86,690  52,200  52,200 -34,490 -34,490

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 PE03.11:00AM 88-20-10-426-023
Dobreanu, John 851 Sylvanwood
Hardship-granted

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 75,460  75,460  32,050  32,050 -43,410 -43,410

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 PE04.11:00AM 88-20-11-352-020
Ghiurau, Aron & Elisabeta 1184 Mayberry
Hardship-granted

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 72,120  72,120  31,244  31,244 -40,876 -40,876

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box
102



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 PE05.11:00AM 88-20-11-377-009
Bahri, Salim & Margret 1271 E Long Lake
Hardship-granted

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 71,270  71,270  29,226  29,226 -42,044 -42,044

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 PE06.11:00AM 88-20-11-378-015
Sikora, Stanislaw 5181 Hale
Hardship- Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 84,380  84,380  84,380  84,380  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 PE07.11:00AM 88-20-20-401-007
Jinariu, Gheorghe & Marioara 3423 Alpine
Hardship-denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 66,360  64,400  66,360  64,400  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 PE08.11:00AM 88-20-24-427-007
Salmo, George 2939 Winter
Hardship-denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 63,070  63,070  63,070  63,070  0  0

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box
103



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 PE09.11:00AM 88-20-25-255-035
Shauni, Kalid 2335 Castleton
Hardship-denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 67,240  67,240  67,240  67,240  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 PE10.11:00AM 88-20-25-426-029
Cizek, Frank J 2787 Northampton
Hardship-denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 63,020  63,020  63,020  63,020  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 PE12.11:00AM 88-20-27-354-029
Kadrovach, Michael H 196 Vermont
Hardship-granted

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 43,360  35,770  43,360  35,770  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 PE13.11:00AM 88-20-28-431-012
Ure, Deborah A
Hardship-denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 28,220  6,530  28,220  6,530  0  0

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box
104



March Board of Review Report 2011
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 PE13.11:00AM 88-20-28-431-013
Ure, Deborah A 90 Tacoma
Hardship-denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 47,940  31,800  47,940  31,800  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 PE14.11:00AM 88-20-35-306-021
Haji, Hayat 613 Redwood
Hardship-denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 66,660  58,760  66,660  58,760  0  0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #
03/24/2011 PE15.11:00AM 88-20-35-352-045
Keller Living Trust 15 Kenyon
Hardship- Denied

2011 A/V 2011 T/V 2011 BoR A/V 2011 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V
 47,300  43,490  47,300  43,490  0  0

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box
105



 

THURSDAY, MARCH 24, 2011

2011

Board of Review 

Minutes

11:15 A.M. - The following listing is for Assessor Changes.  
Between the time the Assessment Change Notices are sent, 
and the start of the Board of Review, property owners may 
have their new assessments reviewed by members of the 
Assessing staff.  If a change is warranted, staff is authorized 
to make it.  An affidavit is signed by the owner, and initialled 
by the Appraiser, and the change is effected.  Once the 
Board opens, staff may still recommend a change that the 
owner can agree to, and in this instance, an affidavit is 
signed by the owner, and submitted to the Board of Review 
for concurrance.  It is intersting to note that all of these 
change occurred in parcel number order.



Parcel ID 2011 A/V 2011 T/V Revised 
2011 A/V

Revised 
2011 T/V

Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V

BoR Appeal # / 
Time

88-20-01-101-037 138,080 138,080 133,000 133,000 (5,080) (5,080) AC001.11:15AM
88-20-01-102-007 91,490 91,490 86,000 86,000 (5,490) (5,490) AC002.11:15AM
88-20-01-108-016 54,230 52,290 50,000 50,000 (4,230) (2,290) AC003.11:15AM
88-20-01-113-002 65,640 65,640 62,300 62,300 (3,340) (3,340) AC004.11:15AM
88-20-01-151-034 204,400 204,400 200,630 200,630 (3,770) (3,770) AC005.11:15AM
88-20-01-154-008 160,770 160,770 152,500 152,500 (8,270) (8,270) AC006.11:15AM
88-20-01-427-002 115,620 110,850 109,000 109,000 (6,620) (1,850) AC007.11:15AM
88-20-02-126-039 119,210 119,210 105,550 105,550 (13,660) (13,660) AC008.11:15AM
88-20-02-129-018 54,330 54,330 24,000 24,000 (30,330) (30,330) AC009.11:15AM
88-20-02-152-072 69,080 69,080 60,600 60,600 (8,480) (8,480) AC010.11:15AM
88-20-02-152-075 60,630 56,090 59,650 56,090 (980) 0 AC011.11:15AM
88-20-02-226-011 98,800 98,800 84,750 84,750 (14,050) (14,050) AC012.11:15AM
88-20-02-301-004 199,490 199,490 161,090 161,090 (38,400) (38,400) AC013.11:15AM
88-20-02-301-005 200,770 114,740 161,680 96,820 (39,090) (17,920) AC014.11:15AM
88-20-02-301-006 58,500 22,760 46,080 17,920 (12,420) (4,840) AC015.11:15AM
88-20-02-301-007 86,060 65,060 71,690 55,660 (14,370) (9,400) AC016.11:15AM
88-20-02-301-047 127,410 127,410 112,500 112,500 (14,910) (14,910) AC017.11:15AM
88-20-02-378-004 121,210 121,210 116,730 116,730 (4,480) (4,480) AC018.11:15AM
88-20-03-127-031 83,730 83,730 73,500 73,500 (10,230) (10,230) AC019.11:15AM
88-20-03-201-034 85,500 85,500 72,500 72,500 (13,000) (13,000) AC020.11:15AM
88-20-03-178-022 68,980 68,980 62,350 62,350 (6,630) (6,630) AC021.11:15AM
88-20-03-178-023 82,160 82,160 80,290 80,290 (1,870) (1,870) AC022.11:15AM
88-20-03-226-084 86,330 86,330 80,000 80,000 (6,330) (6,330) AC023.11:15AM
88-20-03-277-001 66,590 66,590 60,000 60,000 (6,590) (6,590) AC024.11:15AM
88-20-03-279-005 55,250 55,250 13,810 13,810 (41,440) (41,440) AC025.11:15AM
88-20-03-301-060 155,630 155,630 152,900 152,900 (2,730) (2,730) AC026.11:15AM
88-20-03-351-007 163,790 162,720 146,300 146,300 (17,490) (16,420) AC027.11:15AM
88-20-04-156-006 129,460 122,150 116,220 116,220 (13,240) (5,930) AC028.11:15AM
88-20-04-226-048 128,230 125,570 123,480 123,480 (4,750) (2,090) AC029.11:15AM
88-20-04-255-001 120,900 120,900 116,940 116,940 (3,960) (3,960) AC030.11:15AM
88-20-04-226-062 84,650 84,650 66,000 66,000 (18,650) (18,650) AC031'.11:15AM
88-20-04-257-002 88,770 88,770 84,830 84,830 (3,940) (3,940) AC032'.11:15AM
88-20-04-276-050 172,290 172,290 158,500 158,500 (13,790) (13,790) AC033.11:15AM
88-20-04-478-023 94,100 82,370 75,000 75,000 (19,100) (7,370) AC034.11:15AM
88-20-04-354-005 125,890 119,880 120,000 119,880 (5,890) 0 AC035'.11:15AM
88-20-04-377-004 102,750 102,750 100,000 100,000 (2,750) (2,750) AC036.11:15AM
88-20-05-153-006 196,360 196,360 170,500 170,500 (25,860) (25,860) AC037.11:15AM
88-20-05-153-028 208,340 208,340 175,000 175,000 (33,340) (33,340) AC038.11:15AM
88-20-05-153-004 177,020 177,020 163,500 163,500 (13,520) (13,520) AC039.11:15AM
88-20-05-227-003 146,440 146,440 143,500 143,500 (2,940) (2,940) AC040.11:15AM
88-20-05-276-010 144,640 141,920 142,480 139,720 (2,160) (2,200) AC041.11:15AM
88-20-05-301-023 309,870 304,080 293,000 293,000 (16,870) (11,080) AC042.11:15AM
88-20-05-301-027 281,920 281,920 279,100 279,100 (2,820) (2,820) AC043.11:15AM
88-20-05-429-019 113,230 113,230 111,500 111,500 (1,730) (1,730) AC044.11:15AM
88-20-06-101-015 102,690 102,690 92,500 92,500 (10,190) (10,190) AC045.11:15AM
88-20-06-151-014 106,400 96,610 78,910 78,910 (27,490) (17,700) AC046.11:15AM
88-20-06-152-006 109,480 109,480 85,000 85,000 (24,480) (24,480) AC047.11:15AM
88-20-06-252-011 162,990 162,990 145,000 145,000 (17,990) (17,990) AC048.11:15AM
88-20-06-277-021 195,100 195,100 173,000 173,000 (22,100) (22,100) AC049.11:15AM
88-20-06-278-004 161,630 161,630 146,250 146,250 (15,380) (15,380) AC050.11:15AM

City of Troy - Assessing Department
2011 March Board of Review - Assessor Changes

AC - Page1



Parcel ID 2011 A/V 2011 T/V Revised 
2011 A/V

Revised 
2011 T/V

Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V

BoR Appeal # / 
Time

City of Troy - Assessing Department
2011 March Board of Review - Assessor Changes

88-20-06-352-029 229,280 229,280 205,000 205,000 (24,280) (24,280) AC051.11:15AM
88-20-06-401-017 187,470 187,470 169,500 169,500 (17,970) (17,970) AC052.11:15AM
88-20-06-426-003 107,310 89,390 85,000 85,000 (22,310) (4,390) AC053.11:15AM
88-20-07-151-054 326,270 326,270 325,000 325,000 (1,270) (1,270) AC054.11:15AM
88-20-07-403-018 134,250 131,380 115,000 115,000 (19,250) (16,380) AC055.11:15AM
88-20-07-479-037 211,970 126,730 125,000 124,620 (86,970) (2,110) AC056.11:15AM
88-20-08-180-012 202,610 202,610 195,000 195,000 (7,610) (7,610) AC057.11:15AM
88-20-08-252-009 215,340 215,340 203,000 203,000 (12,340) (12,340) AC058.11:15AM
88-20-08-302-006 130,120 127,390 112,500 112,500 (17,620) (14,890) AC059.11:15AM
88-20-08-304-008 125,620 122,750 119,650 119,650 (5,970) (3,100) AC060.11:15AM
88-20-08-376-029 54,640 54,640 52,900 52,900 (1,740) (1,740) AC061.11:15AM
88-20-09-427-037 153,150 116,950 115,000 115,000 (38,150) (1,950) AC062.11:15AM
88-20-10-179-006 99,100 99,100 90,000 90,000 (9,100) (9,100) AC063.11:15AM
88-20-10-377-019 103,290 103,290 90,000 90,000 (13,290) (13,290) AC064.11:15AM
88-20-10-378-003 98,880 97,930 95,400 95,400 (3,480) (2,530) AC065.11:15AM
88-20-10-380-036 163,570 155,090 151,800 151,800 (11,770) (3,290) AC066.11:15AM
88-20-11-201-025 93,270 93,270 81,500 81,500 (11,770) (11,770) AC067.11:15AM
88-20-11-327-002 76,200 76,200 70,100 70,100 (6,100) (6,100) AC068.11:15AM
88-20-11-427-015 95,240 95,240 92,500 92,500 (2,740) (2,740) AC069.11:15AM
88-20-12-152-011 83,180 83,180 65,000 65,000 (18,180) (18,180) AC070'.11:15AM
88-20-12-204-031 69,590 68,130 66,200 66,200 (3,390) (1,930) AC071.11:15AM
88-20-12-258-011 89,680 89,680 89,040 89,040 (640) (640) AC072.11:15AM
88-20-12-377-009 103,480 99,050 97,400 97,400 (6,080) (1,650) AC073.11:15AM
88-20-12-426-008 143,330 136,260 127,500 127,500 (15,830) (8,760) AC074.11:15AM
88-20-12-427-027 135,420 128,940 134,100 128,940 (1,320) 0 AC075.11:15AM
88-20-13-128-023 84,760 84,760 82,500 82,500 (2,260) (2,260) AC076.11:15AM
88-20-13-176-020 71,740 71,190 63,470 63,470 (8,270) (7,720) AC077.11:15AM
88-20-13-228-014 491,960 457,650 432,860 397,540 (59,100) (60,110) AC078.11:15AM
88-20-13-252-023 75,740 75,740 72,500 72,500 (3,240) (3,240) AC079.11:15AM
88-20-13-278-020 97,830 97,830 89,950 89,950 (7,880) (7,880) AC080.11:15AM
88-20-13-327-007 82,270 82,150 80,780 80,780 (1,490) (1,370) AC081.11:15AM
88-20-13-427-017 121,370 121,370 112,500 112,500 (8,870) (8,870) AC082.11:15AM
88-20-13-478-024 72,830 38,130 37,500 37,500 (35,330) (630) AC083.11:15AM
88-20-14-226-011 69,460 69,460 64,700 64,700 (4,760) (4,760) AC084.11:15AM
88-20-14-279-002 70,710 67,230 65,000 65,000 (5,710) (2,230) AC085.11:15AM
88-20-14-307-045 125,430 125,430 119,250 119,250 (6,180) (6,180) AC086.11:15AM
88-20-14-251-044 90,980 90,980 88,980 88,980 (2,000) (2,000) AC087.11:15AM
88-20-14-351-051 113,890 113,890 104,350 104,350 (9,540) (9,540) AC088.11:15AM
88-20-14-452-008 120,690 120,690 105,400 105,400 (15,290) (15,290) AC089.11:15AM
88-20-15-252-033 69,710 69,710 60,000 60,000 (9,710) (9,710) AC090.11:15AM
88-20-15-252-040 179,250 168,070 147,500 147,500 (31,750) (20,570) AC091.11:15AM
88-20-15-427-012 69,340 69,340 57,000 57,000 (12,340) (12,340) AC092.11:15AM
88-20-15-477-035 123,320 123,320 119,890 119,890 (3,430) (3,430) AC093.11:15AM
88-20-15-377-062 41,500 15,200 0 0 (41,500) (15,200) AC094.11:15AM
88-20-16-226-023 159,540 159,540 155,000 155,000 (4,540) (4,540) AC095.11:15AM
88-20-16-452-036 105,460 105,460 102,820 102,820 (2,640) (2,640) AC096.11:15AM
88-20-16-601-001 6,710 6,200 0 0 (6,710) (6,200) AC097.11:15AM
88-99-00-338-480 230 230 0 0 (230) (230) AC098.11:15AM
88-20-17-253-004 144,650 142,830 137,000 137,000 (7,650) (5,830) AC099.11:15AM
88-20-17-276-009 148,380 146,410 140,000 140,000 (8,380) (6,410) AC100.11:15AM

AC - Page2



Parcel ID 2011 A/V 2011 T/V Revised 
2011 A/V

Revised 
2011 T/V

Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V

BoR Appeal # / 
Time

City of Troy - Assessing Department
2011 March Board of Review - Assessor Changes

88-20-17-276-028 136,540 134,940 131,710 131,710 (4,830) (3,230) AC101.11:15AM
88-20-17-277-005 149,930 148,140 143,730 143,730 (6,200) (4,410) AC102.11:15AM
88-20-17-305-001 178,340 178,340 173,890 173,890 (4,450) (4,450) AC103.11:15AM
88-20-17-352-011 262,020 262,020 230,000 230,000 (32,020) (32,020) AC104.11:15AM
88-20-17-477-007 138,660 138,660 130,000 130,000 (8,660) (8,660) AC105.11:15AM
88-20-18-151-012 163,130 157,630 140,000 140,000 (23,130) (17,630) AC106.11:15AM
88-20-18-176-019 139,040 139,040 134,000 134,000 (5,040) (5,040) AC107.11:15AM
88-20-18-228-019 244,790 241,530 225,000 225,000 (19,790) (16,530) AC108.11:15AM
88-20-18-228-031 260,230 240,010 236,000 236,000 (24,230) (4,010) AC109.11:15AM
88-20-18-251-010 226,330 226,330 220,000 220,000 (6,330) (6,330) AC110.11:15AM
88-20-18-277-002 250,560 250,560 225,000 225,000 (25,560) (25,560) AC111.11:15AM
88-20-18-301-009 87,530 74,690 75,000 74,690 (12,530) 0 AC112.11:15AM
88-20-18-353-013 188,060 188,060 182,500 182,500 (5,560) (5,560) AC113.11:15AM
88-20-18-428-002 207,540 200,240 200,000 200,000 (7,540) (240) AC114.11:15AM
88-20-19-176-019 101,900 101,900 101,000 101,000 (900) (900) AC115.11:15AM
88-20-19-177-019 92,440 92,440 80,000 80,000 (12,440) (12,440) AC116.11:15AM
88-20-19-201-008 99,640 96,610 89,000 89,000 (10,640) (7,610) AC117.11:15AM
88-20-19-330-006 163,460 157,100 150,000 150,000 (13,460) (7,100) AC118.11:15AM
88-20-19-331-007 118,170 114,820 85,000 81,090 (33,170) (33,730) AC119.11:15AM
88-20-19-377-032 132,970 128,450 120,000 120,000 (12,970) (8,450) AC120.11:15AM
88-20-19-426-005 162,390 162,390 147,500 147,500 (14,890) (14,890) AC121.11:15AM
88-20-19-427-003 156,190 147,460 145,000 145,000 (11,190) (2,460) AC122.11:15AM
88-20-19-429-009 145,300 138,310 138,000 138,000 (7,300) (310) AC123.11:15AM
88-20-20-156-002 144,270 144,270 141,770 141,770 (2,500) (2,500) AC124.11:15AM
88-20-20-329-019 222,790 222,790 220,000 220,000 (2,790) (2,790) AC125.11:15AM
88-20-21-151-008 104,600 104,600 97,250 97,250 (7,350) (7,350) AC126.11:15AM
88-20-21-227-024 110,550 110,550 105,000 105,000 (5,550) (5,550) AC127.11:15AM
88-20-21-279-011 195,240 195,240 176,500 176,500 (18,740) (18,740) AC128.11:15AM
88-20-22-102-002 208,050 196,060 188,500 188,500 (19,550) (7,560) AC129.11:15AM
88-20-22-177-044 68,810 68,810 59,000 59,000 (9,810) (9,810) AC130.11:15AM
88-20-22-230-001 145,470 141,250 136,970 136,970 (8,500) (4,280) AC131.11:15AM
88-20-22-277-040 124,680 124,330 114,000 114,000 (10,680) (10,330) AC132.11:15AM
88-20-22-426-032 72,900 71,040 65,000 65,000 (7,900) (6,040) AC133.11:15AM
88-20-22-476-007 85,690 78,210 70,000 70,000 (15,690) (8,210) AC134.11:15AM
88-20-23-100-082 77,520 77,520 57,500 57,500 (20,020) (20,020) AC135.11:15AM
88-20-23-102-003 94,490 94,490 85,000 85,000 (9,490) (9,490) AC136.11:15AM
88-20-23-176-001 65,180 58,980 58,000 58,000 (7,180) (980) AC137.11:15AM
88-20-23-276-011 70,020 70,020 65,000 65,000 (5,020) (5,020) AC138.11:15AM
88-20-23-304-022 80,340 80,340 70,000 70,000 (10,340) (10,340) AC139.11:15AM
88-20-23-377-042 140,660 140,660 137,500 137,500 (3,160) (3,160) AC140.11:15AM
88-20-23-378-038 148,930 148,550 137,500 137,500 (11,430) (11,050) AC141.11:15AM
88-20-23-378-039 134,290 134,030 128,500 128,500 (5,790) (5,530) AC142.11:15AM
88-20-23-401-019 549,520 349,640 149,830 149,830 (399,690) (199,810) AC143.11:15AM
88-20-23-401-036 497,370 497,370 249,060 249,060 (248,310) (248,310) AC144.11:15AM
88-20-24-181-011 93,750 93,750 89,440 89,440 (4,310) (4,310) AC145.11:15AM
88-20-24-181-018 89,130 86,640 84,850 84,850 (4,280) (1,790) AC146.11:15AM
88-20-24-182-011 102,560 102,560 90,000 90,000 (12,560) (12,560) AC147.11:15AM
88-20-24-202-008 190,000 190,000 186,200 186,200 (3,800) (3,800) AC148.11:15AM
88-20-24-226-014 125,670 125,670 121,750 121,750 (3,920) (3,920) AC149.11:15AM
88-20-24-226-070 193,230 193,230 175,000 175,000 (18,230) (18,230) AC150.11:15AM

AC - Page3



Parcel ID 2011 A/V 2011 T/V Revised 
2011 A/V

Revised 
2011 T/V

Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V

BoR Appeal # / 
Time

City of Troy - Assessing Department
2011 March Board of Review - Assessor Changes

88-20-24-226-092 155,580 155,580 150,330 150,330 (5,250) (5,250) AC151.11:15AM
88-20-24-306-018 80,430 80,430 74,000 74,000 (6,430) (6,430) AC152.11:15AM
88-20-24-331-004 81,430 73,810 75,000 73,810 (6,430) 0 AC153.11:15AM
88-20-24-376-010 95,620 63,550 84,100 63,550 (11,520) 0 AC154.11:15AM
88-20-24-402-015 74,990 72,520 69,500 69,500 (5,490) (3,020) AC155.11:15AM
88-20-24-402-033 96,890 96,890 90,000 90,000 (6,890) (6,890) AC156.11:15AM
88-20-24-478-003 85,880 85,880 80,000 80,000 (5,880) (5,880) AC157.11:15AM
88-20-24-481-014 98,330 98,330 87,500 87,500 (10,830) (10,830) AC158.11:15AM
88-20-25-205-004 63,730 63,730 55,000 55,000 (8,730) (8,730) AC159.11:15AM
88-20-25-304-016 78,170 78,170 75,000 75,000 (3,170) (3,170) AC160.11:15AM
88-20-25-401-071 86,200 86,200 81,500 81,500 (4,700) (4,700) AC161.11:15AM
88-20-26-200-063 332,200 296,400 271,840 271,840 (60,360) (24,560) AC162.11:15AM
88-20-27-301-001 149,140 149,140 108,940 108,940 (40,200) (40,200) AC163.11:15AM
88-20-27-326-015 105,400 99,630 92,500 92,500 (12,900) (7,130) AC164.11:15AM
88-20-27-331-002 63,250 63,250 55,000 55,000 (8,250) (8,250) AC165.11:15AM
88-20-27-355-025 41,240 36,330 32,500 32,500 (8,740) (3,830) AC166.11:15AM
88-20-27-403-022 60,420 58,600 53,000 53,000 (7,420) (5,600) AC167.11:15AM
88-20-27-451-041 55,610 35,590 42,500 22,260 (13,110) (13,330) AC168.11:15AM
88-20-28-478-015 800,630 621,440 550,820 443,930 (249,810) (177,510) AC169.11:15AM
88-20-28-477-011 83,400 83,400 68,770 68,770 (14,630) (14,630) AC170.11:15AM
88-20-29-476-002 169,750 169,750 109,620 109,620 (60,130) (60,130) AC171.11:15AM
88-20-30-203-013 114,980 113,300 102,500 102,500 (12,480) (10,800) AC172.11:15AM
88-20-30-203-014 119,580 119,580 117,500 117,500 (2,080) (2,080) AC173.11:15AM
88-20-30-251-001 131,830 122,190 117,570 117,570 (14,260) (4,620) AC174.11:15AM
88-20-30-251-006 110,880 109,450 105,500 105,500 (5,380) (3,950) AC175.11:15AM
88-20-30-253-011 142,150 139,430 132,000 132,000 (10,150) (7,430) AC176.11:15AM
88-20-30-253-022 134,940 132,500 127,500 127,500 (7,440) (5,000) AC177.11:15AM
88-20-32-152-005 221,710 221,710 179,870 179,870 (41,840) (41,840) AC178.11:15AM
88-20-32-152-017 252,470 252,470 235,850 235,850 (16,620) (16,620) AC179.11:15AM
88-20-34-201-036 273,440 273,440 175,000 175,000 (98,440) (98,440) AC180.11:15AM
88-20-35-201-066 3,394,760 3,394,760 1,815,770 1,815,770 (1,578,990) (1,578,990) AC181.11:15AM
88-20-35-226-085 365,400 365,400 318,610 318,610 (46,790) (46,790) AC182.11:15AM
88-20-35-302-003 56,990 51,600 51,500 51,500 (5,490) (100) AC183.11:15AM
88-20-35-353-033 53,380 48,920 38,500 33,790 (14,880) (15,130) AC184.11:15AM
88-20-35-353-041 52,320 52,320 48,450 48,450 (3,870) (3,870) AC185.11:15AM
88-20-36-376-048 606,650 606,650 470,180 470,180 (136,470) (136,470) AC186.11:15AM
88-20-36-401-041 262,190 262,190 220,520 220,520 (41,670) (41,670) AC187.11:15AM
88-20-36-426-111 207,020 207,020 147,470 147,470 (59,550) (59,550) AC188.11:15AM

AC - Page4



Parcel ID Cls 2011 A/V 2011 T/V BoR A/V BoR T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Appeal # Date Page

88-20-01-103-001 401 59,420 59,420 50,000 50,000 (9,420) (9,420) 114.07:00PM 03/15 31
88-20-01-111-007 401 83,340 79,550 77,500 77,500 (5,840) (2,050) 161.09:30AM 03/17 43
88-20-01-151-015 401 192,220 192,220 192,220 192,220 0 0 022.06:50PM 03/08 6
88-20-01-151-025 401 202,780 202,780 202,780 202,780 0 0 027.07:40PM 03/08 7
88-20-01-152-002 401 158,810 158,810 153,700 153,700 (5,110) (5,110) 112.06:40PM 03/15 30
88-20-01-154-003 401 164,790 164,790 150,000 150,000 (14,790) (14,790) 163.09:50AM 03/17 44
88-20-01-356-011 401 167,580 167,580 162,500 162,500 (5,080) (5,080) 075.02:10PM 03/14 20
88-20-01-451-020 401 225,630 225,630 225,630 225,630 0 0 P02.10:30AM 03/24 74
88-20-01-480-004 401 157,550 157,550 157,550 157,550 0 0 127.10:20AM 03/16 34
88-20-02-378-027 401 123,590 123,590 109,500 109,500 (14,090) (14,090) 082.03:20PM 03/14 22
88-20-02-379-001 401 57,310 45,140 35,000 35,000 (22,310) (10,140) 040.10:20AM 03/10 11
88-20-03-127-013 401 141,640 141,640 110,000 110,000 (31,640) (31,640) 017.04:10PM 03/08 5
88-20-03-152-003 402 49,730 49,730 37,500 37,500 (12,230) (12,230) 158.09:00AM 03/17 43
88-20-03-202-002 401 155,340 155,340 155,340 155,340 0 0 096.02:10PM 03/15 26
88-20-03-251-032 401 93,120 93,120 93,120 93,120 0 0 106.03:40PM 03/15 29
88-20-03-276-006 401 79,120 79,120 79,120 79,120 0 0 188.04:20PM 03/17 50
88-20-03-302-012 401 77,390 77,390 70,000 70,000 (7,390) (7,390) 177.02:20PM 03/17 47
88-20-03-376-004 401 75,180 75,180 75,180 75,180 0 0 143.03:00PM 03/16 38
88-20-03-376-006 401 75,320 75,320 65,320 65,320 (10,000) (10,000) 079.02:50PM 03/14 21
88-20-03-401-036 401 215,770 193,070 215,770 193,070 0 0 145.03:30PM 03/16 39
88-20-03-401-039 401 193,610 173,260 193,610 173,260 0 0 139.02:20PM 03/16 37
88-20-04-126-014 401 110,900 110,900 107,000 107,000 (3,900) (3,900) 059.09:20AM 03/14 16
88-20-04-155-004 401 126,370 118,940 112,500 112,500 (13,870) (6,440) 050.03:00PM 03/10 14
88-20-04-177-017 401 140,360 131,280 140,360 131,280 0 0 003.01:30PM 03/08 1

2011 March Board of Review Cross Index Listing

88-20-04-206-005 401 114,590 114,590 114,590 114,590 0 0 108.04:00PM 03/15 29
88-20-04-228-006 401 230,110 198,310 230,110 198,310 0 0 001.01:00PM 03/08 1
88-20-04-228-007 401 258,660 258,660 225,000 225,000 (33,660) (33,660) 190.04:40PM 03/17 51
88-20-04-228-009 401 235,870 235,870 235,870 235,870 0 0 176.02:10PM 03/17 47
88-20-04-305-008 401 104,070 104,070 104,070 104,070 0 0 034.09:20AM 03/10 9
88-20-04-306-005 401 106,950 106,950 106,950 106,950 0 0 C01.10:00AM 03/24 53
88-20-04-326-006 401 86,860 86,860 86,860 86,860 0 0 116.07:30PM 03/15 31
88-20-04-327-015 401 87,110 87,110 87,110 87,110 0 0 072.01:10PM 03/14 19
88-20-04-354-001 401 161,750 152,120 161,750 152,120 0 0 091.01:20PM 03/15 25
88-20-04-426-013 401 133,860 107,170 133,860 107,170 0 0 135.01:30PM 03/16 36
88-20-05-100-009 401 59,390 56,550 55,000 55,000 (4,390) (1,550) 115.07:10PM 03/15 31
88-20-05-151-038 401 126,290 64,510 112,500 64,510 (13,790) 0 C02.10:00AM 03/24 53
88-20-05-153-013 401 203,540 203,540 170,000 170,000 (33,540) (33,540) 156.04:30PM 03/16 41
88-20-05-301-026 401 290,530 290,530 269,260 269,260 (21,270) (21,270) C03.10:00AM 03/24 53
88-20-05-353-013 401 176,760 176,760 161,000 161,000 (15,760) (15,760) 113.06:50PM 03/15 30
88-20-05-353-025 401 187,930 177,970 187,930 177,970 0 0 173.01:30PM 03/17 46
88-20-05-479-010 401 115,240 99,150 97,500 97,500 (17,740) (1,650) 181.03:30PM 03/17 48
88-20-05-479-011 401 122,210 122,210 122,210 122,210 0 0 C04.10:00AM 03/24 53
88-20-06-152-004 401 110,620 110,620 94,500 94,500 (16,120) (16,120) 065.10:30AM 03/14 18
88-20-06-177-011 401 115,110 105,250 103,500 103,500 (11,610) (1,750) 140.02:30PM 03/16 37
88-20-06-226-034 401 114,720 114,720 114,720 114,720 0 0 085.04:10PM 03/14 23
88-20-06-302-002 401 110,020 106,020 110,020 106,020 0 0 P01.10:30AM 03/24 74
88-20-06-303-008 401 113,280 113,280 113,280 113,280 0 0 C05.10:00AM 03/24 54
88-20-06-426-005 401 108,980 108,980 84,000 84,000 (24,980) (24,980) C06.10:00AM 03/24 54
88-20-06-452-004 401 106,170 72,870 85,000 72,870 (21,170) 0 169.10:50AM 03/17 45

Cross Index Page 1



Parcel ID Cls 2011 A/V 2011 T/V BoR A/V BoR T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Appeal # Date Page

2011 March Board of Review Cross Index Listing

88-20-06-603-001 212 34,550 34,550 34,550 34,550 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 90
88-20-06-603-003 212 208,920 208,920 208,920 208,920 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 91
88-20-07-102-028 401 166,990 165,720 143,000 143,000 (23,990) (22,720) 162.09:40AM 03/17 44
88-20-07-151-028 402 78,750 78,750 47,500 47,500 (31,250) (31,250) 186.03:50PM 03/17 50
88-20-07-151-046 402 87,500 87,500 57,500 57,500 (30,000) (30,000) 184.03:50PM 03/17 49
88-20-07-151-047 402 87,500 56,610 75,000 56,610 (12,500) 0 185.03:50PM 03/17 49
88-20-07-151-049 401 358,200 283,860 287,500 283,860 (70,700) 0 183.03:50PM 03/17 49
88-20-07-401-011 401 143,160 139,930 143,160 139,930 0 0 130.10:50AM 03/16 35
88-20-07-426-004 401 138,510 135,970 138,510 135,970 0 0 029.08:20PM 03/08 8
88-20-07-426-007 401 135,270 132,380 135,270 132,380 0 0 094.01:50PM 03/15 26
88-20-07-426-011 401 142,630 140,210 112,620 112,620 (30,010) (27,590) C07.10:00AM 03/24 54
88-20-07-479-019 401 139,040 139,040 139,040 139,040 0 0 031.08:50PM 03/08 8
88-20-07-479-024 401 119,370 117,210 107,500 107,500 (11,870) (9,710) C08.10:00AM 03/24 54
88-20-08-103-004 401 94,890 94,890 90,400 90,400 (4,490) (4,490) 168.10:30AM 03/17 45
88-20-08-304-002 401 125,860 122,950 125,860 122,950 0 0 110.06:00PM 03/15 30
88-20-08-604-001 212 49,120 49,120 49,120 49,120 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 91
88-20-09-202-015 401 66,820 48,250 57,500 48,250 (9,320) 0 131.11:00AM 03/16 35
88-20-09-228-022 401 91,430 91,430 79,200 79,200 (12,230) (12,230) C09.10:00AM 03/24 55
88-20-09-231-020 401 92,720 92,720 79,200 79,200 (13,520) (13,520) C09.10:00AM 03/24 55
88-20-09-427-021 401 81,860 81,860 81,860 81,860 0 0 037.09:50AM 03/10 10
88-20-09-427-035 401 71,370 71,370 55,000 55,000 (16,370) (16,370) 041.10:30AM 03/10 11
88-20-09-476-034 201 334,390 334,390 334,390 334,390 0 0 P02.10:30AM 02/24 74
88-20-09-476-042 201 1,088,340 1,088,340 1,088,340 1,088,340 0 0 P02.10:30AM 03/24 75
88-20-09-603-004 212 6,270 5,120 6,270 5,120 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 91
88-20-10-302-012 401 104,430 104,430 104,430 104,430 0 0 128.10:30AM 03/16 34
88-20-10-305-008 401 96,340 96,340 96,340 96,340 0 0 045.01:40PM 03/10 12
88-20-10-329-004 401 98,410 96,610 95,000 95,000 (3,410) (1,610) C10.10:00AM 03/24 55
88-20-10-351-018 201 2,609,370 2,609,370 2,609,370 2,609,370 0 0 P02.10:30AM 03/24 75
88-20-10-351-019 201 431,140 431,140 431,140 431,140 0 0 P02.10:30AM 03/24 75
88-20-10-380-025 401 162,310 141,760 157,500 141,760 (4,810) 0 070.11:00AM 03/14 19
88-20-10-380-028 401 178,150 165,440 169,900 165,440 (8,250) 0 076.02:20PM 03/14 20
88-20-10-602-001 212 13,000 8,510 13,000 8,510 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 91
88-20-11-126-014 401 161,680 131,140 151,180 131,140 (10,500) 0 C11.10:00AM 03/24 56
88-20-11-154-005 401 82,380 82,380 78,000 78,000 (4,380) (4,380) 062.09:50AM 03/14 17
88-20-11-226-003 401 251,970 249,330 251,970 249,330 0 0 P02.10:30AM 03/24 75
88-20-11-277-035 401 189,300 176,440 170,000 170,000 (19,300) (6,440) C12.10:00AM 03/24 56
88-20-11-451-004 401 88,850 88,850 88,850 88,850 0 0 124.09:30AM 03/16 33
88-20-11-602-001 212 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 92
88-20-12-100-087 201 508,030 508,030 456,820 456,820 (51,210) (51,210) 109.04:20PM 03/15 29
88-20-12-103-012 401 89,300 89,300 89,300 89,300 0 0 033.09:10AM 03/10 9
88-20-12-128-031 401 87,320 86,950 63,100 63,100 (24,220) (23,850) C13.10:00AM 03/24 56
88-20-12-157-007 401 84,720 84,720 84,720 84,720 0 0 C14.10:00AM 03/24 56
88-20-12-226-007 401 124,420 124,420 124,420 124,420 0 0 C15.10:00AM 03/24 57
88-20-12-279-002 401 77,730 77,730 77,730 77,730 0 0 167.10:20AM 03/17 45
88-20-12-376-008 401 106,840 106,840 106,840 106,840 0 0 063.10:10AM 03/14 17
88-20-12-378-002 401 103,230 103,230 103,230 103,230 0 0 160.09;20AM 03/17 43
88-20-12-426-025 401 145,550 138,310 121,500 121,500 (24,050) (16,810) 083.03:30PM 03/14 22
88-20-12-427-008 401 168,390 159,410 158,500 158,500 (9,890) (910) 100.02:50PM 03/15 27
88-20-12-430-008 401 130,610 124,540 121,500 121,500 (9,110) (3,040) C16.10:00AM 03/24 57

Cross Index Page 2



Parcel ID Cls 2011 A/V 2011 T/V BoR A/V BoR T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Appeal # Date Page

2011 March Board of Review Cross Index Listing

88-20-13-100-054 401 184,080 175,990 184,080 175,990 0 0 093.01:40PM 03/15 25
88-20-13-153-006 401 175,000 167,990 175,000 167,990 0 0 061.09:40AM 03/14 17
88-20-13-153-011 401 198,100 189,360 187,500 187,500 (10,600) (1,860) C17.10:00AM 03/24 57
88-20-13-154-005 401 183,820 176,000 183,820 176,000 0 0 174.01:50PM 03/17 47
88-20-13-281-005 401 70,940 70,940 57,500 57,500 (13,440) (13,440) 081.03:10PM 03/14 22
88-20-13-301-002 401 93,760 93,720 75,000 75,000 (18,760) (18,720) 133.01:10PM 03/16 36
88-20-13-305-011 401 87,200 86,960 87,200 86,960 0 0 123.09:30AM 03/16 33
88-20-13-330-015 401 83,840 83,680 83,840 83,680 0 0 129.10:40AM 03/16 35
88-20-13-401-010 401 77,950 36,780 37,500 36,780 (40,450) 0 166.10:00AM 03/17 45
88-20-13-401-011 402 75,000 25,640 37,500 25,640 (37,500) 0 165.10:00AM 03/17 44
88-20-13-401-012 401 85,840 46,490 48,500 46,490 (37,340) 0 164.10:00AM 03/17 44
88-20-13-401-032 401 128,770 128,770 105,000 105,000 (23,770) (23,770) 111.06:10PM 03/15 30
88-20-13-426-097 401 149,530 149,530 149,530 149,530 0 0 016.04:00PM 03/08 4
88-20-14-102-035 401 109,860 98,440 95,000 95,000 (14,860) (3,440) C18.10:00AM 03/24 57
88-20-14-206-009 401 155,290 155,290 152,500 152,500 (2,790) (2,790) C19.10:00AM 03/24 58
88-20-14-277-010 401 136,210 136,210 136,210 136,210 0 0 071.11:20AM 03/14 19
88-20-14-307-001 405 134,400 114,780 134,400 114,780 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 76
88-20-14-307-009 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 77
88-20-14-307-010 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 77
88-20-14-307-011 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 77
88-20-14-307-012 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 77
88-20-14-307-013 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 78
88-20-14-307-014 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 78
88-20-14-307-015 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 78
88-20-14-307-016 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 78
88-20-14-307-017 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 79
88-20-14-307-018 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 79
88-20-14-307-019 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 79
88-20-14-307-020 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 79
88-20-14-307-021 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 80
88-20-14-307-022 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 80
88-20-14-307-023 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 80
88-20-14-307-024 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 80
88-20-14-307-025 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 81
88-20-14-307-026 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 81
88-20-14-307-027 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 81
88-20-14-307-028 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 81
88-20-14-307-029 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 82
88-20-14-307-030 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 82
88-20-14-307-031 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 82
88-20-14-307-032 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 82
88-20-14-307-033 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 83
88-20-14-307-034 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 83
88-20-14-307-035 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 02/24 83
88-20-14-307-036 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 83
88-20-14-307-037 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 84
88-20-14-307-038 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 84
88-20-14-307-039 406 41,500 13,840 41,500 13,840 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 84
88-20-14-307-040 406 41,500 13,870 41,500 13,870 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 84

Cross Index Page 3



Parcel ID Cls 2011 A/V 2011 T/V BoR A/V BoR T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Appeal # Date Page

2011 March Board of Review Cross Index Listing

88-20-14-307-048 406 41,500 13,870 41,500 13,870 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 85
88-20-14-307-049 406 41,500 13,870 41,500 13,870 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 85
88-20-14-307-050 406 41,500 13,870 41,500 13,870 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 85
88-20-14-307-051 406 41,500 13,870 41,500 13,870 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 85
88-20-14-307-052 406 41,500 13,870 41,500 13,870 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 86
88-20-14-307-053 406 41,500 13,870 41,500 13,870 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 86
88-20-14-307-054 406 41,500 13,860 41,500 13,860 0 0 P03.10:30AM 03/24 86
88-20-14-329-030 401 93,830 92,380 89,500 89,500 (4,330) (2,880) C20.10:00AM 03/24 58
88-20-14-352-002 405 106,960 104,880 104,500 104,500 (2,460) (380) 074.02:00PM 03/14 20
88-20-14-352-024 405 120,000 120,000 90,500 90,500 (29,500) (29,500) 097.02:20PM 03/15 26
88-20-14-401-006 402 153,790 153,790 100,000 100,000 (53,790) (53,790) 098.02:30PM 03/15 27
88-20-14-451-034 401 71,690 71,690 51,500 51,500 (20,190) (20,190) 103.03:15PM 03/15 28
88-20-14-451-047 401 126,990 126,990 111,000 111,000 (15,990) (15,990) 020.06:10PM 03/08 5
88-20-14-454-014 401 123,100 123,100 123,100 123,100 0 0 002.01:20PM 03/08 1
88-20-14-604-006 212 120,700 120,700 120,700 120,700 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 92
88-20-15-101-025 201 219,710 219,710 219,710 219,710 0 0 P02.10:30AM 03/24 76
88-20-15-201-040 201 720,590 693,270 720,590 693,270 0 0 C53.10:00AM 03/24 67
88-20-15-201-053 402 94,310 60,980 94,310 60,980 0 0 C65.10:00AM 03/24 72
88-20-15-202-012 401 177,380 177,380 177,380 177,380 0 0 142.02:50PM 03/16 38
88-20-15-251-013 402 35,110 35,110 32,500 32,500 (2,610) (2,610) C21.10:00AM 03/24 58
88-20-15-251-018 401 98,670 98,670 98,670 98,670 0 0 C22.10:00AM 03/24 58
88-20-15-377-058 401 88,320 76,270 88,320 76,270 0 0 077.02:30PM 03/14 21
88-20-15-476-038 401 58,700 49,620 45,000 45,000 (13,700) (4,620) 056.04:40PM 03/10 15
88-20-15-477-006 401 85,430 75,250 85,430 75,250 0 0 030.08:40PM 03/08 8
88-20-17-306-005 401 175,190 175,190 175,190 175,190 0 0 159.09:10AM 03/17 43
88-20-17-307-007 401 243,170 243,060 243,170 243,060 0 0 C23.10:00AM 03/24 59
88-20-17-328-019 401 201,380 201,380 180,000 180,000 (21,380) (21,380) 187.04:10PM 03/17 50
88-20-17-429-005 401 150,210 150,210 147,500 147,500 (2,710) (2,710) 086.04:20PM 03/14 23
88-20-17-430-002 401 149,470 149,470 140,000 140,000 (9,470) (9,470) C24.10:00AM 03/24 59
88-20-18-204-018 401 206,480 205,230 206,480 205,230 0 0 117.07:40PM 03/15 31
88-20-18-226-001 401 146,780 146,780 113,500 113,500 (33,280) (33,280) 118.08:20PM 03/15 32
88-20-18-228-037 201 1,228,790 1,228,790 1,228,790 1,228,790 0 0 080.03:00PM 03/14 21
88-20-18-251-014 401 207,710 207,710 207,710 207,710 0 0 C25.10:00AM 03/24 59
88-20-18-252-003 401 274,040 274,040 274,040 274,040 0 0 043.01:10PM 03/10 11
88-20-18-252-006 401 224,630 224,630 212,660 212,660 (11,970) (11,970) 004.02:00PM 03/08 1
88-20-18-276-004 401 209,650 209,650 209,650 209,650 0 0 C26.10:00AM 03/24 59
88-20-18-278-013 401 200,730 200,730 200,730 200,730 0 0 C27.10:00AM 03/24 60
88-20-18-301-016 401 113,160 113,160 113,160 113,160 0 0 180.03:20PM 03/17 48
88-20-18-302-002 401 89,110 86,440 81,400 81,400 (7,710) (5,040) 099.02:40PM 03/15 27
88-20-18-353-010 401 87,650 87,650 87,650 87,650 0 0 175.02:00PM 03/17 47
88-20-18-376-011 401 92,300 92,300 92,300 92,300 0 0 C28.10:00AM 03/24 60
88-20-18-402-040 401 538,200 538,200 538,200 538,200 0 0 101.03:00PM 03/15 27
88-20-18-477-007 401 102,190 102,190 100,000 100,000 (2,190) (2,190) 179.03:00PM 03/17 48
88-20-18-477-071 401 241,860 241,860 241,860 241,860 0 0 P04.10:30AM 03/24 86
88-20-19-152-018 401 76,320 76,320 50,000 50,000 (26,320) (26,320) 036.09:40AM 03/10 10
88-20-19-178-010 401 95,820 95,820 93,500 93,500 (2,320) (2,320) 119.08:40PM 03/15 32
88-20-19-203-037 401 144,680 144,680 144,680 144,680 0 0 121.09:10AM 03/16 33
88-20-19-226-010 401 103,000 103,000 103,000 103,000 0 0 092.01:30PM 03/15 25
88-20-19-330-005 401 165,300 158,350 165,300 158,350 0 0 078.02:40PM 03/14 21

Cross Index Page 4



Parcel ID Cls 2011 A/V 2011 T/V BoR A/V BoR T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Appeal # Date Page

2011 March Board of Review Cross Index Listing

88-20-19-376-001 401 136,040 131,260 136,040 131,260 0 0 008.02:50PM 03/08 2
88-20-19-379-008 401 124,620 120,680 124,620 120,680 0 0 P05.10:30AM 03/24 87
88-20-19-429-002 401 145,460 136,040 145,460 136,040 0 0 025.07:20PM 03/08 7
88-20-19-453-005 201 5,221,260 5,221,260 5,221,260 5,221,260 0 0 P06.10:30AM 03/24 87
88-20-19-453-008 201 4,321,530 4,321,530 4,321,530 4,321,530 0 0 P06.10:30AM 03/24 87
88-20-19-453-009 201 3,801,140 3,801,140 3,801,140 3,801,140 0 0 P06.10:30AM 03/24 87
88-20-20-155-011 401 141,260 141,260 141,260 141,260 0 0 035.09:30AM 03/10 9
88-20-20-326-016 401 188,220 188,220 188,220 188,220 0 0 015.03:50PM 03/08 4
88-20-20-329-002 401 193,480 193,480 193,480 193,480 0 0 P08.10:30AM 03/24 88
88-20-20-402-016 202 216,000 216,000 216,000 216,000 0 0 C54.10:00AM 03/24 67
88-20-20-402-017 202 216,000 216,000 216,000 216,000 0 0 C54.10:00AM 03/24 67
88-20-20-402-018 202 216,000 216,000 216,000 216,000 0 0 C54.10:00AM 03/24 68
88-20-20-402-030 202 216,000 216,000 216,000 216,000 0 0 C54.10:00AM 03/24 68
88-20-20-402-031 202 216,000 216,000 216,000 216,000 0 0 C54.10:00AM 03/24 68
88-20-20-402-032 202 216,000 216,000 216,000 216,000 0 0 C54.10:00AM 03/24 68
88-20-20-402-052 202 65,520 45,890 65,520 45,890 0 0 C54.10:00AM 03/24 69
88-20-20-402-053 202 322,000 272,060 322,000 272,060 0 0 C54.10:00AM 03/24 69
88-20-20-402-054 202 127,810 89,630 127,810 89,630 0 0 C54.10:00AM 03/24 69
88-20-20-402-055 202 149,760 104,920 149,760 104,920 0 0 C54.10:00AM 03/24 69
88-20-20-426-025 401 300,210 300,210 262,500 262,500 (37,710) (37,710) 021.06:20PM 03/08 6
88-20-21-104-006 401 137,900 137,900 137,900 137,900 0 0 189.04:30PM 03/17 50
88-20-21-152-012 401 112,210 112,210 106,000 106,000 (6,210) (6,210) 018.04:20PM 03/08 5
88-20-21-202-021 401 95,820 95,820 95,810 95,810 (10) (10) 032.09:00AM 03/10 9
88-20-21-203-010 401 92,520 92,520 92,520 92,520 0 0 178.02:40PM 03/17 48
88-20-21-227-007 401 86,080 86,080 86,080 86,080 0 0 C67.10:00AM 03/24 73
88-20-21-227-021 401 89,400 89,400 75,000 75,000 (14,400) (14,400) 134.01:20PM 03/16 36
88-20-21-231-008 401 87,950 87,950 87,940 87,940 (10) (10) 038.10:00AM 03/10 10
88-20-22-102-019 401 68,400 46,340 68,400 46,340 0 0 P12.10:30AM 03/24 90
88-20-22-102-020 401 54,730 32,610 54,730 32,610 0 0 P12.10:30AM 03/24 90
88-20-22-201-008 401 80,910 80,910 80,910 80,910 0 0 104.03:20PM 03/15 28
88-20-22-356-021 401 77,960 77,960 77,960 77,960 0 0 171.11:20AM 03/17 46
88-20-22-377-055 401 171,190 163,190 171,190 163,190 0 0 144.03:20PM 03/16 38
88-20-22-601-004 212 216,200 216,200 216,200 216,200 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 92
88-20-23-204-017 401 77,820 75,560 72,500 72,500 (5,320) (3,060) 039.10:10AM 03/10 10
88-20-23-353-016 401 60,350 60,350 49,000 49,000 (11,350) (11,350) 102.03:20PM 03/15 28
88-20-23-378-022 401 132,260 131,820 127,500 127,500 (4,760) (4,320) 047.02:10PM 03/10 13
88-20-24-102-007 401 136,940 123,650 136,940 123,650 0 0 P02.10:30AM 03/24 76
88-20-24-179-016 401 97,920 94,840 97,920 94,840 0 0 136.01:50PM 03/16 36
88-20-24-181-008 401 95,950 93,040 87,500 87,500 (8,450) (5,540) C29.10:00AM 03/24 60
88-20-24-203-008 401 182,060 182,060 162,500 162,500 (19,560) (19,560) 088.04:40PM 03/14 23
88-20-24-203-012 401 197,890 197,890 177,790 177,790 (20,100) (20,100) 005.02:10PM 03/08 2
88-20-24-203-021 401 207,970 207,970 207,970 207,970 0 0 019.06:00PM 03/08 5
88-20-24-203-022 401 205,800 205,800 205,800 205,800 0 0 026.07:30PM 03/08 7
88-20-24-308-007 401 82,600 74,750 82,600 74,750 0 0 105.03:30PM 03/15 28
88-20-24-329-009 401 97,830 86,960 97,830 86,960 0 0 122.09:30AM 03/16 33
88-20-24-351-025 401 137,700 137,700 137,700 137,700 0 0 C30.10:00AM 03/24 60
88-20-24-401-026 401 95,430 95,430 85,500 85,500 (9,930) (9,930) 028.07:50PM 03/08 7
88-20-24-402-008 401 70,010 70,010 70,010 70,010 0 0 P13.10:30AM 03/24 90
88-20-24-456-016 401 64,770 51,350 55,000 51,350 (9,770) 0 064.10:20AM 03/14 17

Cross Index Page 5



Parcel ID Cls 2011 A/V 2011 T/V BoR A/V BoR T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Appeal # Date Page

2011 March Board of Review Cross Index Listing

88-20-25-153-039 401 85,700 85,700 60,000 60,000 (25,700) (25,700) 170.11:10AM 03/17 46
88-20-25-182-016 401 59,600 59,600 59,600 59,600 0 0 C66.10:00AM 03/24 73
88-20-25-230-014 401 65,490 65,490 58,000 58,000 (7,490) (7,490) C31.10:00AM 03/24 61
88-20-25-326-016 401 50,090 50,090 45,000 45,000 (5,090) (5,090) 137.02:00PM 03/16 37
88-20-25-326-050 401 65,080 65,080 60,000 60,000 (5,080) (5,080) C32.10:00AM 03/24 61
88-20-25-351-060 401 90,270 90,270 90,270 90,270 0 0 C33.10:00AM 03/24 61
88-20-25-376-008 401 97,340 97,340 97,340 97,340 0 0 089.04:50PM 03/14 24
88-20-25-402-016 401 58,380 58,380 58,380 58,380 0 0 084.04:00PM 03/14 22
88-20-25-426-021 401 64,090 64,090 62,500 62,500 (1,590) (1,590) 049.02:50PM 03/10 13
88-20-25-476-019 401 62,230 62,230 62,230 62,230 0 0 132.01:00PM 03/16 35
88-20-26-126-025 201 832,520 832,520 832,520 832,520 0 0 C55.10:00AM 03/24 70
88-20-26-176-013 201 1,728,970 1,728,970 1,728,970 1,728,970 0 0 P07.10:30AM 03/24 88
88-20-26-326-018 301 572,520 572,520 407,090 407,090 (165,430) (165,430) C34.10:00AM 03/24 61
88-20-26-326-026 301 335,680 335,680 305,000 305,000 (30,680) (30,680) C35.10:00AM 03/24 62
88-20-26-451-022 301 536,410 536,410 374,440 374,440 (161,970) (161,970) C56.10:00AM 03/24 70
88-20-26-601-007 212 53,280 53,280 53,280 53,280 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 92
88-20-27-155-020 401 50,170 36,100 42,500 36,100 (7,670) 0 055.04:30PM 03/10 15
88-20-27-157-039 401 109,750 94,560 95,000 94,560 (14,750) 0 C36.10:00AM 03/24 62
88-20-27-157-041 401 89,570 87,610 77,500 77,500 (12,070) (10,110) 042.10:40AM 03/10 11
88-20-27-157-042 401 89,670 87,740 79,500 79,500 (10,170) (8,240) 057.09:00AM 03/14 16
88-20-27-228-011 401 41,630 22,370 41,630 22,370 0 0 157.04:40PM 03/16 42
88-20-27-304-036 401 91,370 78,380 80,000 78,380 (11,370) 0 011.03:10PM 03/08 3
88-20-27-304-040 401 89,740 77,260 80,000 77,260 (9,740) 0 120.08:50PM 03/15 32
88-20-27-306-037 401 97,120 97,120 75,000 75,000 (22,120) (22,120) 013.03:30PM 03/08 4
88-20-27-326-005 401 65,900 53,080 52,200 52,200 (13,700) (880) 058.09:10AM 03/14 16
88-20-27-352-025 401 49,620 41,690 49,620 41,690 0 0 126.10:10AM 03/16 34
88-20-27-353-001 202 6,280 5,260 4,650 4,650 (1,630) (610) 147.04:10PM 03/16 39
88-20-27-353-002 202 6,280 5,260 4,650 4,650 (1,630) (610) 148.04:10PM 03/16 39
88-20-27-353-003 202 6,280 5,260 4,650 4,650 (1,630) (610) 149.04:10PM 03/16 40
88-20-27-353-004 202 6,280 5,260 4,650 4,650 (1,630) (610) 150.04:10PM 03/16 40
88-20-27-353-005 202 6,280 5,260 4,650 4,650 (1,630) (610) 151.04:10PM 03/16 40
88-20-27-353-006 202 6,280 5,260 4,650 4,650 (1,630) (610) 152.04:10PM 03/16 40
88-20-27-353-007 202 6,280 5,260 4,650 4,650 (1,630) (610) 153.04:10PM 03/16 41
88-20-27-353-008 201 26,930 26,930 20,300 20,300 (6,630) (6,630) 154.04:10PM 03/16 41
88-20-27-353-029 202 18,830 17,030 13,950 13,950 (4,880) (3,080) 155.04:10PM 03/16 41
88-20-27-354-028 401 50,780 50,780 43,000 43,000 (7,780) (7,780) 069.10:40AM 03/14 19
88-20-27-376-006 401 50,830 48,030 50,830 48,030 0 0 090.01:10PM 03/15 25
88-20-27-402-028 401 51,120 29,270 47,500 29,270 (3,620) 0 044.01:15PM 03/10 12
88-20-27-402-032 401 79,260 79,260 58,500 58,500 (20,760) (20,760) 044.01:10PM 03/10 12
88-20-27-403-008 401 59,000 46,440 54,000 46,440 (5,000) 0 C37.10:00AM 03/24 62
88-20-27-403-023 401 79,120 76,860 67,000 67,000 (12,120) (9,860) 172.01:00PM 03/17 46
88-20-27-430-034 401 74,620 74,620 61,200 61,200 (13,420) (13,420) 146.04:00PM 03/16 39
88-20-27-451-019 401 54,180 53,650 54,180 53,650 0 0 C37.10:00AM 03/24 62
88-20-27-451-050 401 53,570 52,670 47,500 47,500 (6,070) (5,170) C38.10:00AM 03/24 63
88-20-27-451-096 401 73,480 73,480 73,480 73,480 0 0 P09.10:30AM 03/24 88
88-20-27-451-097 401 71,950 71,950 71,950 71,950 0 0 P09.10:30AM 03/24 89
88-20-27-451-098 401 70,780 70,620 70,780 70,620 0 0 P09.10:30AM 03/24 89
88-20-27-451-134 401 89,780 88,980 82,500 82,500 (7,280) (6,480) 046.01:50PM 03/10 13
88-20-27-451-141 402 240,500 214,490 122,100 122,100 (118,400) (92,390) 044.01:15PM 03/10 12

Cross Index Page 6



Parcel ID Cls 2011 A/V 2011 T/V BoR A/V BoR T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Appeal # Date Page

2011 March Board of Review Cross Index Listing

88-20-27-476-011 402 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 0 0 010.03:00PM 03/08 3
88-20-27-476-012 401 61,340 61,340 61,340 61,340 0 0 009.03:00PM 03/08 3
88-20-28-301-010 301 289,870 276,240 289,870 276,240 0 0 C39.10:00AM 03/24 63
88-20-28-401-107 301 440,920 440,920 382,350 382,350 (58,570) (58,570) C57.10:00AM 03/24 70
88-20-28-426-017 402 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 0 0 C65.10:00AM 03/24 72
88-20-28-426-018 401 46,450 44,090 46,450 44,090 0 0 C65.10:00AM 03/24 73
88-20-28-427-005 401 90,550 90,550 60,550 60,550 (30,000) (30,000) 054.04:20PM 03/10 15
88-20-28-427-023 401 88,380 88,380 72,000 72,000 (16,380) (16,380) C09.10:00AM 03/24 55
88-20-28-602-003 212 214,440 48,800 214,440 48,800 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 93
88-20-29-226-003 201 505,130 505,130 362,770 362,770 (142,360) (142,360) C40.10:00AM 03/24 63
88-20-29-226-004 201 767,400 767,400 676,770 676,770 (90,630) (90,630) 006.02:30PM 03/08 2
88-20-29-226-075 201 1,456,690 1,456,690 1,456,690 1,456,690 0 0 007.02:40PM 03/08 2
88-20-29-356-021 405 25,280 25,280 25,000 25,000 (280) (280) 048.02:20PM 03/10 13
88-20-29-356-042 405 26,930 26,930 21,000 21,000 (5,930) (5,930) 107.03:50PM 03/15 29
88-20-29-426-037 301 152,410 152,410 144,200 144,200 (8,210) (8,210) C58.10:00AM 03/24 70
88-20-29-426-046 201 853,190 853,190 794,930 794,930 (58,260) (58,260) C59.10:00AM 03/24 71
88-20-29-604-003 212 213,840 213,840 213,840 213,840 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 93
88-20-30-101-068 401 226,250 226,250 226,250 226,250 0 0 053.03:50PM 03/10 14
88-20-30-101-069 401 230,100 230,100 230,100 230,100 0 0 052.03:40PM 03/10 14
88-20-30-126-082 401 73,710 73,000 73,710 73,000 0 0 182.03:40PM 03/17 49
88-20-30-201-013 401 111,100 109,570 105,500 105,500 (5,600) (4,070) 060.09:30AM 03/14 16
88-20-30-251-005 401 131,640 129,400 129,400 129,400 (2,240) 0 023.07:00PM 03/08 6
88-20-30-251-010 401 123,290 121,420 123,290 121,420 0 0 125.10:00AM 03/16 34
88-20-30-253-028 401 106,940 105,690 101,500 101,500 (5,440) (4,190) 095.02:00PM 03/15 26
88-20-30-277-004 401 116,710 115,110 116,710 115,110 0 0 014.03:40PM 03/08 4
88-20-30-602-002 212 72,340 72,340 72,340 72,340 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 93
88-20-31-227-022 405 58,840 58,840 58,840 58,840 0 0 C42.10:00AM 03/24 64
88-20-31-227-064 405 70,190 70,190 70,190 70,190 0 0 087.04:30PM 03/14 23
88-20-32-101-017 301 470,980 467,010 470,980 467,010 0 0 P06.10:30AM 03/24 88
88-20-32-152-010 201 254,890 250,440 202,090 202,090 (52,800) (48,350) C60.10:00AM 03/24 71
88-20-32-226-019 301 542,270 542,270 542,270 542,270 0 0 C43.10:00AM 03/24 64
88-20-32-226-034 301 994,730 994,730 781,790 781,790 (212,940) (212,940) C61.10:00AM 03/24 71
88-20-34-101-028 201 550,000 550,000 485,690 485,690 (64,310) (64,310) C63.10:00AM 03/24 72
88-20-34-152-010 301 242,340 242,340 242,340 242,340 0 0 C62.10:00AM 03/24 71
88-20-34-177-001 301 125,480 125,480 125,480 125,480 0 0 P10.10:30AM 03/24 89
88-20-34-201-051 201 137,160 137,160 137,160 137,160 0 0 C64.10:00AM 03/24 72
88-20-34-227-019 301 255,430 255,430 207,990 207,990 (47,440) (47,440) C45.10:00AM 03/24 65
88-20-34-277-012 302 36,990 29,660 36,990 29,660 0 0 C44.10:00AM 03/24 64
88-20-34-277-022 301 454,030 454,030 388,970 388,970 (65,060) (65,060) C44.10:00AM 03/24 65
88-20-35-101-018 201 563,090 555,080 545,810 545,810 (17,280) (9,270) C46.10:00AM 03/24 65
88-20-35-151-016 301 451,010 451,010 451,010 451,010 0 0 051.03:10PM 03/10 14
88-20-35-305-034 401 62,750 55,870 62,750 55,870 0 0 141.02:40PM 03/16 38
88-20-35-351-010 401 49,170 45,820 41,000 41,000 (8,170) (4,820) 068.10:40AM 03/14 18
88-20-35-351-014 401 51,430 47,500 46,000 46,000 (5,430) (1,500) 066.10:40AM 03/14 18
88-20-35-352-024 401 46,610 42,980 43,000 42,980 (3,610) 0 067.10:40AM 03/14 18
88-20-35-353-009 401 53,020 48,660 53,020 48,660 0 0 138.02:10PM 03/16 37
88-20-35-356-054 201 2,921,530 2,903,340 2,921,530 2,903,340 0 0 C47.10:00AM 03/24 65
88-20-35-601-001 212 11,100 11,100 11,100 11,100 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 93
88-20-36-102-013 401 80,780 59,970 80,780 59,970 0 0 012.03:20PM 03/08 3

Cross Index Page 7



Parcel ID Cls 2011 A/V 2011 T/V BoR A/V BoR T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Appeal # Date Page

2011 March Board of Review Cross Index Listing

88-20-36-227-049 401 46,190 46,190 46,190 46,190 0 0 073.01:50PM 03/14 20
88-20-36-426-008 401 61,060 61,060 46,500 46,500 (14,560) (14,560) 024.07:10PM 03/08 6
88-99-00-003-352 251 572,380 572,380 572,380 572,380 0 0 P16.10:30AM 03/24 99
88-99-00-003-353 251 4,450 4,450 4,450 4,450 0 0 P16.10:30AM 03/24 99
88-99-00-003-354 251 0 0 0 0 0 0 P16.10:30AM 03/24 99
88-99-00-003-356 251 11,720 11,720 11,720 11,720 0 0 P16.10:30AM 03/24 99
88-99-00-045-719 351 475,740 475,740 475,740 475,740 0 0 C48.10:00AM 03/24 66
88-99-00-052-151 251 9,230 9,230 9,230 9,230 0 0 P02.10:30AM 03/24 76
88-99-00-055-930 351 50,470 50,470 50,470 50,470 0 0 C49.10:00AM 03/24 66
88-99-00-066-210 251 20,330 20,330 20,330 20,330 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 94
88-99-00-213-860 251 10,990 10,990 10,990 10,990 0 0 C41.10:00AM 03/24 63
88-99-00-219-160 351 579,390 579,390 579,390 579,390 0 0 P17.10:30AM 03/24 101
88-99-00-247-940 251 30,500 30,500 30,500 30,500 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 94
88-99-00-247-960 251 8,630 8,630 8,630 8,630 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 94
88-99-00-247-980 251 15,320 15,320 15,320 15,320 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 94
88-99-00-248-000 251 21,710 21,710 21,710 21,710 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 95
88-99-00-248-020 251 11,160 11,160 11,160 11,160 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 95
88-99-00-251-560 251 47,070 47,070 47,070 47,070 0 0 C50.10:00AM 03/24 66
88-99-00-263-020 251 16,090 16,090 16,090 16,090 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 95
88-99-00-283-260 251 14,410 14,410 14,410 14,410 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 95
88-99-00-283-280 251 18,460 18,460 18,460 18,460 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 96
88-99-00-283-320 251 32,120 32,120 32,120 32,120 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 96
88-99-00-291-300 251 14,980 14,980 14,980 14,980 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 96
88-99-00-295-280 351 1,276,870 1,276,870 1,276,870 1,276,870 0 0 C43.10:00AM 03/24 64
88-99-00-310-220 251 15,180 15,180 15,180 15,180 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 96
88-99-00-326-900 251 38,540 38,540 38,540 38,540 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 97
88-99-00-328-840 251 165,480 165,480 165,480 165,480 0 0 P11.10:30AM 03/24 89
88-99-00-335-100 251 14,710 14,710 14,710 14,710 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 97
88-99-00-339-100 251 2,960 2,960 2,960 2,960 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 97
88-99-00-348-980 251 18,790 18,790 18,790 18,790 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 97
88-99-00-359-200 251 26,020 26,020 26,020 26,020 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 98
88-99-00-369-120 251 20,950 20,950 20,950 20,950 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 98
88-99-00-379-260 251 1,930 1,930 1,930 1,930 0 0 C51.10:00AM 03/24 66
88-99-00-390-520 251 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 0 0 191.01:00PM 03/24 52
88-99-00-705-310 251 232,340 232,340 232,340 232,340 0 0 P16.10:30AM 03/24 100
88-99-00-725-890 251 0 0 0 0 0 0 P16.10:30AM 03/24 100
88-99-00-725-910 251 0 0 0 0 0 0 P16.10:30AM 03/24 100
88-99-00-740-330 251 20,070 20,070 20,070 20,070 0 0 P16.10:30AM 03/24 100
88-99-00-742-950 251 1,120 1,120 1,120 1,120 0 0 C52.10:00AM 03/24 67
88-99-00-745-590 251 21,850 21,850 21,850 21,850 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 98
88-99-00-746-010 251 22,550 22,550 22,550 22,550 0 0 P16.10:30AM 03/24 101
88-99-00-748-150 251 2,850 2,850 2,850 2,850 0 0 P16.10:30AM 03/24 101
88-99-00-751-530 251 8,460 8,460 8,460 8,460 0 0 P14.10:30AM 03/24 98

-045 401 47,300 43,490 47,300 43,490 0 0 PE15.11:00AM 03/24 105
-035 401 67,240 67,240 67,240 67,240 0 0 PE09.11:00AM 03/24 104
-029 401 63,020 63,020 63,020 63,020 0 0 PE10.11:00AM 03/24 104
-029 401 43,360 35,770 43,360 35,770 0 0 PE12.11:00AM 03/24 104
-023 401 75,460 75,460 32,050 32,050 (43,410) (43,410) PE03.11:00AM 03/24 102
-021 401 66,660 58,760 66,660 58,760 0 0 PE14.11:00AM 03/24 105

Cross Index Page 8



Parcel ID Cls 2011 A/V 2011 T/V BoR A/V BoR T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Appeal # Date Page

2011 March Board of Review Cross Index Listing

-020 401 72,120 72,120 31,244 31,244 (40,876) (40,876) PE04.11:00AM 03/24 102
-015 401 84,380 84,380 84,380 84,380 0 0 PE06.11:00AM 03/24 103
-013 401 47,940 31,800 47,940 31,800 0 0 PE13.11:00AM 03/24 105
-012 402 28,220 6,530 28,220 6,530 0 0 PE13.11:00AM 03/24 104
-009 401 71,270 71,270 29,226 29,226 (42,044) (42,044) PE05.11:00AM 03/24 103
-007 401 66,360 64,400 66,360 64,400 0 0 PE07.11:00AM 03/24 103
-007 401 63,070 63,070 63,070 63,070 0 0 PE08.11:00AM 03/24 103
-004 201 28,570 24,670 28,570 24,670 0 0 PE11.11:00AM 03/24 104
-003 401 86,690 86,690 52,200 52,200 (34,490) (34,490) PE02.11:00AM 03/24 102
-002 401 68,920 68,920 35,350 35,350 (33,570) (33,570) PE01.11:00AM 03/24 102

Cross Index Page 9



bartholotl
Text Box
N-05





bartholotl
Text Box
N-06



bartholotl
Text Box
N-07





































bartholotl
Text Box
N-08



bartholotl
Text Box
N-09








	20110418 Agenda
	AGENDA: April 18, 2011
	COVER MEMO
	VISION AND GOALS
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations
	a) Community Survey Results Presentation - Ed Sarpous, Target Insyght
	b) 2011 City of Troy Assessment Roll and Board of Review Report – Nino Licari
	c) Amendments to Troy City Code Chapter 96 - Fire Prevention – Based Upon 2009 International Fire Code and 2009 Michigan Building Code – Assistant Chief Roberts


	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 Public Hearing – Special Use Approval - Capital Grille Outdoor Seating Area, North Side of Big Beaver, East of Coolidge (2800 W. Big Beaver Road, Space Q123), Section 20, Presently Zoned B-2 (Community Business) Controlled by Consent Judgment (Fil...
	E-2 Public Hearing - Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment – (File Number - ZOTA 236) – Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance Rewrite

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1  Three-Year (2010/11 – 2012/13) Revised Budget – Spring 2011 Update

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: None Scheduled
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: None Scheduled
	I-3 Request for Closed Session: None Requested
	I-4 Amendments to Troy City Code Chapter 93, Fire Prevention, Based Upon 2009 International Fire Code and 2009 Michigan Building Code
	I-5 Request to Sell City of Troy Owned Property, Rochester Road Surplus Parcel, Section 23, Sidwell 88-20-23-354-048
	I-6 2011 Tri-Party Program

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Transit Mixed Concrete
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders - Aggregates
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders: Printing/Distribution of Water and Sewer Bills
	d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder: Pavement Seam, Fracture Sealing and Spray Injection Patching Program
	e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders: Emergency Response Kits
	f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders: Boiler Replacement
	g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders: John Arbor Sub Resurfacing
	h) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Award to Sole Bidder: Energy Management Improvement Project

	J-5 Casualty and Property Insurance Renewal – Request to Negotiate with the Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority (MMRMA)
	J-6 Bid Waiver: Integrated Security Management System Core Upgrade
	J-7 Telecommunication Contracts
	J-8 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Storm Sewer and Surface Drainage from Ludovik and Liljana Dedaj - #88-20-03-201-056
	J-9 Bid Waiver: Worker’s Compensation Insurance Renewal for Fiscal Year 2011/12
	J-10 Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization Status from Kathy Derderian- President of Deaf Arts Festival
	J-11 T.R. Pieprzak v. City of Troy
	J-12 Michael Joseph Burns v. City of Troy

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted
	a) Announcement of Public Hearing – FY 2011/2012 City Budget – May 9, 2011 at 7:30 PM

	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time): None Submitted

	L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	L-1  Council Referrals:
	a) Periodic Personnel Evaluation of the City Manager and/or City Attorney – Advanced by Mayor Pro Tem Kerwin


	M. COUNCIL COMMENTS
	M-1   No Council Comments Advanced

	N. REPORTS
	N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Planning Commission Regular-Draft-March 22, 2011

	N-2 Department Reports: None Submitted
	a) 2011 City of Troy Assessment Roll and Board of Review Report
	b) FY 2011/2012 Budget

	N-3  Letters of Appreciation: None Submitted
	N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed
	N-5  Communication: State of Michigan Liquor Control Commission – Notice of Sunday Sales
	N-6  Communication: State of Michigan Liquor Control Commission – Notice of Impending Investigation – Cazadores, LLC
	N-7  Letter of Understanding from Rehmann Robson for Audit Services for the Year Ending June 30, 2011
	N-8  Huntley v. City of Troy
	N-9  Economic Vitality Incentive Program

	O. STUDY ITEMS
	O-1  No Study Items Presented

	P. CLOSED SESSION:
	P-1  No Closed Session Requested

	Q. ADJOURNMENT


	Button 22: 
	Page 1: 

	Button 23: 
	Page 1: 



